NOTICE OF COMMISSION
MEETING OF THE CHINO
BASIN FINANCING
AUTHORITY AND MEETING OF
THE IEUA BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

A CHINO BASIN REGIONAL FINANCING
AUTHORITY MEETING
AND
A BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
OF THE

R Jcland Empirs Utits Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICY

WILL BE HELD ON
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2015
10:00 A.M.

AT THE OFFICE OF THE AGENCY
6075 KIMBALL AVENUE, BUILDING A,
CHINO, CA 91761



)
k Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

AGENDA

COMMISSION MEETING OF THE
CHINO BASIN REGIONAL FINANCING AUTHORITY
AND
MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2015
10:00 A.M.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS
6075 KIMBALL AVENUE, BUILDING A
CHINO, CALIFORNIA 91708

CALL TO ORDER
OF THE CHINO BASIN REGIONAL FINANCING AUTHORITY

FLAG SALUTE
PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Commission on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board;

however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is otherwise
authorized by subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

In accordance with section 54854.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda require two-
thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous vote of
those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action can be the
attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted.

1. ACTION ITEMS

A. MINUTES
The Commission will be asked to approve the minutes of the November
18, 2015, Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority Commission meeting.



B. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2015-7, AUTHORIZING A
SUBSTITUTE CREDIT FACILITY FOR VARIABLE RATE DEMAND
REVENUE REFUNDING BONDS
it is recommended that the Commissioners adopt Resolution No, 2015-7,
authorizing a substitute credit facility for Variable Rate Demand Revenue
Refunding Bonds (Inland Empire Utilities Agency); Series 2008B (2008B
Bonds) for a not-to-exceed amount of $44,060,000, which approves:

a. The Letter of Credit Reimbursement Agreement and related Fee
Agreement, the Remarketing Agreement, the Restated and
Amended Installment Purchase Agreement, and the Restated or
Amended Indenture of Trust and execution of certain documents in
substantive form;

b. Preparation and distribution of the Supplement to the Official in
substantive form; and

¢. Authorize the President, Vice President, Treasurer or the designee
to execute such documents and authorize certain other matters in
connection therewith, as required.

C. CHINO BASIN REGIONAL FINANCING AUTHORITY FISCAL YEARS

(FYs) 2012/13 THROUGH 2014/15 ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

It is recommended that the Commissioners:

1. Approve the Annual Financial Statements of the Chino Basin
Regional Financing Authority (Authority) for FYs ended June 30,
2013, 2014, and 2015; and

2. Direct staff to distribute the reports, as appropriate, to the various
federal, state, and local agencies, financial institutions, and other
interested parties.

2. ADJOURN

CALL TO ORDER
OF THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

FLAG SALUTE
PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board;
however, no action may be taken on any ltem not appearing on the agenda unless the action Is
otherwlse authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code. Those persons
wishing to address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to
complete and submit to the Board Secretary a “Request to Speak” form which are available on the table

in the Board Room. Comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker. Thank you.




ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda
require two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, If less than two-thirds of the members are present, a
unanlmous vote of those members presant, that there is a need to take Immediate action and that the
need for action came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted.

1. NEW HIRE INTRODUCTIONS

Mr. Randy Lee, Manager of Operations re-hired on 12/07/15 (Ernest Yeboah)
Mr. Jerry Burke, Deputy Manager of Engineering, hired on 12/14/15 (Shaun
Stone)

2. CONSENT CALENDAR

NOTICE: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controverslal and wili be acted upon hy the Board by one motion in the form listed below. There will be
no separate discussion on these items prior to the time the Board votes unless any Board members,
staff or the public requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for
separate action.

A.

MINUTES
The Board will be asked to approve the minutes from the November 4,
2015 Joint IEUA Board and Regional Policy Committee meeting.

GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS REPORT
it is recommended that the Board approve the total disbursements for the
month of October 2015, in the amount of $12,342,322.01.

COURIER SERVICES CONTRACT AWARD
It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve the award of a five-year competitively-let contract to
PacTrack of Fullerton, California, through December 31, 2020, for
Agency-wide courier and laboratory sample delivery services; and

2. Authorize the Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services to
execute the contract.

UNARMED UNIFORMED SECURITY SERVICES CONTRACT
It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve the contract to Universal Protection Services (UPS),
through December 31, 2020; for IEUA uniformed security services,
for a not-to-exceed amount of $858,000, for up to a five-year term;
and

2. Authorize the Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services to
execute the contract



E.

FY 2014/15 SINGLE AUDIT REPORT FOR FEDERAL GRANT
PROGRAMS

[t is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve the Single Audit Report for FY 2014/15; and

2. Direct staff to distribute the report, as appropriate, to the State
Controller's Office, the Federal Clearing House, and other
interested parties.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT AWARD FOR THE FIBER OPTIC PULL
BOX UPGRADES
It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve the construction contract award for the Fiber Optic Pull
Box Upgrades, Project No. EN15030.02, to J.F. Shea Construction,
Inc. in the amount of $248,500; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

ON-CALL CONSTRUCTION SURVEYING AND ENGINEERING

RELATED SERVICES CONTRACT AMENDMENT

It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve a contract amendment with CASC Engineering and
Consulting (CASC) for on-call surveying and engineering related
services for a one-year contract extension through January 1, 2017,
for an additional amount of $250,000 to the original contract; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract
amendment.
it is recommended that the Committee/Board:
1. Approve contract amendment 4600001385-001, with Tom Dodson
and Associates (TDA), for an on-call environmental services

contract, for an additional amount of $200,000; and

2. Authorize the General Manager, or in his absence, his designee to
execute the contract amendment.

ACTION ITEMS

A-W

It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve the CAFR for FY ended June 30, 2015; and



2. Direct staff to distribute the report as appropriate, to the various
federal, state, and local agencies, financial institutions, bond rating
agencies, and other interested parties.

0088 VARIABLE RATE DEMAND

BONDS

It is recommended that the Committee/Board adopt Resolution No. 2015-
12-1, authorizing the substitution of the LOC provider for the Variable Rate
Demand Revenue Refunding Bonds (Inland Empire Utilities Agency),
Series 2008B, for a not-to-exceed amount of $44,060,000.

PLANT NO. 1 (RP-1) LAWN CONVERSION IMPROVEMENT

It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve the landscape services contract for RP-1 Lawn
Conversion Improvements, Project No. CP16007, to Conserve
LandCare, Inc. for a not-to-exceed amount of $319,200;

2. Approve a budget amendment to increase the Regional
Wastewater Operations & Maintenance (RO) fund revenue and
expenses in the amount of $400,000; and

3. Authorize the General Manager, or in his absence, his desighee to
execute the contract.
It is recommended that the Committee/Board:
1. Approve the award of a five-year competitively-let contract to
Priority Building Services, LLC, for janitorial maintenance services
for a total annual amount of $166,593, effective January 3, 2016;

and

2. Authorize the Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services to
execute the contract.

4. INFORMATION ITEMS

A MWD UPDATE (ORAL)
RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEMS

B. ENGINEERIN

C. TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS (WRITTEN/
POWERPOINT)




PUBLIC OUTREACH AND COMMUNICATION (WRITTEN)

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM INNOVATIVE FEDERAL STRATEGIES
(WRITTEN)

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM WEST COAST ADVISORS (WRITTEN)

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM AGRICULTURAL RESQURCES
(WRITTEN)

CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT
(WRITTEN)

FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE TRACKING MATRIX (WRITTEN)

PARTICIPATION IN THE CALIFORNIA ASSET MANAGEMENT
PROGRAM (CAMP) (WRITTEN)

INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL COMPOSTING AUTHORITY FISCAL
YEAR 2014/15 ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT (WRITTEN)

FIRST QUARTER BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR
2015/16 (WRITTEN)

UPDATES FOR THE AUDIT COMMITTEE AND THE INTERNAL AUDIT
DEPARTMENT CHARTERS (WRITTEN)

REGIONAL CONTRACT REVIEW FINAL REPORT (WRITTEN)

INTERNAL AUDIT DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT FOR DECEMBER
2015 (WRITTEN)

RP-1 & RP-5 PROJECT DESIGN REPORT REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
UPDATE (WRITTEN)

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Agency, after distribution of the agenda
packet, are availabie for public inspection at the Agency’s office located at 6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino,
California during normal business hours.

A.

AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES’ REPORTS

SAWPA REPORT (WRITTEN)

MWD REPORT (WRITTEN)

REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT
(December and January Mesting cancelled. Next meeting scheduled for
February 4, 2016.)

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER REPORT (WRITTEN)




6. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (WRITTEN)
7. BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
8. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

A. CONFERENCE REPORTS

This Is the time and place for the Members of the Board to report on prescheduled Committee/District

| Representative Assignment meetings, which were held since the last regular Board mesting, and/or any
other items of interest.

9. CLOSED SESSION

A. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(a) -
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION

1. Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No.
RCV51010

2. Martin vs. IEUA, Case No. CIVRS 1000767
3. Mwembu vs. IEUA, Case No. CIVDS 1415762

B. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.8 -
CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR
1. Supplemental Water Transfer/Purchase
Negotiating Party: General Manager P. Joseph Grindstaff
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Purchase

C. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
1. One (1) Case

D. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957 — PERSONNEL
MATTERS
1. Various Positions — Compensation Study
2. Various Positions.

E. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957 — PERSONNEL
MATTERS — PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
1. Manager of Internal Audit
2. Board Secretary/Office Manager

10. ADJOURN

*A Municipal Water District



In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary (909) 993-1736, 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting
so that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements.

Proofed by:___%_
Declaration of Posting

I, April Woodruff, Board Secretary of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, A Municipal Water District, hereby certify
that a copy of this agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. at the Agency’s main office, 6075 Kimbail Avenue, Building
A, Chino, CA on Thursday, Decembesr 10, 2015.

Woodruff ~ \



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

2H



~

Intand Empire Utilities Agency

Y A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Date: December 16, 2015
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (12/9/15)
From: | P. Joseph Grindstaff Qw
General Manager
Submitted by: Chris Berch w
Executive Mana»\g? Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Sylvie Lee
X"/ Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources
Subject: Environmental Services Master Contract Amendment
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve contract amendment 4600001385-001 with Tom Dodson and Associates (TDA),
for an on-call environmental services contract, for an additional amount of $200,000; and

2. Authorize the General Manager, or in his absence, his designee to execute the contract
amendment.

BACKGROUND

On February 20, 2013, the Agency awarded an on-call environmental consulting service to TDA
for a not-to-exceed amount of $500,000. Services requested through this solicitation were to
support all capital and ongoing operations and maintenance programs for a period of five years,
with the possibility for two, one-year extensions.

At the end of the first quarter of FY 2015/16, the current Master Contract No. 4600001385 for
TDA had an unspent balance of approximately $90,000. Based on the Agency’s current capital
improvement projects, asset management needs, and anticipated grant opportunities, staff is
recommending an amendment to the TDA contract for an additional amount of $200,000. The
additional amount will amend the original contract not-to-exceed amount to $700,000. This is



Environmental Services Master Conti’act Amendment
December 16, 2015
Page 2 of 2

anticipated to meet the Agency’s environmental consulting service needs from TDA for the
remaining of the contract term, through June 30, 2018,

TDA has delivered outstanding service to IEUA since 2000, providing various environmental
permitting necessary for the capital improvements, Proposition 1 funding, grant applications, as
well as field environment/habitat monitoring and reporting needed to comply with existing
permit requirements.

In 2002, TDA prepared the Program Environmental Impact Report (PEIR) for the Wastewater
Facilities Master Plan, Recycled Water Master Plan, and Organics Management Master Plan. In
2015, the IEUA Board of Directors awarded TDA a professional service contract for the
development of a new PEIR to assess potential environmental impacts of proposed projects
based on recently updated planning documents.

Task Orders will be issued as specific projects or permitting needs require. All expenditures will
be appropriately charged to the corresponding project or operations & maintenance fund.

The proposed TDA master contract amnendment is consistent with the Agency’s business goal of

Environmental Stewardship by ensuring that the Agency comply with all federal, state and local
laws.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On August 19, 2015, the IEUA Board of Directors approved a separate, stand-alone professional
service contract for the preparation of a PEIR with TDA for a not-to-exceed fee of $330,000.

On February 20, 2013, the IEUA Board of Directors approved an Environmental Services
Consultant Contract with TDA for a not-to-exceed fee of $500,000.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

Task Orders as part of this Master Contract Amendment will be developed and charged to
specific capital or operations and maintenance budgets.

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15291 Environmental Services Master Contract Amendment 12-16-15



i ™ Iniand Empire Utifities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

CONTRACT AMENDMENT NUMBER: 4600001385-001
FOR PROVISION OF
ON-CALL ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING SERVICES

THIS CONTRACT AMENDMENT ONE (the "Amendment"), is made and entered into this

day of , 2015, by and between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water
District, organized and existing in the County of San Bemardino under and by virtue of the laws of
the State of California (hereinafter referred to as "Agency"} and Tom Dodson and Associates, with
offices located in San Bernardino, California (hereinafter referred to as "Consuftant"), in order to
establish mutually acceptable terms and conditions which shall hold for and govem all “Task Order”
releases subsequently issued under this Master Services Contract. and shall revise the Contract
as amended:

REVISE SECTION 6., COMPENSATION AND CHANGES, TO ADD PARAGRAPH:

In compensation for the additional work represented by this Contract Amendment, Agency shall
pay Consultant a NOT-TO-EXCEED maximum total of $700,000.00 for all services provided.
This represents a net increage of $200,000.00 to the Contract as per Agency's Board Letter
dated December 16, 2015, attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit A.

ALL OTHER PROVISIONS OF THIS CONTRACT REMAIN UNCHANGED.
WITNESSETH, that the parties hereto have mutually covenanted and agreed as per the above

Amendment items, and in doing so have caused this document to become incorporated info the
Contract documents.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: TOM DODSON AND ASSOCIATES:

73% 9{4/@)7 12805
P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date) Tom Dodson (Date)
General Manager President

[ Balance Of This Page intentionally Left Blank ]

Contract Amendment 4600001385-001 (RW) Page 1 of 1
11/18/2015



ACTION
ITEM

3A



' \Inlanq_ Empire Utilities Agency

b A MUINICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Date: December 16, 2015
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Audit Committee (12/9/15)

Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (12/9/15)

From: ) ,é, P. Joseph Grindstaff Ojﬁ)

General Manager

\ _
Submitted By: Christina Valencia @A-)

Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager

A0
i Gﬁ?’ Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro
A& Manager of Finance and Accounting

Subject: IEUA Fiscal Year (FY) 2014/15 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
(CAFR)
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:
1. Approve the CAFR for the FY ended June 30, 2015; and

2. Direct staff to distribute the report as appropriate, to the various federal, state, and local
agencies, financial institutions, bond rating agencies, and other interested parties.

BACKGROUND

The CAFR of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (Agency) for the FY ended June 30, 2015, was
presented, in substantially final form to the Audit Committee's review. The CAFR was prepared
in conformity with Accounting Principles generally accepted in the United States of America
(GAAP), as set forth by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB).

Responsibility for both the accuracy of the presented data, and the completeness and fairness of
the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the management of the Agency. To the best
of staff’s knowledge, the data presented will be accurate in all material respects, and reported in
a manner designed to fairly present the financial position and results of operations for the various
funds and account groups in the Agency. Disclosures are included within the CAFR to enable
the reader to gain an understanding of the Agency’s financial activities.



CAFR for the FY 2014/15
December 16, 2015
Page 2 of 4

FY 2014/15 Financial Highlishts

The Agency’s statement of net position for FY ended June 30, 2015, reflects $494.7 million, an
increase of $22.1 million compared to the prior FY, The gain is primarily due to higher operating
revenues resulting from rate increases, a greater number of new connections to the regional
wastewater system, higher property tax receipts, and lower operating expenses. The decrease in
operating expenses is primarily due the implementation of GASB No. 68 Accounting and
Financial Reporting for Pension an amendment GASB Statement No. 27.

GASB 68 Implementation

GASB 68 revises and establishes new financial reporting requirements for most state and local
governments that provide their employees with pension benefits. GASB also issued Statement
No. 71, Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date — an
Amendment to GASB 68. Implementation of both statements is required in the June 30, 2015,
financial statements.

One primary change is the requirement to report the net pension liability, defined as the
difference between the total pension liability and the plan fiduciary net position. This
information was previously disclosed as required supplementary information under the Notes to
the Basic Financial Statement section in the CAFR. Under GASB 68, the net pension liability is
provided by an actuarial calculation prepared, in the case of the Agency, by CalPERS. Due to
the timing of the actuarial report, the net pension liability accounted for in the current FY
represents the position as of June 30, 2014. Some of the factors that determine the net pension
liability and future adjustments include the difference between projected and actual interest
earnings, changes in actuarial assumptions, payments to retirees, and special contributions
toward the unfunded liability. For IEUA, the net pension liability reported in FY 2013/14 of
$45.6 million decreases to $36.7 million at the end of FY 2014/15. The reduction of $8.9 million
is primarily due to higher interest earnings in FY 2013/14 than the projected 7.5% discount rate.

Another key change is the effect on how pension expense is calculated and reported. Prior to
GASB 68, pension expense was based on the required contributions paid each pay period
calculated as a percentage of employee salaries, (i.e. “pensionable” payroll per pay period
multiplied by the total CalPERS rate). Under GASB 68, pension expense is calculated in the
actuarial report provided by CalPERS, taking into consideration, among other factors, interest
earnings, employee and employer contributions, and payments to retirees.

Under GASB 68, employer contributions during the current FY need to be classitied as deferred
outflows. These contributions will be included in the actuarial report that calculates the net
pension liability for FY 2014/15 which will be recorded in FY 2015/16. For FY 2014/15,
contributions recorded as deferred outflows amount to $8.4 million, $3.9 from payroll
contributions and $4.5 million in contribution toward the unfunded liability.

I\Board Recs\2015115299 Board Letter - CAFR 2015- FINAL CAFR.__ Audit Committee_Final with IA comments
CV review final.docx



CAFR for the FY 2014/15
December 16, 2015
Page 3 of 4

Imported Water Pass-Through Sales and Purchases

Beginning in FY 2014/15 the reporting of the pass-through purchase and resale of imported
water from Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD) will be reinstated.
Inclusion of these activities will provide a more complete account of the Agency’s water related
activities reported in the Water Resources (WW) fund. For FYs 2014/15 and 2013/14, sales
revenue and operating costs in the WW fund will be increased by $34.1 million and $40.2
million, respectively.

External Auditors’ Independent Audit

The Agency’s independent audit firm, White Nelson Diehl Evans LLP (WNDE), performed the
annual financial audit. WNDE issued an unqualified opinion over the financial statements for
the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2015, indicating that the financial statements are presented fairly
and in accordance with GAAP.

WNDE found no material deficiency in internal controls over financial reporting. As defined in
WNDE’s Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and other matters based on an audit of financial statements performed in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards, included in the Single Audit of Federally Assisted Grant
Programs (Single Audit Report); “deficiency in internal control exists when the design of
operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely
basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control,
such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the agency’s financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis”.

However, the Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Conirol Over Financial Reporting states
there is “significant deficiency” in the Agency’s internal control. The finding is related to the
classification of project costs between capital and operations expense (finding 2015-001). “A
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is
less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention to those charged
with governance.”

As explained in WNDE’s Single Audit Report (Finding 2015-001-Capital Assets) over the last
five years, and pursuant to the external auditor’s recommendation, staff has been diligently
validating project costs as part of the closure process to ensure costs are appropriately charged to
capital (for projects that result in specific capital assets) or operations and maintenance (where
no capital assets are constructed). In the case of multi-year projects, some of the costs were
incurred in prior FYs resulting in reclassification of prior year costs in the current FY. This
effort, to a large extent, has resulted in a significant reduction in total jobs in progress {capital
projects under construction). Between FYs 2010/11 through 2014/15, total jobs in process have
been reduced by over 330 percent; from $153 million reported at the end of FY 2011 to
$45 million as June 30, 2015. The Single Audit Report which includes the external auditor’s
finding and recommendation, as well as management’s response can be found in Exhibit B.

I\Beard Recs\2015V15299 Board Letter - CAFR 2015- FINAL CAFR_ Audit Committee_Final with IA comments
CV review final.docx



CAFR for the FY 2014/15
December 16, 2015
Page 4 of 4

Internal Audit Department Review

Internal Audit staff performed an additional quality control check/review of the drafi financial
statements with emphasis on; overall mathematical accuracy, validation of the MD&A, notes,
and statistical sections to the financial statements or to other supporting information.

Internal Audit staff’s review did not include tests of transactions, or tests of the reliability of the
totals and amounts included in the various categories, accounts, funds, statements, etc. Staff
relies on the work of the external auditors to test the reliability of the financial information

reported. Staff's review is only one of an additional quality control to ensure a professional
presentation, consistent with prior years,

Government Financial Officers Association {(GFOA) CAFR Award

For the past fifteen years, the Agency has applied for and received the GFOA CAFR Award for
excellence in financial reporting. The deadline to submit the FY 2014/15 CAFR is December
31,2015.

The IEUA FY 2014/15 CAFR is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility in providing transparent communication of the Fiscal Year activity and the net
position of the different programs of the Agency.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On December 17, 2014, the Board of Directors approved the Agency’s Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report for FY 2013/14 reviewed by the Audit Committee & Finance and
Administration Committee on December 10, 2014.

On March 16, 2011, the Board approved Contract No. 4600000883 for financial audit and
Contract No. 4600000884 for single audit services, for three years with the option to extend two
additional years (in single year increments); in June of 2013, the Agency exercised option to
extend external financial auditing services and single audit services for one year through FY
2013/14, in June of 2014 the Agency again extended external financial auditing services and

single audit services for one year through FY 2014/15 with the audit firm White Nelson Diehl
Evans LLP,

IMPACT ON BUDGET

There is no impact on the Agency’s FY 2015/16 Budget as a result of this item, since related
audit service fees are budgeted in the Administrative Services (GG) Fund under Professional
Services.

Attachments:

Exhibit A — FY 2014/15 Basic Financial Statements and Notes to Basic Financial Statements
(substantive form)

Exhibit B — WNDE’s Single Audit Report of Federally Assisted Grant Programs (substantive
form)

G:\FA\Budget\Board Items\FY2016\December 2015415299 Board Letter - CAFR 2015- FINAL CAFR_ Audit
Committee Final with IA comments CV review final.docx



Exhibit A



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2015

Enterprise Funds

Regicnal Recycled
ASSETS Wastewater Water
Current assels
Cash and investments {note 3) $ 50,543,386 $ 890,023
Acccunts receivable 9,024,678 21,761,530
Interest receivable 169,539 1,148
Taxes receivable 300,611 17,433
Other receivables 69,655 110,023
Inventory 0 ¢
Prepaid items 1,200 3,500
Total current assets 61,008,089 22,783,657
Restricted assets (note 3)
Deposits held by governmental agencies 41,023,148 0
Assets held with trustee/fiscal agent 1,780,556 1,254,993
Total restricted assets 42,803,704 1,254,993
Noncurrent assets
Capital assets (note 7)
Land 14,047,045 0
Jobs in progress 13,877,033 28,372,402
Capital assets, net of
accumulated deprectation 352,329,573 163,199,526
Intangible assets, net of
accumulated amortization 5,432 679 745,436
Total capital assets 385,786,330 182,317,364
Other assets
Long-term investments {note 11) 45 577,498 0
Long-term receivables {note 10) 2,634,337 1,180,243
Advances to other funds (note 14) 13,506,000 0
Prepaid bond insurance 423,863 140,151
Prepaid Interest -SRF loans 1,043,432 1,244,678
Total other assets 63,179,131 2,565,072
Total noncurrent assets 448,965,461 194,882 436
Total assets 552,778,234 218,921,086
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred loss on refunding 1,102,641 0
Deferred outflow related to net pension liability 8,205,683 775,759
Tota! deferred outflows of resources 7,312,324 775,759

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements



Water Totals

Resources Non-Mzaior 2015
$ 5,998,121 $ 28,880,156 $ 86,311,686
5,414,083 13,680,761 50,781,052
4,238 512,858 687,783
0 28,115 346,159
0 43,663 223,341
] 1,660,129 1,660,129
0 121,317 126,017
11,416,442 44,926,999 140,136,167
0 4] 41,023,148
0 931,626 3,967,175
0 931,626 44 990,323
0 20,829 14,067,874
211,275 2,650,428 45,211,138
19,928 69,514 19C 585,063,217
24,829 6,035,485 12,239,439
256,032 78,221,942 656,581,668
0 0 45 577,499
0 0 3,814,580
0 19,308,1C4 32,808,104
0 34,156 598,170
0 0 2,288,110
0 19,342 260 85,086,463
256,032 g7,564,2C2 741,668,131
11,672,474 143,422 827 926,794,621
0 a 1,102,641
281,261 1,087,599 8,354,702
281,261 1,087,999 9,457,343

(ccntinued)



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Statement of Net Position (Continued from previous page)
June 30, 2015

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities
Accounts payahle
Accrued liabilities
Compensated agbsences (note 1)
Retentions payable
Notes payable, due within one year (note 12}
Long-term debt, due within one year (note 12)
Interest payable
Retention deposits and escrows

Total current Kabilities

Noncurrent liabilities
Compensated absences (note 1)
Long-term debt, due in more than one year (note 12}
Notes payable, due in maore than one year {note 12)
Advances from other funds (note 14)
Other noncurrent liabilities
Net pension liakility (note 5)
Net OPEB liability {note 1d.)

Total noncurrent liabilities
Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred inflow related to net pension liability

Total deferred inflows of resources
NET PCSITION
Net Investment in capital assets
Restricted far:
Capital construction
SRF Loan debt service
Bond operating contingency requirement
Total restricted

Unrestricted

Tota! net position

Enterprise Fund Types

Regional Recycled
Wastewater Water

3,575,639 3,014,354
41,685 72,895
0 0
149 878 787,258
1,896,195 3,962,026
5177797 0
1,369,844 1,240,475
95,146 0
12,306 184 9,077,008
0 0
148,266,334 30,197,511
28,087,817 80,213,554
0 28,500,000
0 267,184
27,283,277 3,408,427
0 0
204,837,428 142,586,676
216,943,612 151,663,684
5,893,340 736,239
5,893,340 736,239
202,229,783 77,044,273
41,023,148 0
1,447,478 5,162,397
16,022,083 [
58,482 710 5,162,387
76,531,113 {15,809,748)
337,253,606 67,296,822

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements



Water Totals
Resources Neon-Major 2015

4500290 § 14,465,888 $ 25,556,171
513,208 3,006,707 3,724,495
a 1,606,386 1,606,386
27,520 Q 064,656
0 807,888 6,666,109
0 632,203 5,810,000
o 139,171 2,749,490
[t 72,324 167,470
5,041,018 20,820,567 47,244,777
0 2,732,734 2,732,734
0 21,663,585 200,127,428
0 3,133,583 112,434,954
4,308,104 [&] 32,808,104
0 o 267,184
1,235.767 4,780,307 36,707,778
0 1,291,524 1,291,524
5,543,871 33,601,731 386,369,706
10,584 889 54,422,298 433,614,483
266,933 1,032,573 7,929,085
266,933 1,632,573 7,929,085
256,032 52,843,986 333,274,074
4] 1} 41,023,148
0 0 6,609,876
4 3,425,731 19,447 814
0 3,425,731 67,080,838
845,581 32,786,238 94,353,484
1,101,813 % 89,055,955 5 494,708,396




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and
Changes in Net Position

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Enterprise Fund Types
Regicnal Recycled
Wastewatar Water
OPERATING REVENUES
Service charges $ 47,022 954 0
Water Sales o] 0
Recycled water sales [+ 12,047,764
Tota! operating revenues 47,022 954 12,047,164
OPERATING EXPENSES
Water Purchases o 0
Wastewater collection . B05,353 ]
Wastewater treatrment 19,001,130 0
Wastewater disposal 7,986,871 0
Operations and maintenance 0 3,262,561
Administration and general 20,262,896 4,115,498
Depreciation and amortization 23,154,752 5,990,988
Total operating expenses 74,221,002 14,369,047
Operating income (loss) (24,198,048) {2,321,883)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest income 288,683 132
Property tax revenue 35,554,077 2,063,827
Wastewater capital connection fees 15,073,882 0
Other nonoperating revenues 4,262,635 511,005
Interest on long-term debt {6,368,586) (2,744,069)
Other nonoperating expenses (4,523,072) (188,763}
Total nonoperating revenues (expenées) 44,287,619 (357,778)
Income (loss) before capital cantributions and transfers 20,089,571 {2,679,661)
TRANSFERS AND CAPITAL CONTRIBUTICNS
Transfers in (ncte 15) 1,273,557 0
Transfers out {rote 15) {1,373,285) (2,048,687)
Capital grants 381,525 4,901,476
Change in net position 20,374,368 173,128
Total net pesition - beginning, as restated 316,882,238 67,123,794
Total ret positior: - ending $ 337,253,606 67,296,922

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements



Water Totals

Resources Non-Major 2015

56003€2 & 11,242,300 & 63,955,616
34,146,923 o 34,146,923
0 0 12,047,164
35,837,285 11,242,300 110,149,703
34,146,923 0 34.'i46,923
Q 7,283,522 8,088,875

0 0 18,001,130

b} c 7.896,871
*,130,704 4} 4,395,265
4,863,772 4,183,815 33,425 9a1
5,367 3961823 " 34,113,030
40,146,766 15,429,260 141,166,075
(309,481) (4,156‘960}_ (31,016,372)
11,732 135,653 436,200
1,500,000 1,828,009 40,946,003
0 0 15,073,882

137,947 2,631,612 7.543,289
1] {480,211) {9,592,866)
(995,857) (1,472,681) (7,180,373)
653,822 2642472 47,226,135
344,341 {1,544,488) 16,208,763

0 2,185,745 3,459,302

0 (37,330) (3,459,302}

564,641 65,922 5,817,564
908,882 673,849 22,127,327
192,931 88,382,106 472 581,069

1,101,913  § 89,055,955 § 494,708,396




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2015

CASH FLOWS FROM CPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from customers
Cash received from interfund services provided
Cash payments to suppliers for goeds and services

Cash payments to employees for services
Cash payments for interfund services used

Net cash provided by {used for) operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING
ACTIVITIES

Transfers in

Transfers out

Contract reimbursement from others
Tax revenues

Collection of long-term receivabie
Cash paid to others

Investment in IERCA

Advances from other funds
Advances to other funds

Net cash provided by (used for} noncapita ﬁﬁancing

activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Acguisition and construction of capital assets
Proceeds from State Revolving Funds
Connection fees on deposit held by members
Capita! grants received

Principai paid on capital debt

‘nterest paid on capital debt

Payments on State Revolving Funds

Bond administration fees

Contractor deposits collected

Net cash provided by (used for) capital and related
financing activities

The accompanying holes are an infegral part of the basic financial statements

Enterprise Funds

Regional Recycled

Wastewater Water
§ 46,662,809 $ 12,320,097
0 0
(16,326,917) (2,237,842)
(16,386,341) (1,108,838)
{19,125,086) (3,465,876}
- {5,175,445) 5,516,541
1,273,557 0
{1,373,285) (2,048,687}
4,262,635 511,096
35,668,009 2,070,439
141,226 110,023
(4,320,720) (220,170)
864,374 Q
0 10,504,000
(10,505,000) g
26,015,796 10,922,701
(13,546,823) {34,341,664)
27,033 9,818,036
15,073,882 0
381,525 4,901,478
(22,565,747) 0
(5.452,392) (2,353,730)
(1,332,709) (2,772,548)
{202,352) (38,182
0 0
(27,615,583) {24,786,610)




Water Totals
Resources Non-Major 205

$ 44341459 § 7754663 3 111,088,118

0 25,642,003 25,642,003
(43,195,600) (8,463,944) (70,224,402)
(936,254)  (25,924,205) {44,355,638)
{402,641) _ (1,780.495) {24,774,008)
{193,135) {2,771,978) (2,624.017)
0 2,185,745 3,459,302
0 (37,330 {3.458,302)
137,947 2,449,130 7,360,808
1,500,000 1,838,764 41,077,212
0 : 0 251,249
{995,856) {1,397,811) (6,934 557)
o] 0 864,374
4,308,104 0 14,808,104
0 {4,308,104) (44,808,104)
4,950,195 730,394 42,619,086
(211,275) £3,153,509) (51,253,361)
D £216,378) 9,628,691
0 0 15,073,882
564,641 60,022 5,817,564
0 (1,391,403) (23,957,150)
e (570,153) (8,374,275)
8] 0 {4,105,255)
0 (7,882) (248,416)
] (393) (393)
353,366 (5,269,886) (57,318,713)

(Continued)



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Statement of Cash Flows (Continued from previous page)
For the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2015

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest on investments
Purchase of investments

Net cash provided by (used for} investing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning

Cash and cash equivalents - ending

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME
(LOSS) TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED
FOR} OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss} to
net cash provided by {used for) operating activities

Depreciation and amortization

Changes in assets and liabilities
{Increase) decrease in
Accounts receivable
Cther receivables
Short-term receivable
Inventory
Prepaid items
Increase {decrease) in
Deferred cutflow related to net pension liability
Accecurts payable
Accrued liabilities
Net pension liability
Deferred inflow related to net pension {iability
Other liabilities
Change in centractor deposits
Compensated absences

Net cash provided by {used for) cperating
activities

Enterprise Funds

Regional Recycled
Wastewater Water

323,577 $ 12,249

0 0

323,577 12,249
(8,451 655) {8,335,119)
69,798,745 10,480,134
83,347 .090 $ 2,145,015

(24,198,048)

$ (2,321,883}

23,154,752 6,990,988
(309,552) 206,584

0 ¢

(50,503) 75,349

0 0

0 0
(3,434 ,675) (429,085)
316,300 1,092,089
(56,916) (33,023)
(6,590,392) (823,320)
5,893,340 736,239
0 79,323
100,249 (56,720)

0 )
(5175445) § 5516541




Water Totals
Resources Non-Major 2015

$ 8617 $ 132,858 477,301
0 (61,472) {61,472)

8,617 71,386 415,829

5,119,043 (7,240,084 (16,907,815)

879,078 37,051,865 148 209,822

$ 5,998,121 $ 29,811,781 131,302,007
$ {309,481} $ (4,186,959) {(31,016,371)

'5,367 3,961,923 34,113,030

4,478 806 (3,507,813} 868,025

0 28,503 28,503

25,368 (8,328} 41,886
0 (43,841; (43,841)
0 (9,172) {9,172)
(155,570) (601,789) (4,621,119)
(4,201,369) 4,687,069 1,894,089
{32,204) (20C,619) (322,762)
(298,505) 1,032,573 (6,679,644}

266,933 (1,154,703) 5,741,809
¢ (3,063,798) (2,984,475}

27,520 ¢ 71,049

0 294,976 294,978
$ 1931350 § (2,771,978 {(2,624,017)




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Statement of Cash Flows - {Continued from previcus page)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Enterprise Funds

Regional Recycled
Wastewater Water
RECONCILIATION OF CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS:
Cash and short-term investments $ 50,543,388 $ 890,023
Restricted assets ‘42,803,704 1,254,993
Cash & cash equivalents at end of year ‘ 3 03,347,090 3 2,145,016

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements



Water Totals
Resources Non-Major 2015
5 5,998,121 $ 28,880,155 $ 88,311,685
0 931,626 44,930 323
$ 5,998,121 $ 29,811,781 $ 131,302,008




(1)
(2)
(3)
(a)
(s)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
(10)
(11)
(12)
(13)
(14)
(15)
(16)
(17)
(18)

Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies....cocvvirecrenrivnernirvoveenren 36
Stewardship, Compliance & Accountability ..o e 49
L0 1 oI T oo B oy e =T o - OSSO 50
Deferred Compensation Plan.......cccceveenvecrvcesiee B s 55
Defined Benefit Pension Plan.......ccccocevvnv. ol e e e 56
RISK MANBEEIMIENT. ... cieee it ieiee e et et remt e sinssesaseesse s varet saseaeaettaeeantbeaesntsnsnt ymenessenenes 58
Changes in Capital Assets............ 17 LT T v iusuarsmmmm e 60
Construction CoMMUITMENTS ...ccviuiicn i rre srecres s e re s crren i cerrsessr e e aesenessennns 63
Contingent Liabilities. ... eeveioreciienrenineeians TR r oy LT P T OUURURURTE, .. .- JHSSE 65
LONE-Term ReCEIVADIES .. ... oo et e e st e e e e e s s aans s e et e s 65
Joint Ventures — Long-Term Agreements.......oomiiciiiimmiine i s ss s 66
Long-Term Debt and Notes Payable ....... b, . 71
Arbitrage Rebate Obiligation ........... e B ri AT L 1 vveeinsressansssnevasreassoesnness reassssennees 77
Advance to/from Other Funds............ oo oo 78
INterfund TrAaNSTEIS (v i e 78
0T Ty g T W T PRSPPI 79
Restatement of Net Position and Related ACCOUNES......oocvvev e viner e 79

SUDSEQUENT EVEINT ...iieeersieiiiciveme s nnrenar o reerras s s maceeene e eseeedmee s samegdamebeeesissbeabaesoanbeseineesas 80



Y QAT
}L'l‘ L ;.5!_
I QTTRARM ADY O CIOMITICAMT A SO IATTIA . AT 10T
L. e !J:"--l-’lA AR Y U ol -I.LJ' 1LANT A I.J'-.A\)":.}.L':é A ].j'- U FPULILIRS
" % e L. - R J i3 : ] g LALLT T, Fo e ¥ . ®at i a T Sy b %) L
| . cEe T S e Ay 7T Tospuedy au U rinammit T e e B % g
il '.":gif-nnza.a OIF RlEaks JRATNINGIEY ,fi; nOSTE ..::,fﬂf».:»;z-.‘,au(:f:':’,..'ﬁ‘...:--.g FOGCiegs:

2. Deseeiniien ¢iibe Boportipg Uoelty

The Inland Empire Utilities Agency (hereafter referred to as the Agency), was authorized and
established by the voters in an election held on June 6, 1950. The criteria used in determining
the scope of the reporting entity are based on the provisions of Governmental Accounting
Standards Board Statements. Agency is the primary government unit. Component units are
those entities which are financially accountable to the primary government, either because the
Agency appoints a voting majority of the component unit's board, or because the component
unit will provide a financial benefit or impose a financial burden of the Agency. The Agency has
accounted for the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority (the Authority) as a “blended”
component unit. Despite being legally separate, this entity is so intertwined with the Agency that
it is, in substance, part of the Agency’s operations. Accordingly, these basic financial statements
present the Agency and its component unit, the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority. The
blended component unit has a June 30 year end.

The Authority was established on May 1, 1993 pursuant to California Government Code,
Section 6500. The Authority was established to provide, through the issuance of debt, financing
necessary for the construction of various public improvements. A separate fund is not
maintained for the Authority as principal and interest payments on debt issued by the Authority
is paid directly by the Agency The payments are reported in the Regional Wastewater,
Recycled Water, Non-reclaimable Wastewater, and Recharge Water Funds.

Subject to the limitation imposed by the Constitution of California, and pursuant to its charter, all
powers of the Agency are vested in a five-member Board of Directors. Each Director serves a
four-year term and is elected by and represents the voters of a specific geographic area within
the Agency's boundaries, identifled as a Division. As of June 30, 2015, the Agency's staff is led
by the Board-appointed General Manager, Executive Manager of Policy Development/Assistant
General Manager (AGM), Executive Manager of Operations/AGM, Executive Manager of
Engineering/AGM, and the Chief Financial Officer/AGM. The Agency’s staff consisted of 280
authorized positions, of which 289 were filled as of June 30, 2015. The Beard alsc appointed
legal counsei and independent auditors to serve as consultants to Agency staff.

The accounting policies of the Agency conform to accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America as they relate to governmental units (Special Districts). The
Agency applies all relevant Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
pronouncements.



5___ 13; '.‘__ iRntZabion aid Sumans iy C- ik a a-sﬁ it ACCD aniis f, Fo ‘UzCl;....» \.‘“’ IRERN Lt._,=-_,:
. Fumd Zingacial Siatements

The accounts of the Agency are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is considered a
separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set
of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, deferred outflow of rescurces, liabilities,
deferred inflow of resources, net position, revenues and expenses, as appropriate. The
Agency's resources are allocated to, and accounted for, in individual funds based upon the
purposes for which they are to be spent and the means by which spending activities are
controlled. The Agency accounts for its activities in Enterprise Funds. These funds are
included in the financial statements and have been grouped into fund types described as
“Proprietary Fund Types.”

For financial reporting purposes, the Agency has the following major funds: Regional
Wastewater, Recycled Water, and Water Resources. These major funds are comprised of
certain sub-funds within the Agencys accounting system. The composition of the major funds
by sub-fund is indicated in the accompanying supplementary information schedules. (Refer to
“Supplementary Schedules” section, and the “Individual Funds” section.) The composition of the
non-major funds by sub-fund is indicated in the accompanying supplementary information
schedules. (Refer to the “Individual Funds” section.)

& Messuremsont Focus Hagls af Acponnding and Finaugial Statciment Preseniation
Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items.
Operating revenues and expenses result from providing goods and services related to the
fund's ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the Agency’s enterprise funds
include: Service charges for the treatment of domestic wastewater flows based on Equivalent
Dwelling Units (EDU’s) connected to the Contracting Agencies local collection systems, user
charges for the export of high-salinity and industrial wastewater generated within the Agency's
service area and eventual discharge to the Pacific Ocean recorded in the Non-Reclaimable
Wastewater (NRW) Fund, imported water acre foot surcharge for the agency’s administrative
and operational cost associated with the delivery of imported water supplies and water resource
development and planning activities, water meter service charge to meet the agency's
readiness-to-serve (RTS) obligation pass through from MWD and to help support a portion of
the agency's ground water recharge program, and the sale of recycled water. The principal
cperating expenses include the costs associated with the primary and secondary treatment of
domestic wastewater delivered to the regional sewage system, treatment and export costs of
industrial waste delivered to the NRW North and South systems, biosolids recycling and direct
and recharged deliveries of recycled water. All revenues and expenses not meeting this
definition are reported as non-cperating revenues and expenses.

All Proprietary Funds are accounted for on a cost of services or “economic resources
maintenance" measurement focus. This means that all assets, deferred outflows of resources
and all liabilities {(whether current or non-current) associated with their activity are included on
their statement of net position. Their reported fund equity (net total position} is segregated into
net investment in capital assets, restricted net position, and unrestricted net position. Proprietary
fund type operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in net
total position.



we

ey it ioor o Sapri ey af DianiBoant AerpuaFng Belisias fennis
ot m.v’?il?._,.,u L0 NG SUmning |y R SRR Gl LT iELa) bie #TRRIAMARZ0 T LU

Megzarement Facps Basisef dccouning and Mg ncial Statement Uresenizgic

leontimadl:

Lugervrise Funds

Enterprise Funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a
manner similar to private business enterprise, where the intent of the governing body is that
the costs (expenses, including depreciation and amortization) of providing goods or services
to the general public on a continuing basis, be financed or recovered primarily through user
charges.

Lo ., Fevgert VAT e ayrmite i fipondton? Frnw: s ppewt g aue o
Trie Regisiow Wastowaler Capital Bnprovesient Fund

The Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement (RC) Fund records the transactions for
the acquisition, construction, and expansion of the Agency’s municipal wastewater
treatment plants, large sewer interceptors, and appurtenant facilities.

Flerair sl T reotfertirag oy Fnrrrt f i arl APt feisnree Firvacd
“;‘3"'"""‘-' CLEELAT CREST D60y LG SUGET RG]

The Regional Wastewater Operations and Maintenance (RO} Fund accounts for the
revenues and operating expenses associated with the primary, secondary, and tertiary
treatment of domestic wastewater delivered by the contracting agencies to the Agency's
interceptors and water recycling facilities. These costs are associated with the domestic
wastewater delivered to the regional sewage system, which serves the residential,
commercial, and mdustrial entities within the Agency's 242 square-mile service area.
The tertiary process includes chlorination, and dechlorination, to remove excess chlorine
residuals thus protecting the habitats in the receiving waters, as required by the
Agency’s National Pollution Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permits.

o S S I R i SRR |
FEEEW I ANE SR CEr ) | FE 2

The Recycled Water (WC) Fund records the revenues and expenses associated with the
operations and maintenance of the facilities used to distribute recycled water supplied
from the Agency’'s water recycling plants. Additionally, the Recycled Water Fund
records all of the costs associated with the construction and financing of recycled water
capital projects. In response to the potential shortage and reduction of imported water
supplies, the Agency adopted the Recycled Water Business Plan (RWBP) in December
2007. A key goal of the RWBP is to increase the demand for recycled water to 50,000
acre foot per year (AFY) with the expansion of the Regional Recycled Water Distribution
System. This goal 1s anticipated to be reached by fiscal year 2024/25. Recycled water
provides a cost effective and more reliable local water supply and is a key source to the
Agency's goal of drought proofing its service area by 2030.

Water Hesuircas Fuiil

The Water Resources (WW) Fund records the transactions associated with providing
water resources and water use efficiency programs within the Agency's service area.
These programs include management and distribution of imported water supplies,
development and implementation of regional water use efficiency initiatives, water
resource planning and support for regional water supply programs including recycled,
groundwater recharge, and storm drain management.



. — ol PR 3 T T P T TR S - :
mary of Significant Acceuniing Palicles {continued}:

" o b BT ak rwn ol en] e e can i T3 e b
Y1 A 4 5 Ly e el e Arra R AR 3o
L CSEMA TR R0 gy FMESIICa: Sraie el o resSsniagiion

S S T S VA S R RN P L A — B R

Ansiy i Acconnsling

Basis of accounting refers to the timing when revenues and expenses are recognized in the
accounts and reported in the financial statements, regardless of the measurement focus
applied. The Agency prepares its financial statements on the accrual basis of accounting.
Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses
are recorded when liabilities are incurred.

sz i Extirints

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make certain estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities, at the date of the financial statements, as well as the
reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could
differ from those estimates. When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available

for use, it is the Agency’s policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources
as needed.

The Agency records the Regional Wastewater Capital Connection Fees collected and held
by contracting agencies, on behalf of the Agency, as revenue when the funds are received
by each contracting agency. Fees held by the contracting agencies on behalf of the Agency
are recorded as non-operating revenue and restricted assets.

Effective June 30, 2015, the Agency returned to recording the water deliveries to contracting
agencies as gross revenue and corresponding imported water purchases from Metropolitan
Water District of Southern California (MWD) as expenses instead of recognizing certain
imported water sales and purchases as pass-through transactions. For these transactions,
the Agency is merely a conduit or accommodator for the transactions between the MWD,
and the contracting agencies. The Agency, other than its role as a member of the MWD,

has no control over the pricing of the imporied water delivered to the contracting agencies
by MWD.

Sporating el Non-oparading Qeyaness gl Drmensey

Operating revenues relate to the direct revenues generated as a result of services
performed or sale of commodities. Examples include sewage treatment and disposal
service charges, sales of recycled water, and surcharges on the deliveries of imported
domestic water. Non-operating revenues do not directly relate to the Agency's core
operations, such as: 1) property tax receipts; 2) interest income; 3) regional capital
connection fees; and 4) reimbursement for contract services provided to Chino Basin
Desalter Authority (CDA) and Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority (IERCA).



i

(; L nizatie and Semmary of Rlenificanr dern ¢ Policies feontinuadl:
Ly ' ) U QUINIGATY 0 SIERLJCAnE ACCOT ibinge Polici :

|v\-ru L\.LA‘bl’a-J

Mapsurament Packis, Bagis of foconting and Vivandal Sistement Freseniavon

b e L et 4 it e Pt
Leonlinned);
e [y €05 _xgl;fr DGRV »,-l;"f‘;;;:” s8 e Fxpen d rmdlisiedy

The Agency classifies the expense types based upon the goods and/or services directly
related to the operations of the Agency in providing the core services and/or goods. Typical
operating expenses include sewage treatment, biosolids disposal costs, and the cost of
delivering recycled water. In contrast, non-operating expenses are not directly related to the
Agency's core operations, such as costs related to administrative and operational support
provided to CDA and IERCA, interest expense and the cost of financial services.

:cgpfﬁwl! s.;-t:y!rf&.. -:2 !‘(

The Agency's Board approves each year's budget submitted by the Chief Financial Officer
prior fo the beginning of the new fiscal year All amendments to the budget, or transfers of
operating budget appropriations to or from reserve accounts, require Board approval. The
Agency is not required to present budget comparisons, therefore budgetary data is not
presented in the accompanying basic financial statements

The Agency maintains budgetary controls to ensure. compliance with legal provisions
embodied in the appropriated budget approved by the Board. All appropriations lapse at
year-end.

Ny Accogmilug IrongapRnicnis

Current Year Standards

In fiscal year 2014-2015, the. Agency implemented Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB) Statement No. 68, "Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, an
Amendment of GASB Statement No. 27" and GASB Statement No. 71, "Pension Transition
for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date, an Amendment of GASB
Statement No. 68". These Statements establish standards for measuring and recognizing
liabilities, deferred outflows of resources, deferred inflows of resources, and expenses. For
defined benefit pension plans, these Statements identify the methods and assumptions that
should be used to project benefit payments, discount projected benefit payments to their
actuarial present value, and atiribute that present value to periods of employee service.
Accounting changes adopted to conform to the provisions of these statements should be
applied retroactively. The result of the implementation of these standards decreased the net
position at July 1, 2014 by $41,841,117.

GASB Statement No. 69 - "Government Combinations and Disposals of Government

Operations” was required to be implemented in the current fiscal year and did not impact the
Agency.



# » LR
engenr gulk L ; -

ATy ol Foimy I ool 1‘ I T el P AT et F i pr sl e
IRETEATY OF AN ECHNT ACCOUWRTINEG FYONCISE (Lonanned )l

Pending Accounting Standards

GASB has issued the following statements which may impact the City's financial reporting
requirements in the future:

GASB 72 - "Fair Value Measurement and Application", effective for periods beginning
after June 15, 2015,

«  GASB 73 - "Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions and Related Assets That
Are Not within the Scope of GASB Statement 68, and Amendments to Certain
Provisicns of GASB Statements 67 and 68", effective for periods beginning after June
15, 2015 - except for those provisions that address employers and governmental non-
employer contributing entities for pensions that are not within the scope of Statement 68,
which are effective for periods beginning after June 15, 20186.

+  GASB 74 - “Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension
Plans", effective for periods beginning after June 15, 2016.

+ GASB 75 - "Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other
Than Pensions", effective for periods beginning after June 15, 2017,

* GASB 76 - "The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles for State and
Local Governments", effective for periods beginning after June 15, 2015.

Hufiows of Eosg ! iaiilits

1 b . # o e -
T L 5 pace {aiproian Foe Foooyeren F X W e b ]
dypces, Lialities, Defeired Inflows of Sesouices dnd

B e s A ot e S i

Lash dnt fnyesingris

Investments in short-term highly liquid debt instruments that have a remaining maturity at
the time of purchase of one year or less, and nonparticipating interest earning investment
contracts, are reported at amortized cost. All other investments are reported at fair value.

For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows at June 30, 2015, and in accordance with
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement Number 9, the Agency's cash
and cash equivalents are considered to be petty cash, demand deposits and savings
accounts that are readily available on demand. All short-term cash surpluses are
maintained in a cash and investment pool, and allocated to each fund based on month-end
cash and investment balances. For financial presentation purposes, ¢ash is shown within
cash, short-term investments, and restricted assets. Additionally, guidelines provided by
GASB Statement No. 40 regarding risk disclosures on deposits and invesiments have been
followed.

Interest income earned on pooled cash and investments is allocated quarterly to the funds,
based on month-end cash and investment palances. Interest income from cash and
investments in the deferred compensation plan and restricted accounts is credited directly
to the related fund.



1 B i . o B & o 2 T iy g ] ¥ - LI i F R anen e BY
Lreanization ! of Signilicunt Accounting Policies {conlinued;:

. fasets, Beforrea Uulfows

o

e BT LA " '} l

. .T
w o]

Linhiiiting, Defereed foflows of Resunryeas

5T ke B ey s S Y T .
Legk Disition [ooirtougg

BN
decgiviiiias gl Payahilas

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements
outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are referred to as either “due to/from other
funds” (current portion of Interfund loans) or “advances toffrom other funds” (the non-
current portion of Interfund loans). All other outstanding balances between funds are
reperted as “due to/from other funds.”

Property taxes payable to the San Bernardino County Tax Assessor (The County) are
annually attached as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1. Taxes are !evied
annually on July 1; and, are payable to the County in two installments on December 10
and April 10. The County bilis and collects the property taxes and subsequently remits
the amount due to the Agency in installments during the year. Annually in July, the
County prepares a property tax year-end reconciliation and remits any unpaid taxes to
the Agency generally within sixty days of the fiscal year end. Those taxes are accrued by
the Agency and reflected as taxes receivable in the applicable Funds at fiscal year-end.
The Agency does not collect property taxes in advance; therefore no deferred revenue is
shown on the financial statements

The County is permitted by State Law, (Article Xl A of the California Constitution,
Proposition 13,) to levy taxes at 1% of full market value (at the time of purchase) and
can increase the property’'s value no more than 2% per year. In accordance with an
agreement with the County, the Agency receives $0 0625 per hundred dollars levied.

Although the Agency extends credit to .customers in the normal course of operations,
uncollectible amounts are generally not significant. When an account is determined to be
uncollectible, it is written off as a bad debt expense in the period so determined,
following Board approval

Lpentorizs gng Lrepsids

The Agency uses the consumption method of accounting for inventories, and inventory
is valued at the weighted average cost of items on hand. Inventories of operating
supplies are maintained and accounted for in the Administrative Services (GG) Fund.

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and
are recorded as prepaid in the fund financial statements.



o TR ok
BALe A P ] (‘W.-:g SESELR

Restricted assets represent deposits heid in short-ierm investments with Trustee/Fiscal
Agents.

Assets held with Trustee/Fiscal Agents include: (a) unspent bond proceeds available for
capital construction payments; (b) proceeds from bonds which are restricted to making
payments for debt service; (c) deposits held by contracting agencies for Regional
Wastewater Capital Connection Fees collected on behalf of the Agency to fund regional
capital construction expenditures, and (d) construction contract retentions which involve
escrow agreements, and deposits held in lieu of retentions, both of which require funds to be
separately set aside for retention.

Crpiial Assely

Property, plant and equipment are capitalized at cost. The cost of a capital investment
includes purchase, rehabilitation or construction costs, Agency labor for engineering,
construction management and administrative activities, capitalized interest, as well as
ancillary expenses necessary to make productive use of the assets. Current capitalization
thresholds are reflected in the following table.

Type of Total Estimated Increase Enhances
Expenditure Cost . Life Estimated Life = Performance

Office Equipment =$5,000 >1 Year NIA N/A
Computer Equipment =$1,000 >1 Year N/A N/A
Other Equipment 2$5,000 >1 Year N/A N/A
Maintenance & Repair 35,000 23Years 0 o-—- Yes
Expenditures

Single Year Capital 255,000 23 Years N/A N/A
Projects

Multi-Year Capital Projects =$15,000 21 Years N/A N/A

The Agency capitalizes interest on tax exempt debt issued to finance construction projects.
The amount of interest capitalized is calculated after offsetting interest expense incurred
from the date of borrowing until completion of the project with interest earned on invested
proceeds over the same period.

During the year ended June 30, 2015, total interest of $203,663 was capitalized on jobs in
process related to the 2008A Revenue Bonds proceeds and is comprised of $73,793
recorded in the Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement Fund, $74,474 in the Recycled
Water Fund and $55,396 in the Regional Wastewater and Operations and Maintenance
Fund.



1Y Dirranieaiinmn ¢ "‘ ey S b A e enin s gl Ee e dtodoe Fearntiinadls
] Eau:,a'.‘:x..-r..u..-.!..,; 4k L _l.u OF 13 ‘.nl AhLghIal SR liad Lind i BURIALY . FE RS LR

R R R e R T
~r LS L4

f Boonovees Diabditijos Vinfesro 3 *'14‘ ReSpurens o g
a2 AL AN, MICIRTTRG VOTWE G (" S DA LT

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or
materially extend asset useful lives are not capitalized. Improvements are capitalized and
depreciated, as applicable, over the remaining useful life of the related capital assets.
Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of donation.

Depreciation of capital assets has been provided on a straight-line basis. One-half year
depreciation is recorded in the year of acquisition and disposal.

Estimated useful lives are: Furniture, machinery and equipment 3 -15 years
Improvements 15 years
Interceptors, bulidings and plants 5 -50 years
Intangible Capacity Rights 50 years
Computer Software 3 years
[teferred Ouiflows/Infiows of Hesoyrees

In addition to assets, the statement of net position wiil sometimes report a separate section
for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element represents a
consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized
as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure} until then. The Agency has two items that
qualify for reporting in this category. One is the deferred loss on refunding, which results
from the difference in the carrying value of refunded debt and its reacquisition price. This
ameunt is deferred and amortized over the shorter of the life of the refunded or refunding
debt. The other is the deferred ouiflow of resources for pensions equal to employer
contributions made in the current yeéar for future years after the measurement date of the
net pension liability.

In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate
section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element,
represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and will not be
recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The Agency has one item
that qualifies for reporting Iin this category. It is the deferred inflow for the net difference
between projected and actual earnings on investments of the pension plan fiduciary net
position. This amount is amortized over a five year period beginning with the current year

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability and deferred outflows/inflows of
resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net
position of the City's California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) plans
(Plans) and additions to/deductions from the Plans' fiduciary net position have been
determined on the same basis as they are reported by CalPERS. For this purpose, benefit
payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and
payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.



o s T o N B s % F Ty &
1} Ovganization Swininaiy of Mgmificant Accounting Pelicies {continued):

. Ass ;t‘.:. ‘ )eﬁ,;m ‘.d

e g LA e
(IRFENSGees ANSEICES

The Agency records a liabitity for vacation, sick and compensatory leave earned but not
used. Each employee earns vacation pay based on the length of employment. Upon
termination, employees receive payment for accrued vacation pay.

Employees continuously employed by the Agency for at least five years receive partial
payment, upon termination, of accrued sick leave hours. The payment percentage is based
upon the number of years of service.

The accumulated vacation leave payable at July 1, 2014 was $1,798,725 with additions and
deletions during the year of $566,048, and $419,876 respectively, resulting in an ending
June 30, 2015 balance of $1,945,897. There was a net increase of $146,172 over the
previous fiscal year.

The sick and compensatory leave balance at July 1, 2014 was $2,244,418 with additions
and deletions during the year of $1,551,301 and $1,402,496 respectively, resulting in an
ending June 30, 2015 balance of $2,393,223. There was a net increase of $148,805 over
the previous fiscal year.,

The compensated absences liability has been recorded in the Administrative Service Fund
as a combined total of $4,339,120. The current year hability is estimated to be $1,606,386.

=z R s T .
Qifepe Posi - Emplovment Benzliis

)

In accordance with the Agency's Memorandum of Understanding (MOU), the Agency
provides post-employment benefits to all retired employees through the California Public
Employees' Retirement System (CalPERS) Public Employees Medical and Hospital Care
Act (PEMHCA) health program

The Agency contributes an additional monthly longevity benefit to each retiree minus the
minimum PEMHCA contribution or $122.00, whichever is greater, according to the chart
below to each retiree who simultaneously retires from the Agency through CalPERS and
who is a minimum age of fifty-five (55).

. Retirement Minimum Years of .
Hire Date Date Benefit Level Agency Service Benefit
. 100% of
et | W | Eeommmdersiie g
y < P ) Kaiser Rate”
. 50% of
Before Employee and/or eligible ;
N/A 20 applicable
Jan. 1, 1992 dependent(s) Kaiser Rate*
50% of
N/A Jul A:;‘tezroo 4 Emr\pl_loi eesor;)lxs%r 12 applicable
vy 3, surviving sp Kaiser Rate*




(‘, erapen wr b g e oy engl S swgre pgyen oy ol L 2agg -f“ Aot Arenriniin iv Lin Tepirg fomis iy oo e
A gstiikd e Bl A D4 u’:full'.“.-‘;._‘/ F i -!..-'yx}. FLGISEE LALLM LA ILE CULRLIRS (LUl .&-Iauv..‘:._j.

Besoupoes, Liabilivies Deteorod Inflows of Bagoarees and

Cispr Pog! - Smpioyrment Monefils fepntinueds:

The longevity benefit is avaitable to qualifying retirees whether they enroll in a CalPERS
medical plan or not. The retiree will be reimbursed on a monthly basis for his/her retiree
longevity benefit via direct deposit to the retiree’s (or surviving spouse’s) bank account, up to
the maximum benefit provided. Retirees are responsible for any taxes that may be due on
reimbursement of retiree longevity benefits.

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 45 — Accounting and Financial Reporting by
Employers for Post-Employment Benefits Other Than Pension (OPEB), public entities are
required to accrue OPEB costs throughout the employee's working lifetime and record the
actuarially calculated cost as a liability. The Agency contracted an independent pension
consultant and actuaries to perform an actuarial valuation of the OPEB as of June 30, 2015.
The report used the "Entry Age Normal” actuarial cost method and an attribution period that
runs from the date of hire until the expected retirement date. Normal costs can be defined
to be the present value of future benefits that are “earned” by employees for service
rendered during the current year The report used the level-percentage of pay method with
which the Agency's unfunded actuarial accrued liability is being amortized over a 22 year
closed period. Under the level-percentage of pay method, the amortization payment is
scheduled to increase in future years based on wage inflation.

On June 4, 2014, the Agency entered into an agreement to prefund OPEB through
CalPERS CERBT ftrust fund As of June 30, 2015, the Agency has funded $7,000,000 into
the CERBT trust fund towards the OPEB obligation.

The following table presents the summary of the Actuarial Accrued Liability (AAL), Plan
Assets and Annual Required Contribution for the Fiscal Year 2014/15.

Valuation as on July 1, 2014 2014/15
Annual Required Contribution (ARC) $937,681
Interest on Net OPEB Obilgation 266,546
Adjustment to ARC (266,025)
Annual OQPEB Costs $938,202
IEUA Contnbution (4,002,000)
Percentage Contributed 426%

Increase or Decrease in Net OPEB ($3,063,798)
Net OPEB Obilgation - Beginning of Year 4,355,322
Net OPEB Obligation - End of Year 1,284,524
Annual Cowered Payroll $23,048,949




A - Anmunl OPEE | YL ofQPFED | NetOPEB
Bl.hd Yeki ARVTANAED e T Wl e B 5 s
6/30/2013 $1,424,675 | 31% $6,833,724
6/30/2014 $1,516,123 | 262% $4.355,322
6/30/2015 $ 938,202 426% $1,294,524
Funded Stotus end Fesdiig Progress

As of June 30, 2015, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the plan was 48%
funded. The actuarial accrued liability (AAL) for benefits was $15,050,188 and the
actuarial value of assets was $6,992 5680, resulting in unfunded actuarial accrued
liabilities (UAAL) of $8,087,608. The covered-employee payroll (annual total payroll of
active employees covered by the plan) was $23,048,949, and the ratio of the UAAL to
the covered-employee payrolls was 35 09%.

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported
amounts and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the
future. Examples include assumptions about rates of employee turnover, retirement,
mortality, as well as economic assumptions regarding claim costs per retiree,
healthcare inflation and interest rates. Amounts determined regarding the funded status
of the plan and the annual required contributions of the employer are subject to
continual revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and new
estimates are made about the future. The schedule of funding progress, presented as
required supplementary information following the notes to the financial statements,
presents multi-year trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is

increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for
benefits.



ctueriod Methods and Assumptions
Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan
between the employer and the plan members and include the types of benefits provided
at the time of each valuation, and the historical pattern of sharing of benefits costs
between the employer and the plan members at that point. The actuarial methods and
assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of short-
term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent
with the long-term perspective of the calculations Since retiree health benefits will be
paid over the next 50 years or more, a projection of future benefits payments and
liabilities requires the use of actuarial assumptions to reflect the estimate of what is likely
to ocecur over the long-term.

The valuation process uses a mathematical model to project the number of retirees and
dependents in each future year based on the retirees at the beginning of the year who
are expected to survive until the end of the year, and the active employees expected to
retire during the year. The expected benefits payable in future years are calculated
based on the number of projected retirees and dependents and the anticipated future
per capita costs. Actuarial assumptions used for the July 1, 2015 valuation were:

Actuarial report makes use of the following assumptions.

Discount Rate - 6.12% per annum
Inflation Rate - 2.75% per annum
Payroll Increases - 3% per annum
Asset Return Rate — 6 12% per year

Health Care Trend — based on recent rate increases, the projected trend for the actuarial
valuation was developed, assuming an annual increase in CalPERS Kaiser rates, as
follows:

ey IR
Ly d

2017 7.0% 6.5%
2018 6.5% 6.0%
2019 6.0% 5.5%
2020 5.5% 5.0%
2021 and after 5.0% 5.0%

A separate audited post-employment benefit plan report is not available.



Nr
j Y
b
i
b
A
b
t
b=
™
.
Jad
Y
~
=
[
[
ok
s
L
-
£y
~
4
o)
"
{

il Post - Employmment Sopaflis feopdinngih
Discount Rate — a 6.12% discount was used to calculate the present value of future
benefit payments.

Health Care Trend — based on recent rate increases, the proiected trend was developed
for the actuarial valuation, assuming an annual increase in CalPERS Kaiser rates, as
follows:

Year )
2017 7.0% 6.5%
2018 6.5% 6.0%
2019 60%  5.5%
2020 55% 5.0%
2021 and after 50%  5.0%

A separate audited post-employment benefit plan report is not available at this time.
Pensicns

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability and deferred outflows/inflows of
resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net
position of the Agency’s California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) plans
(Plans) and additions to/deductions from the Plans’ fiduciary net position have been
determmned on the same basis as they are reported by CalPERS. For this purpose, benefit
payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and
payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

Lovg-Tesm Bhianiings
In the fund financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are
reported as liabilities in the applicable fund statement of net position. Certain Bond
premiums and discounts are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the
effective interest method. Bonds payable are reported net of applicable bond premium or
discount.

Friar Fisenl Veur fhate
The information included in the accompanying financial statements for the prior fiscal year
has been presented for comparison purposes only, and does not represent a compiete
presentation in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Certain
reclassifications of prior year data have been made in order to enhance their comparability
with current year figures.



Encumbrance accounting is employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in
the Agency’'s enterprise funds.

Encumbrances (e.g., purchase orders, contracts, other commitments) outstanding at year
end are reported as unrestricted net position and do not constitute expenses or liabilities.
Upon Board approval, these commitments are re-appropriated and honored during the
subsequent fiscal year.



EEE i Yew ey e el § e obree i
Loy Lellll G LV OEURCIy

(]

The Agency follows the practice of pooling cash and investments of all funds, except for restricted
funds generally held by outside custodians and funds in its employees’ deferred compensation

plans, held in trust. Each fund’s position in the pool is reported on the combined statement of net
position as cash and investments.

Interest income earned on pooled cash and investments is allocated to those funds which are
required by law, local ordinance, administrative action or agreements to receive interest. Such
allocation is made quarterly, at a minimum, based on the weighted average cash balances in
each fund receiving interest. Interest income from cash and investments which are restricted is
credited directly to the related fund.

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2015 are classified in the accompanying financial statement as
follows:

Statement of net position:

Cash and investments $86,311,686
Cash and investments held by fiscal agent 44,990,323

Total cash and investments $131,302,009

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2015 consist of the following:

Cash on hand (Petty Cash) $1,885
Deposits with financial institutions 4,273,879
Deposits held by other governmental agencies 41,023,148
Investments 86,002,997

Total cash and investments $131,302,009

The agency reports its investments at fair value in the balance sheet. All investment income,

including changes in fair value of investments, is recognized as revenue in the operating
statement.

Fik i et w28 Ves P siinah I3 mre purinbsda o [T U
fuvestinupie apdl pnierosl Hedeivaole - Bislointeay

O e

Restricted assets represent deposits held in short-term investments with Trustee/Fiscal Agents.
Assets held with Trustee/Fiscal Agents include: (a) unspent bond proceeds available for capital
construction payments, (b) proceeds from bonds which are restricted to making payments for
debt service; (¢) deposits held by contracting agencies for Regional Wastewater Capital
Capacity Reimbursement Account (CCRA) fees collected on behalf of the Agency to fund
regional wastewater capital construction expenditures, and (d) construction contract retentions
which involve escrow agreements, and deposits held in lieu of retentions, both of which require
funds to be separately set aside for retention. Construction contract retentions are included in
Non-current assets within the Restricted Assets category on the Statement of Net Position.

The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized by the California
Government Code Section 53601 and the Agency’s investment policy (where more restrictive).
The table also identifies certain provisions of the California Government Code (or the Agency’s
investment policy, where more restrictive) that address interest rate risk, credit risk, and
concentration of credit risk.



F fack I A SRS AR LAty SORAREN | |
3 LASIE ARG (AVESTRERDS [LenRLned ],

Fs AR L | s T e b s T b T S b T il v i B i e L [ o & silh
investinents Auihorizad by the Galifarda Governmant Code npd the dgenay’s Investinent

The table does not address investment of debt proceeds held by bond trustees that are
governed by the provisions of debt agreemenis of the Agency, rather than the general
provisions of the California Government Code or the Agency’s investment policy.

Maximum Maximum
Authorized Maximum Percentage Investment
Investment Type Maturity of Portfolio in One Issuer

U.S. Treasury Obiigations 5 years None None
U.S. Agency Securities 5 years None None
State Treasury Obligations 5 years 10% None
Local Agency Obligations 5 years None None
Commercial Paper 270 days 20% 10%

Negotiable/Placement Certificates of Deposits 5 years 30% None
Repurchase Agreements 90 days 40% None
Medium-Term Notes 5 years 10% None
Money Market Funds N/A 20% 10%

Local Agency Investment Fund N/A None None
Local Agency Investment Pools N/A $20M/Acct None
Bank Deposits N/A None None

]

oyl EY .yl ol by B | S — "
ants and hhorvived bv et Aurees

(X BT

7.

{

Investments of debt proceeds held by bond trustees are governed by the provisions of the
Agency’s debt agreements, rather than the general provision of the California Government Code
or the Agency’s investment Policy

The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized for investments held by bond
trustees. The table also identifies certain provisions of these debt agreements that address
quality of risk, interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of credit risk.

A m ) . Maximum Maximum
uthorized Minimum Maximum
Investment Type Rating Maturity Percentage Dysntment
Allowed In One Issuer
U.S. Treasury Obligations None None None None
U.S. Agency Securities None None None None
Money Market Funds AA-m / Aa2 N/A None None
Certificates of Depcsits Nene None None None
Investment Agreements None None None None
Commercial Paper A-1/ Prime-1 270 days None None
Bankers Acceptances A-1/Prime-1 1 Year None Nane
Repurchase Agreements A 30 days Nore None
Local Agency Investment

Fund None N/A None None



'3 P »
ey i by 1 Cranay s ovpe um e ews B eeen gl
Ll 2355 RRE V051 SRR OO na B RICLE 50

[ .~ e = varh s et WWalivcer 2V imnbeiar v i in - T Ss pgsl e fh Fa b s T e e
Investmeniz wilh £y Vajues sligigdy agnsilive o arast Bate Pmrinaiions

L

:

The Agency does not have any investments with fair values highly sensitive to interest rate
fluctuations.

The Agency is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is
regulated by California Government Code Section 16429 under the oversight of the
Treasurer of the State of California. The fair value of the Agency's investment in this pool is
reported in the accompanying financial statements at amounts based upon the Agency’s
pro-rata share of the fair value provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio (in relation to
the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance available for withdrawal is based on the
accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are recorded on an amortized basis.
Dpyesiment Trust of Califoinia Sl IREST)

The Agency is a voluntary participant in the CalTRUST, a Jeint Powers Authority
established by public agencies in California for the purpose of pooling and investing local
agency funds. A Board of Trustees supervises and administers the investment program of
the Trust. CalTRUST invests in fixed income securities elgible for investment pursuant to
California Government Code Sections 53601, et Seq. and 53635, et. Seqg. Investment
guidelines adopted by the Board of Trustees may further restrict the types of investments
held by the Trust The fair value of the Agency’s investment in this pool is reported in the
accompanying financial statements at amounts based upon the Agency’s pro-rata share of
the fair value provided by CalTRUST for the entire CalTRUST portfolio. The balance
available for withdrawal is based on the accounting records maintained by CalTRUST. For
purposes of determining fair market value, securities are normally priced on a daily basis on
specified days If banks are open for business and the New York Stock Exchange is open
for trading. The value of securities is determined on the basis of the market value of such
securities or, if market quotations are not readily available, at fair value, under guidelines
established by the Trustees. Investments with short remaining maturities may be valued at
amortized cost, which the Board has determined to equal fair value.

At June 30, 2015, the carrying amount of the Agency’s deposits was $4,273,979 and the bank

balance was $4,881,497. The $607,518 difference represents cutstanding checks and other
reconciling items.

The California Government Code requires California banks and savings and loan associations
to secure public agencies deposits by pledging government securities with a value of 110% of a
public agency’s deposits. California law also allows financial institutions to secure entity’s
deposits by pledging first mortgage notes having a value of 150% of the Agency'’s total deposits.
California law also allows financial institutions to secure Entity deposits by pledging first
mortgage notes having a value of 150% of the District's total deposits. The collateral for
deposits in federal and state chartered banks is held in safekeeping by an authorized Agent of
Depository recognized by the State of California Department of Banking.



':E: i oty et | s tim s fo foriry b
".-_4.. L2 i RH AR LA ¥ e s Rl

Plennaiie T

.
EEAEA S AL S LGN At .t SRR S e

The collateral for deposits with savings and loan associations is generally held in safekeeping
by the Federal Home Loan Bank of San Francisco, California, as an Agent of Depository.
These securities are physically held in an undivided pool for all California public agency
depositors. Under Government Code Section 53655, the placement of securities by a banx or
savings and loan association with an “Agency of Depository” has the effect of perfecting the
security interest in the name of the local governmental agency. Accordingly, all collateral heid
by California Agents of Depository are considered to be held for, and in the name of, the local
government agency.

Crodis Kish

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the
holder of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally
recognized statistical rating organization. The Agency has no formal policy for managing risks.

Presented below is the minimum rating required by the Agency's investmenti policy, and the
actual Moody’s rating as of fiscal year ended June 30, 2015 for each investment type:

Moody's Rating as of June 30, 2015

Investment Type L:';::r;::&g _AaatoAad - AftoA3 B;:;f Unrated
Repurchase Agreement $28,898 737 N/A $0 30 $0 $28,898,737
U.S. Agency Securities 16,999,140 N/A 16,999,140 0 0 0
Medium Term Notes 4,001 620 A 1,000,190 3,001,500 0 0
State Municipal Bonds 1,011,420 A 1,011,420 0 ¥ 0
LAIF 24,835,685 N/A 0 0 0 24835685
Cal Trust 3,639,402 N/A 0 0] o] 3,539,402
CBB Certificate of Deposit 4172,210 N/A 0 0 0 4172,210
Held by Bond Trustee:

Money Market Mutual Funds 2544713 N/A 0 0 0 2544713
Total $86,002,997 $19,010,750 $3,001,500 $0 $63,990,747

The Agency's investment policy contains several limitations on the amount that can be invested
with any one issuer and type of investment as well as that stipulated by the California
Government Code. investments in any one issuer (exciuding investment pools) that represents
5% or more of the total Agency’s investments are as follows:

Issuer Investment Type Reported Amount Percentape
Citizen Business Bank Repurchase Agreement $28,898,737 33.6%

FHLMC U.S. Agency Securities 6,990,710 8.13%



fustodiai Lyedi Risk

The custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository
financial institution, the Agency will not be able to recover deposits or will not be able to recover
collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The custodial credit risk for
investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g., broker-dealer) to
a transaction, the Agency will not be able to recover the value of investment or collateral
securities that are in the possession of another party. The California Government Code and the
Agency’s investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that wouid limit the
exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits or investments, other than the following provision
for deposits: The California Government Code requires that a financial institution secure
deposits made by state or local governmental units by pledging securities in an undivided
collateral pool held by a depository regulated under state law (unless so waived by the
governmental unit). The market value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal
110% of the total amount deposited by public agencies.

California law also allows financial institutions to secure Agency deposits by pledging first deed
mortgage notes having a value of 150% of the secured public deposits.

As of June 30, 2015, the Agency's deposits (bank balance) were insured by the Federal
Depository Insurance Corporation up to $250,000 and the remaining balances were
collateralized under California law.

The investment in the repurchase agreement is uninsured with the collateral for the repurchase
agreement held in the name of the bank and not in the name of the Agency.

For investments identified as held by bond trustee, the trustee selects the investments under the
terms of the applicable trust agreement, acquires the investment, and holds the investment on
behalf of the Agency

near W oeq Ohd g d e
WIRLESL hAiE sy

Interest rate risk is the risk borne by an interest-bearing asset, due to variability of the interest
rate of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment the greater the
sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market interest rates. The Agency’s investment policy
limits investment maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising
from increasing interest rates. The Agency's investment policy states that purchases of
investments will be restricted to securities with a final state maturity not to exceed five years.
The Agency manages its exposure to interest rate risk is by purchasing a combination of short
term and long term investments. Investment maturities are spread out evenly to provide the
cash flow and liquidity needed for operations. The Agency has elected to use the segmented
time distribution method of disclosure for its interest rate risk.



} Cash and lovestments il

intepest fove Risk {(continned

As of June 30, 2015, the Agency had the foliowing investments and original maturities:

Remaining Maturity (in Months)

12 Months or 13 to 24 25 to 60 More Than

Investment Type Less Months Months 60 Months Fair Value
Repurchase Agreement $28,898,737 50 S0 S0 528,898,737
U.S Agency Securities 1,998,660 4,003,690 2,998,030 7,998,760 16,999,140
Medium Term Notes 3,003,020 0] 998,670 0 4,001,690
State Municipal Bonds 1,011,420 0 0 0 1,011,420
State Investment Pool 24,835,685 24,835,685
Cal Trust 3,539,402 0 0 0 3,539,402
CBB Certificate of Deposit 4,172,210 0 0 0 4,172,210
Held by Bond Trustee:

Money Market Mutual Fund 2,544,713 0 0 0 2,544,713

Total $70,003,847 $4,003,690 $3,996,700 $7,998,760 $86,002,997

{4} - Ensation

The Agency established a Deferred Compensation Plan for empioyees in December 1977.
Under this plan. employees may choose to defer income until retirement or termination. All
deferred wages are credited to the partictpating employee accounts.  Internal Revenue Code
Section 457 requires that plan assets be held in trust for the exclusive benefit of the participants
and their beneficiaries. Investments in the Deferred Compensation Plan are held by a fiscal
agent in Investment options chosen by the participants. The Agency makes no contributions
under this plan.

In fiscal year 1997/98, the Board of Directors adopted a resolution to establish another Deferred
Compensation Plan that is a qualified plan under the IRC Section 401(a). Each participant is
expected to contribute up to 10% of their employee’s earnings up to a maximum of $53,000 for
2015. All contributions are made with pre-tax income and are solely obtained from the
employee’s funds. An employee’s election to participate in the plan is irrevocable and shall
remain in force until the employee terminates employment. Under current IRS regulations once
an employee elects to participate in the plan, he/she cannot change his/her contribution amount
or withdraw from the plan until he/she leaves Agency employment.

The Agency adopted GASB Statement No. 32 “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Internal
Revenue Code (IRC) Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plans.” Tne implementation of
GASB Statement No. 32 requires the Agency to change its accounting for its Deferred
Compensation Plan to exclude it from the financial statements, since the Agency neither has
custody of the plan assets, nor directs or accounts for the plan investments. The Deferred
Compensation Plan had been included as an asset and liability prior to July 1, 1998.



(B} Defined Benefit Pension Plan

Gooeral informaiion abeal the Pension Pions

Plan Description

The Agency contributes to the California Public Employees Retirement System (PERS), an
agent multiple-employer public employee defined benefit pension plan. The Agency’s defined
benefit pension plan is identified as the Miscellaneous Plan of the [nland Empire Utilities Agency
(Agency's Plan). PERS provides retirement, disability benefits, annual cost-of-living
adjustments, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. PERS acts as a common
investment and administrative agent for participating public entities within the state of California.

Benefit provisions, and all other requirements, are established by State statutes within the
Public Employees' Retirement Law. The Agency’s Plan selects optional provisions from the
benefit menu by contract with CalPERS and adopts those benefits through local ordinance.
CalPERS issues a separate comprehensive annual financial report. Copies of the CalPERS'

annual financial report may be obtained from the CalPERS Executive Office - 400 “Q" Street -
Sacramento, CA 95811.

Benefits Provided

The Agency is required to contribute the actuarially determined remaining amounts necessary to
fund the retirement benefits for its members. The actuarial methods and assumptions used are
those adopted by the CalPERS Board of Administration

The Plans’ provisions"a:nd benefits in effect at June 30, 2015, are summarized as follows;

~ Priorto  OnorAfter ~ After

Hire date January 1, 2012 January 1, 2012 | January 1, 2013 |
Benefit formula 2.5%@55 2% @55 2%@62

o 5 years of 5 years of 5 years of
Benefit vesting schedule service service service
Benefit payments monthly for life ~ monthly forlife  monthly for life
Eligible retirement age 50 -55 50 - 63+ 52 - 67+
Monthly benefits, as a % of PCT 1426% - of _ 7 £
eligible compensation 2% - 2.5% 2418% 1% -2.5%
FY2013/14 required employee o o o
contribution rates* 8% i 6.25%
FY2013/14 required employer 16 105% 16.105% 16.105%

contribution rates

* Effective the first pay period of each fiscal year, fullHime and limited-term employees will contribute an additional
fixed percentage per respective memorandum of understanding (MOU) until the employees are fully funding the
employee paid contribution rate. Employees hired after January 1, 2013 pays for one half (1/2) of their total normal
cost rate as defermined by CalPERS. See table below for the additional fixed percentage per the MOUs:



. - = - § ) ¢
inFnad RBonolil Poanclian Diaa (o £
J} pregine Benehnl YFensugn Fian N(—uh-'..ae:..u BE it

Hired Prior to Hired On or After Hired After
Fiscal Year January 1, 2012 January 1, 2012 January 1, 2013
2014/15 40% 50%  625%
2015/16 5.5% 6.5% 6.25%
2016/17 7.0% 7.0% 625%
2017/18 8.0% 7.0% 6.25%
Employee contribution rates 8.0% 7.0% 6.25%

Yot
L

At June 30, 2015, the following employees were covered by the Plans’ terms:

inactive employees or beneficiaries currently

receiving benefits 185
Inact_l\{e employ_ees entitied tc but not yet 182
receiving benefits

Active employees 273
Total 650

Contribuiions
Section 20814(c) of the California Public Employees’ Retirement Law requires that the employer
contribution rates for all public employers be determined on an annual basis by the actuary and
shall be effective on the July 1 following notice of a change in the rate. Funding contributions for
both Plans are determined annually on an actuarial basis as of June 30 by CalPERS. The actuarially
determ:ned rate is the estimated amount necessary to finance the costs of benefits earned by
employees during the year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability.
The Agency is required to contribute the difference between the actuarially determined rate and
the contribution rate of employees.

FelPension Bialiliv
The net pension liability is measured as the total pension liability, less the pension plan’s fiduciary
net position. The net pension liability is measured as of June 30, 2014, using an annual actuarial
valuation as of June 30, 2013 rolled forward to June 30, 2014 using standard update procedures. A
summary of principal assumptions and methods used to determine the net pension liability is
shown below.



ey R 4 - i . M y
F a3 e s T 4 AU L A
b i wre.'. et oadl EEUEE i COnni -;,{;“.;.,__.j:

winarial Assuseprions

The total pension liabilities in the June 30, 2013 actuarial valuations were determined using the
following actuarial assumptions:

Valuation Date June 30, 2013
Measurement Date June 30, 2014
Actuarial Cost Method Entry-Age Normal Cost Method
Actuarial Assumptions:
Discount Rate 7.5%
Inflation 2.75%
Payrofl Growth 3.00%

Projected Salary Increases 3.30% to 14.20% depending on age,
service, and type of employment

Investment Rate of Return 7.50% (net of pension plan investment and
administration expenses; includes inflation)
Mortality The probabilities of mortality are derived

using CalPERS membership data for ail
funds. The mortalty table used was
developed based on CalPERS specific
data. The table includes 20 years of
mortality improvements using society of
actuaries scale BB. For more details on
this table please refer to the 2014
experience study report.

The underlying mortality assumptions and all other actuarial assumptions used in the June 30,
2013 valuation were based on the resuits of a January 2014 actuarial experience study for the
period 1997 to 2011, Further details of the Experience Study can be found on the CalPERS
website.

Iiisoang Bala

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.50% for the Agency’s Plan.
To determine whether the municipal bond rate should be used in the calculation of a discount
rate for each plan, CalPERS stress tested plans that would most likely result in a discount rate
that would be different from the actuarially assumed discount rate. Based on the testing, none of
the tested plans run out of assets. Therefore, the current 7.50% discount rate is adequate and
the use of the municipal bond rate calculation is not necessary. The iong term expected
discount rate of 7.50% will be applied to all plans in the Public Employees Retirement Fund
(PERF). The stress test results are presented in a detailed repori that can be obtained from the
CalPERS website.

According to Paragraph 30 of GASB Statement 68, the long-term discount rate should be
determined without reduction for pension pian administrative expense. The 7.50% investment
return assumption used in this accounting valuation is net of administrative expenses.
Administrative expenses are assumed to be 15 basis points. An investment return excluding
administrative expenses wouid have been 7.65%. Using this lower discount rate has resulted in
a slightly higher Total Pension Liability and Net Pension Liability. CalPERS checked the



? S

5y Defined Benof : Wi Fansa b s milit
Lo LRRIDeO Denent r RATINTARILS

materiality threshold for the difference in calculation and did not find it to be a material
difference.

CalPERS is scheduled to review all actuarial assumptions as part of its reqular Asset Liability
Management (ALM) review cycle that is scheduled to be completed in February 2018. Any
changes to the discount rate will require Board action and proper stakeholder outreach. For
these reasons, CalPERS expects to continue using a discount rate net of administrative
expenses for GASB 67 and 68 calculations through at [east the 2017-18 fiscal year. CalPERS
will continue to check the materiality of the difference in calculation until such time a change in
methodology occurs.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a
building-block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return

(expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and infiation) are developed for each
major asset class.

In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CalPERS took into account both short term
and long term market return expectations as well as the expected pension fund cash flows.
Using historical returns of all the funds’ asset classes, expected compound (geometric) returns
were caiculated over the short-term (first 10 years) and the long-term (11-60 years) using a
building-block approach. Using the expected nominal returns for both short term and long term,
the present value of benefits was calculated for each fund. The expected rate of return was set
by calcutating the single equivalent expected return that arrived at the same present value of
benefits for cash flows as the cne calculated using both short-term and long-term returns. The
expected rate of return was then set equivalent to the single equivalent rate calculated above
and rounded down to the nearest one quarter of one percent

The table below reflects the long-term expected real rate of return by asset class. The rate of
return was calculated using the capital market assumptions applied to determine the discount
rate and asset aliocation. These rates of return are net of administrative expenses.

New Strategic Allocation Real Return Years Real Retum Years
Asset Class 1-10 (@) 11+{b)
Global Entity 47.00% 5.25% 5.71%
Global Fixed Income 19.00% 0.99% 2.43%
Inflation Sensitive 6.00% 0.45% 3.36%
Private Equity 12.00% 6.83% 6.95%
Real Estate 11.00% 4.50% 5.13%
Infrastructure and Forestiand 3.00% 4.50% 5.09%
Liquidity 2.00% (0.55%) {(1.05%)
Total 100.00%

(a) An expected inflation of 2.5% used for this period
(b} An expected inflation of 3.0% used for this period



Feug. 1 et - " ¥ »
4 HB mvad Bojioaiit Day ol Do f N S A I
> LHCEINGG BENeny TSRS Fan t.fc.;'_ ATRIREC0 )

i T b b N o T el gaddies PR e
IFTLIST P ERE el CEnein sy
| L Kaiais L4

EM S LLE L LR

The changes in the net pension liability for the Agency's Pian are as follows:

Increase (Decrease)

Total Pension Pian Fudiciary Net Net Pension Liability
Liability Position (Asset)

Balances at June 30, 2013 $ 145,020,505 $ 99,445,805 3 45,674,700
Changes in the Year:
Service cost 3,768,503 - 3,768,503
Interest on the total pension liabiiity 10,818,920 - 10,818,920
Differences between actual and i ) »
expected experience
Changes in assumptions - - -
Changes in benfit terms -
Contribution - employer - 3,733,583 {3,733,583)
Contribution - employee (paid by ) )
employer)
Contribution - employee - 2,374,649 {2,374,649)
Net investment income - 17,346,113 (17,346,113)
Administrative expenses . .
Benefit payments, including : (5,304,990) (5,304,990) )
refunds of employee contributions

Net Changes $ 9,282,433 § 18,149,355 $ (8,866,922)
Balance at June 30, 2014 $ 154,302,938 $ 117,595,160 $ 36,707,778

the Nzt I

Sengithiiy o gusion Liability to Changsy: in the Discount Rate

The following presents the net pension liability of the Miscellaneous Plan, (Agency Plan),
calculated using the discount rate for each Plan, as well as what the net pension liability would
be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage point lower or 1-percentage
point higher than the current rate

Discount Rate Current Discount Discount Rate
— 1% (6.5%) Rate (7.5%) + 1% (8.5%)

Net Pension $ 58006751 $ 36,707,778 $ 19,059,357

Liability

Pension Plan Fiduciary Pet Position

Detailed information about each pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the
separately issued CaflPERS financial reporis.



There were no subsequent events that would materially affect the results presented in this
disclosure.

B arnonyi Mo

§ 17 ad puss s | el
peoppition o Gains oae Lossas

Under GASB 68, gains and losses related to changes in total pension liability and fiduciary net
position are recognized in pension expense systematically over time.

The first amortized amounts are recognized in pension expense for the year the gain or loss
occurs. The remaining amounts are categorized as deferred outflows and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions and are to be recognized in future pension expense.

The amortization period differs depending on the source of the gain or loss:

Difference between projected and 5 year straight-line amortization

actual earnings

All other amounts Straight-ine amortization over the average
expected remaining service lives of all
members that are provided with benefits
(active, inactive. and retired) as of the
beginning of the measurement period

For the measurement period ended June 30, 2014, the Agency recognized pension expense of
$2,795,746 As of June 30, 2014, the Agency has deferred outflows and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions from the following sources:

Deferred Deferred inflows of
Outflows of Resources
Resources
Pension contributions ‘ 0
subsequent to measurementdate ' $ 8,354,702
- Differences between actual and 0 0
| expected experierice S -
Change in assumptions 0 0
Net differences between
projected and actual earnings on 0
plan investments (7,929,085)
| Total

~$ 8354702 § (7,929,085)



Deferred outflows of resources related to contributions subsequent to the measurement date of
$8,354,702 will be recognized as a reduction of net pension liability in the year ending June 30,
2016.

Amounts reported as deferred outflows and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions
will be recognized in future pension expense as follows:

Deferred
Measurement Period Outflows/(Inflows) of
Ending June 30: Resources 5
2015 $ (1,982,271)
2016 (1,982,271)
2017 (1,982,271)
2018 (1,982,271)
2019 0
Thereafter 0

At June 30, 2015, the Agency had no outstanding amount of contributions to the pension plan
required for the year ended June 30, 2015

F ey

i6) Risk Managemunt
The Agency is exposed to various rnisks of loss related to: torts; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and, natural disasters.
During fiscal year 1985/86, the Agency chose to establish a risk management program for risks
associated with all fiability losses except workers' compensation losses. These risks are
covered by commercial insurance purchased from independent third parties.

General and auto liability, public officials and employees’ error and omissions: The Agency
retains the risk of loss for general liability, automobile liability, and, errors and omissions
claims of up to $500,000 per persen per occurrence.

The Agency also retains the risk of loss for property damage, and boiler machinery claims of
up to $25,000.



Risk Management (continued):
in fiscal year 1993/94, the Agency adopted a self-insurance program for risks associated with
workers’ compensation to account for and finance uninsured workers' compensation losses.

The Agency uses excess insurance agreements to reduce its exposure to large workers’
compensation losses.

Excess insurance permits the recovery of a portion of losses from the excess insurers, although
it does not discharge the primary liability of the fund as direct insurer of the risks.

The Agency purchases commercial insurance coverage for that portion of workers'
compensation claims exceeding the California statutory limits of $1,000,000 per person per
occurrence. The current commercial insurance provides coverage for workers'
compensation claims up to $25,000,000. The Agency does not report excess insurance
risks as liabilities unless it is probabie that those nsks will not be covered by the excess
insurance.

In addition to the above, the Agency has the following insurance coverage:

Employee dishonesty coverage up to $50,000 per loss includes public employee dishonesty,
forgery or alteration and theft, disappearance and destruction coverage's, and computer
fraud; with a deductible of $1,000 per occurrence

Property damage has a $1,000,000,000 per occurrence coverage limit, subject to a $25,000
deductible per occurrence. All other claims categories provide coverage up to $800,000,000
on an annual aggregate basis.

Boiler and machinery coverage for the replacement cost up to a shared limit of
$500,000,000, subject to various deductibles depending on the type of equipment.

Insurance premiums are paid into the Administrative Services Fund by all other funds and are
available to pay claims, claim reserves and administrative costs of the programs. The total is
calculated using trends in actual claims experience. The allocation is based upon the
percentage of each fund's current payrolt as it relates to the total payroll of the Agency. These
allocated interfund premiums are used toc reduce the amount of claims expenditure reported in
the Administrative Services Fund.

Seftled claims from the risks discussed herein have not exceeded commercial insurance
coverage in any of the last three fiscal years ending June 30, 2015, 2014, and 2013.
Additionally, there have been no reductions in insurance coverage since the establishment of
the risk management program

Claim liabilities of the Agency are reported when it is probable that a loss has occurred and the
amount of the [oss can be reasonably estimated. Claim liabilities inciude an amount for claims
that have been incurred but not reported (IBNRs). A negative amount reflects a current year
change in the estimated unpaid claims balance at the beginning of the year. Claim liabilities are
calculated considering effects of inflation, recent claim settlement trends (inciuding frequency
and amount of payouts), and other economic and social factors. The liability for claims and
judgments is reported in accrued liabiiities.



[ BNl i VRRCEERRA SRR R INE | ) S ERRSLYRY
S Eoy ~ -

Claben Tiuhiiinles fronsinusd:

LA AAE RN

Changes in the balances of workers’ compensation and general liability claims during the past
two fiscal years were as follows:

Woerker's Compensation General Liability
2014/15 2013/14 2014/15 2013/14
Unpaid Claims, beginning of fiscal year  $229,358 $263,382 $500,000 $500,000
Incurred claims (including IBNRs) 123,752 76,768 15,661 14,998
Claim payments (103,231) (110,792) (15,661) (14,998)
Unpaid claims, end of fiscal year $249,879 $229,358 $500,000 $500,000

Yops iy Prosres:

At the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2015, the Agency had several jobs in progress designed to
expand the Regional Recycled Water Distribution System as part of the amendments to the
Recycled Water Business Plan adopted in December 2007. Other significant projects are also
underway to expand, improve, and refurbish existing treatment facilities in the Agency's
Regional Wastewater Program, including the dispesition of wastewater by-products and provide
for ancillary facilities that support operating activities

Other Projects (less than $1,000,000 each) $ 9,653,383
Wineville Extension Recycled Water Pipeline Segment A 13,397,648
Wineville Recycle Water Extension Segment B 9,091,627
RP-1 Qutfali Relocation & Upsizing 3,924,409
Montclair Lift Station Upgrades 2,847,940
RP-4 Headworks Retrofit 2,556,600
Philadeiphia Pump Station Upgrades 2,157,943
Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition Enterprise System 1,581,578

Total Jobs in Progress $ 45,211,138




The following is a summary of jobs in progress, property, plants, equipment, and intangible
assets at June 30, 2015:

L7
Balance at Accumlated Net Book
Caplital Assets 6/30/14 Transfers & Balance at Depreciation at Value at
{As Restated) Additions Retirements 6/30/15 6/30/15 6/30/15
Capltal Assets-not being depreciated:
Land
$ 067874 3 3 3 4067874 § - § W087874
Jobs in Progress
84,947,342 48,563,364 {88,209,560} 45,211,138 - 45,211,138
Total Capital Assets, not being depreciated
98,015,266 § 48,563364 % (88,200.6568) § 59278012 § - $ 59,275,012
Capltal Assets-being depreicated:
Interceptors, trunk lines and inter-ties
$ 36,078588 § 642656 § - 3 38,721246 $ (9,969,038) $ 26,752,208
Office facilities 12,076, 6% - - PO7EET (2,708,849 9,367,776
Collection, outfall, and transmissjon lines R2,1775,508 1467,592 - 123,643,100 (68,895,584) 54,747.5%6
Reservoirs, setting basins, ponds, and
chlorination station 14,088,821 448,575 - 19,404,358 {26,979.2'6) 92 425,180
Recycled water distributio n system 119,180,002 21427 470 - #0,607.472 (17,939,453) 122,668,019
Treatment plants, pump stations and office
buildinas 258,703,973 13,174,659 - 271878632 {117,327 5110 15455121
Equipment 180,774,493 43,084,943 (309,728) 203,549,708 (98,653,715) 104,895,993
Land improvement 25977 548 3,885 507 - 29,863,055 (10,207,651 9,655,404
Total capital assets, being depreciated
5  B49,955550 % 86,058404 § {309,728} $ 937744276 § (352,681009) §$ 585,083,217
Less accumulated deprecition for:
Interceptors, trunk lines and inter-ties $ (9,123088) % (B45,950) § - % (5,969,038)
Office facilities (2,469,806} {239,035) (2,708,841
Cellection, autfali, and transmission lines (65,226,463} (3,669,127 (68,895,584}
Reservoirs, setting basins, ponds, and
chicrination station (24,87 .657) (2,79151) (28,979,216)
Recycled water distribution systerm (#.843,01B) (2,996,437} (17,939,453)
Treatment plants, pump stations and office '
buildings M0, 707,427 (6,620,084) (177,327,510
Eguipment {84,590,904) (14,372,638) 309,728 (98,653,71)
Land improvement (8,981,503) (1.226,148) (10,207,651
Total accumulated depreciation _§ {320,229,904) § (32,760,833) § 309,728 % {352,681C09)
Total ¢capita: assets, being depreciated, net § 529,7256468 $ 55337571 B - $ 585,063,277

Total capital assets- Enterprise Funds,
Net $ 628,740,862 § 103,900,935 § (88,299,668} § 644,342,229




Accumlated Net Book
Intangible Assets Balance at Transfers & Balance at Amortization Value at
6130/14 Additions Retirements 6/30/16 at 6/30/15 B/30/MS
Intangiblie assets-being am ortized:
Computer softw are $ 10,735,955 $ 201160 $ - B 10,937,115 § {6,245908) % 4,691,207
Contributed capital-lease 129,324 129,324 (9,699) 119,625
Metropolitan YWater District connections
198,894 - 198,891 (177,013) 21,878
Corps of Engineers-Cucamonga Creek 43,489 z: 43,489 (26,449) 17,040
San Bernardino Conty Flood Control-
Chino Road Barrier 48.078 43,078 (18,432) 29,846
Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority
capacity rights 12,467,002 - 12,467,002 (6,394,747) 6,072,255
Organization and master planning 1,839,805 - - 1,839,805 (652,017) 1,287,788
Total intangible assets
being-amortized $ 25,562,544 §$ 201,160 B $ 25,763,704 ${13,524,265) $12,239,439

Less accumulated am ortization for:

Computer softw are $ (5241694) $ (1,004.214) 3 - § (6,245,908)
Contributed capital-lease (3,233) (8,466) {9,699)
Metropolitan Water District connections (173,035) (3,978) {177,013)
Corps of Engineers-Cucamonga Creek {25 579) (870) - (26,449)
San Bernardino Conty Flood Control-

Chino Road Barrier {16,829) (1,603) (18,432)
Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority

capacity rights (6,097,163) (297,584} (6,394,747)
Organization and master planning (614,542) (37 475) (652,017)

Total accumulated amertization § (12,172,075) $ (1,352,190} § -

$ (13,524,265)

Total intangible assets-Enterprise

Funds, Net $ 13,390469 § (1,151,030) $ - § 12,239,439
Total capital assets-Enterprise
Funds, net $642.131,331 '$ 102,439,817 $(87,989,480) $656,581,668

The ending balance of accumulated depreciation and amortization for all capital assets has
been adjusted to the Statement of Net Position for 2015 (rounding difference). For the Fiscal
year ended June 30, 2015, depreciation was $32,760,833 and amortization expense was

$1,352,190



. .
R R P = T .
Construction Lommitments

The Agency is committed to several significant construction contracts. Total outstanding
chligations were $4,600,521 at June 30, 2015. Some of the contracts for ongoing projects at
the Agency’s regional plants are: 1) One Agency wide project totaling $2,124,6086; 2) Two major
recycled water projects totaling $1,930,109; 3) Two projects on-going at RP-1 totaling $373,304;
4) One retrofit project on-going at RP-4 with a contract balance totaling $99,928; 5) One
Agency wide HVAC project with a contract balance totaling $38,731; and 6) One major project
on-going at the Carbon Canycen facility totaling $33,843.

The major projects include:

m Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition {SCADA) Enterprise System -
EN13016. The SCADA Enterprise system will eliminate the multi-vender platforms
currently operating as islands of automation. The design and construction of a highly-
reliable and scalable Enterprise SCADA system that enables the control of any facility
from any location, remote operations as well as integration with the Business system, and
supports wastewater treatment, recycled water, and groundwater supply-demand
management. This project has an outstanding obligation of $2,124,606.

Wineville Recycled Water Extension Pipeline Segment A — EN06025. This project
will plan, design and construct a 24 and 20-inch recycled water pipeline from the Wineville
Recycled Water Pipeline at Jurupa and Wineville, to the RP-3 basins at Beech and
Jurupa. The pipeline is located In the cities of Ontario and Fontana. The project consists
of approximately 24,000 lineal feet of pipe, and will serve recycled water cusiomers as
well as provide recycled water for ground water recharge at the RP-3 and Declez Basins.
This project has an outstanding obhgation of $1,096,429.

Wineville Recycled Water Extension Pipeline Segment B - EN13045. The
Wineville Recycled Water Extension Pipeline Segment B wili install 2.8 miles of 30-inch
recycled water pipeline in addition to the associated appurtenances, and is located in the
central service area. The new pipeline consists of approximately 12,000 linear feet of 36-
inch cement lined and coated steel pipeline in the City of Fontana. The pipeline connects
to Segment A terminus on one end (west), and terminates at RP-3 and Declez recharge
basins where approximately 1,000 linear feet of 16-inch PVC is installed inside RP-3.
The pipeline will provide recycled water of approximately 4,100 acre-feet per year for

direct use and groundwater recharge. This project has an outstanding obligation of
$833,680.

RP-1 Digester Gas System Evaluation & Improvements - EN15056. The RP-1
digester gas system is subject to large fluctuations in gas consumption due to the
inconsistent nature of the fuel cell operation and its gas cleaning system. The RP-1 flare
and associated digester gas piping area will be paved to provide access for operations
and maintenance staff. This project will include the necessary equipment to enhance the
digester gas system reliability, safety, and ensure compliance. This design build project
involves the investigations and evaluations of the pressure losses in the digester gas
system piping, and provides recommendations for repairs and upgrades.

The project will also include the installation of a new automatic sludge direct feed valve
for Digester No. 1, and meodifications of the digester locp emergency release valve
controls with full interface with the SCADA system in the control room; and, new
pavement tc replace the dirt area surrounding the flare and gas piping area to provide

convenient and safe access to the equipment. This project has an outstanding obligation
of $356,935.



GiEirieTion Commibim continueal:
el Rtail st liatel il LLARIY L sDRadsir §.

RP-4 Headworks Retrofit — EN09021. This project entails altering the headworks
building to improve accessibility for operations and maintenance, and replacing the leaky
sluice gates at the bar screen. Two options have been presented for evaluation. One
option is to have the headworks building altered by adding a speed door on the south side
while the gates will be replaced with stainiess steel ones. Another option that is being
evaluated is to cover all screens and the opening above the lower level with aluminum
sheets. The foul air duct would be extended to the lower level. This would eliminate the
need for the building entirely. The conceptual design drawings are being finalized for the
second design option. The project has an outstanding obligation of $99,928.

Agency-Wide HVAC Improvements - EN13056. The scope of this project is to
evaluate electrical and control building HVAC systems, and provide solutions/upgrades
for the RP-4 Motor Control Center #5, Carbon Canyon Facility switchgear room, RP-4
main building, and the RP-1 maintenance building. It will also replace the evaporative
coolers for the Carbon Canyon Facility switchgear with an air conditioning system, and
modify the ventilation system configuration This project scope includes the design,
procurement and installation of all necessary HVAC equipment, This project has an
outstanding obligation of $38,731.

Carbon Canyon Facility Secondary Clarifier No. 3 Rehabilitation - EN14027, The
Carbon Canyon Facility has three secondary clarfiers that have been in service since
1993. With the clarifiers and their associated equipment approaching their service life, it
is vital to rehabilitate the clarifiers and replace.antiquated equipment. Within the last two
years two secondary clarifiers (| & 2) were rehabilitated. This project will rehabilitate the
Secondary Clarifier No. 3 and replace most of its equipment. This project will recoat the
concrete walls of the clarifier from the bottom elevation to the top, excluding the base;
weld the eroded metal work, sandblast and recoat the metal work; replace the valves at
the dewatering, return sludge, effluent and influent; and, construct a new sludge level
indictor. The project has a contract with an outstanding obligation of $33,843.

Major Facilities Repairs/Replacements — EP14002. Throughout the year, Maintenance
Is required to repair and/or replace major assets/equipment. This project encompasses
several items for multiple facilities, and includes 15 luminescent dissolved oxygen (LDQ)
meters; 3 anoxic mixers. a uninterrupted power supply (UPS) for the chemical system;
RP1/TP1 Waste Wash Water (WWW) basin Motor Control Centers (MCC) cubicle
replacement; Gravity thickener (GT) scum pumps; Air Flow meters; actuators for aeration
basins; a mixed liquor pump; MCC8; digester hot water valves; a shower trailer; a 6-inch
trash pump; a mobile air compressor; a headworks conveyor; a swing heat exchanger; and,
brush holder assemblies for secondary clarifiers. The project has a remaining obligation of

$16,369.



5 & s Y

FrEv FEF g E o RES§ £iripnm

ehfatlbicbonln e LRSI CI
L

Amounts received or receivable from grant agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by
grantor agencies, principally the federal government. Any disallowed claims, including amounts
already collected, may constitute a liability of the applicable funds. The amount, if any, of
expenses that may be disallowed by the grantor cannot be determined at this time, although the
Agency expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial.

At June 30, 2015, the Agency was a defendant in a number of [awsuits arising in the ordinary
course of operations, which allege liability on the part of the Agency in connection with worker's
compensation and general liability matters. Based on legal counsel's opinion, the potential
losses and/or resolutions of these cases will not materially affect the financial condition of the
Agency.

On June 4, 2004, the Agency entered into an amendment to its original contract with the City of
Ontario for the reimbursement of the RP-1 to RP-5 By-Pass Project. The project was completed
on March 31, 2008, and as of June 30, 2015, the long term receivable amount is $2,634,337
and is recorded in the Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement (RC) Fund.

Maogta Visiy Warer Risiricy

On February 2, 2008, the Agency entered into an agreement with Monte Vista Water District
(MVWD) for the construction of the regional recycled water distribution system that resides
within the MVWD service area. Monte Vista Water District agreed to reimburse the Agency
$1,068,418 for the construction costs, payable yearly beginning June, 2009, plus interest at an
annum rate of 2.2% for 20 years As of June 30, 2015, the long term receivable amount is
$695,835, and is recorded in the Recycled Water (WC) Fund.

S LR 6 S AT SRR Y

On November 24, 2009, the Agency entered into an agreement with Cucamonga Valley Water
District (CVWD) for the design and construction of the Church Street Recycled Water Lateral
that resides within the CVWD service area. CVWD agreed to reimburse the Agency $690,648
for the construction costs, payable yearly beginning June, 2011, plus interest at an annum rate
of 0.74% for 20 years. As of June 30, 2015, the long term receivable amount is $484,408, and is
recorded in the Recycled Water (WC) Fund.



The Agency participates in the following joint ventures with other districts and agencies for
various water projects and operating facilities in Southern California.

- ’
-~ o TR R, 3
R W T

]

y
o

The Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA) was formed under a joint exercise of
power agreement for the purpose of undertaking projects for water quality control and protection
in the Santa Ana River Watershed. SAWPA [s composed of the five (5) water agencies within
the watershed area: Eastern Municipal Water District, Orange County Water District, San
Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District, Western Municipal Water District, and the Inland
Empire Utilities Agency. Each participating agency appoints two commissioners to SAWPA to
form an oversight committee of ten. Equal contributions are made by each member agency for
administration and contributions based on capacity use nghts for project agreements under
which capital construction is accomplished. Special projects or studies are funded by equal
contributions from each Agency based on the general or specific nature of the project or study.
Financial data is available at the Agency's main office.

Audited financial information for the operation of SAWPA as of and for the fiscal years ended
June 30, 2015 is summarized as follows:

2015 2014
Total Assets $ 173.051,031 $177,502 546
Deferred Qutflows of Resources 273,547
Total Liabilities 107,505,347 113,612,307
Deferred Inflows of Resources 784,673 '

Total Net Position 65,034,558 163,890,239
Total Revenues 15,228,824 14,329,188
Total Expenses {14,084,505) (15,393,664)

Net Change in Net Position $ 1,144,319 § (1,064,476)

Significant agreements that the Agency entered into with SAWPA (and the related costs), which
are classified as intangible assets, are as follows:

Non-reclaimable Wastewater Brine Line [nterceptor - In April 1872, the Agency entered into a
contract with the County Sanitation Districts of Orange County (CSDOC) for the construction of
a 30 millien gallon per day (mgd) increment of capacity in a brine removal interceptor, to be
constructed by CSDOC from Fountain Valley to the Orange/San Bernardino Couniy line.
SAWPA completed construction of the 30 mgd interceptor from that point through Prado Dam.
Under Project Agreement #1, this 30 mgd capacity was assigned to SAWPA, with the Agency
retaining rights to use up to 11.25 mgd of this capacity. The Agency’s share of the construction
costs not funded by grants was $1,179,204.

Over the course of time, the Agency has purchased capacity from SAWPA in the Santa Ana
Regional Interceptor (SARI) System, now called Inland Empire Brine Line (IEBL).



Yo By T LW et it Dioadea it Rasiliie i T rm b sy s
i S Watershed Draject Authoriiy {rantneedh:

As of June 30, 2005, the Agency has 4.0 mgd IEBL pipeline and 2.25 mgd treatment
capacity. This consisted of the following:

A) On June 10, 1981, the Agency entered into Project Agreement #7.
The Agency purchased through its Non-reclaimable Capital
Improvement (NC) Fund capacity use rights of 2.5 mgd in the |IEBL
pipeline capacity, for a cost of $2,621,204 per mgd. Subsequent
annual capital replacement and supplemental costs were $3,318,8486,
which brought the total expenditures to $9,871,856 as of June 30,
2001.

B) The Agency assumed the future liability of payments for supplemental treatment
facilities billed by CSDOC after July 1, 1981, to provide treatment and capacity for
up to 2.5 mgd of wastewater.

C) On June 30, 1989, the Agency purchased through its Regicnal Wastewater Capital
improvement (RC) Fund 1.5 mgd of |EBL pipeline and treatment capacity. In
September 1993, the Agency's Board approved the sale of 0.4 mgd IEBL
discharge right to the State of California Department of Corrections. The net cost
of the 1.1 mgd of IEBL pipeline and 1.5 mgd capacity 18 $4,650,970. Subsequent
annual capital replacement and supplemental costs were $1,442,010, which
brought the total expenditures to $6,092,980 as of June 30, 2001.

D) On June 19, 1998, the Agency entered into an agreement with SAWPA for the
purchase of an additional 1.5 mgd of IEBL pipeline capacity. One third of this
capacity is earmarked for the Regional Wastewater Program. The Agency,
through Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement (RC) Fund, purchased 0.5
mgd  The remaining 1.0 mgd was purchased with monies from the Non-
reclaimable Capital Improvement (NC) Fund. The total cost of the purchase was
$5,625,000, with a 5% down payment. The balance is payable over 20 years with
a zero interest rate, and has been discounted by $2,095,253 at an imputed
interest rate of 6%.

E) In July 7, 1999, the Agency Board of Directors approved the purchase of 1.0 mgd
of IEBL pipeline capacity from SAWPA. The purchase price was $3,750,000, and
is recorded in the Non-reclaimable Wastewater (NC) Fund. The agreement called
for a 5% down payment of $187,500, and the balance of $3,562,500 to be
financed by SAWPA for a 20 year-period at a 6% interest rate. This note was paid
in full as approved by the Board on May 21, 2003 for a principal balance of
$2,961,171 plus accrued interest of $167,935.

F) On April 21, 2004, the Agency Board of Directors of approved the sale of 2.10
mgd of pipeline capacity and 2.05 mgd of treatment and disposal capacity to the
Chino Basin Desalter Authority (CDA). The sale price totaled $14.25 million
payable in three equal installments within one year. This sale was recorded in
two separate funds with $4.73 million going to the Regional Wastewater Capital
Improvement (RC) Fund and $9.52 miliion going to the Non-reclaimable
Wastewater (NC) Fund.



Pl TR LI et W
Gl flasin Desailer

The Chino Basin Desalter Authority (CDA) was formed in September, 2001 as a Joint Powers
Authority (JPA) to acquire all assets and liabilities from Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority
(SAWPA) Project #14. The purchase was consummated in February, 2002. The JPA is
comprised of the cities of Chino, Chino Hills, Ontario, Norco, the Jurupa Community Services
District, the Santa Ana River Water Company, and Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA). IEUA
serves as a non-voting member and provides finance and administration support for the JPA, as
well as operational support for the Desalter 1 facility. In August of 2008, Western Municipal
Water District was added as an additional member of CDA

As of June 30, 2015, Desalter 1 and Desalter 2 delivered a total of 25,795 acre feet of water.
Financial data is available at the CDA’s main office located at 2151 S. Haven Avenue, Suite
202, Ontario, CA 91761.

In February 2002, the Agency entered into a Joint Power Authority Agreement (JPA) with the
Sanitation District No. 2 of Los Angeles County (SDLAC) to form the Inland Empire Regional
Composting Authority (IERCA). The purpose of the JPA is to build and cperate a fully enclosed
biosclids composting facility. The JPA Agreement calls for a 50/50 share of all costs related to
the activities of the JPA.

Prior to the JPA Agreement, the two partners entered intc a separate agreement in December,
2001 to acquire real property for proposed joint use As a result of this agreement, a piece of
property and building in the City of Rancho Cucamonga, adjacent to IEUA’s Regional Plant No.
4 (RP-4) was acquired in December, 2001 at a cost of $15,116,229. Subsequent to the
property acquisition, preliminary and final designs were launched to modify the building. The
facility started operation in FY 2006/2007 and is currently staffed by twenty-four full time IEUA
employees who provide all operational activities including production, maintenance, safety and
industrial hygiene training, and sales and administration. The IERCA reimburses IEUA 100% of
employment costs. A tipping fee is paid by JPA partners for biosolids deliveries to IERCA, to
recover O&M and R&R costs. The agency records biosolids tipping fees in the RO fund.

As of June 30, 2015, the Agency's equity share is $45,5677,499 recorded in the Regional
Wastewater Capital Improvement (RC) Fund. There was an additional write-down of $864,373
(50% of the Agency's equity share) of the JPA's net position at June 30, 2015; this reduction is
recorded in the non-operating expenses on the statement of revenues in RC Fund. The Agency
records the JPA labor costs for operating the facility in the RO Fund. IERCA financial data is
available at the Agency's main office.

Suata Ana Niver Walemmaster
The Santa Ana River Watermaster (Watermaster), was formally established on April 23, 1969
as part of a judgment resulting from a lawsuit by the Orange County Water District, filed with the
Superior Court of California in the County of Orange, California. The Watermaster primarily
administers the provisions of the judgment as well as, develops and implements its own basin
management plan. Each year, the Watermaster is required to issue a report to satisfy its

obligation te monitor and test water flows from the Upper Area to the Lower Area of the Santa
Ana River.



1 § B

v h 4 5 7
i g Tevis pryeiaas | sufidra b e ABEPoieminim e (o rirm g isaead e
f.Li) iulaiv v elines LIt ] 1Y B ale s Cements jConlniied 2

The Watermaster is composed of a committee of five representatives from tour water districts.
Two representatives serve from Crange County Water District (OCWD) and one representative
from the Iinland Empire Utilities Agency (the Agency), Western Municipal Water District
(WMWD) and the San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District (SBMWD). Representation is
based on percentages as defined by adjudication of the Santa Ana River Watermaster.

Costs and expenses incurred by the individual representatives are reimbursed directly from their
respective water districts. Collective Watermaster costs and expenses are budgeted and
funded by contributions from the four water districts. Financial data is available at the Agency's

main office. The Agency’s share of assets, liabilities, fund equity and changes therein during the
year is 20 percent.

Participants in the Watermaster make contributions. based upon their percentages as defined
by adjudication of the Santa Ana River Watermaster, as follows:

Orange County Water District 40%
Inland Empire Utilities Agency 20%
Western Municipal Water District 20%
San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District 20%

Total 100%

Financial information for the operation of Watermaster as of and for the fisca! years ended June
30, are summarized as follows:

2014 2013
Total Assets $12,701 $12,701
Fund Balance 12,701 12,701
‘Total Revenues 14,000 14,000
Total Expenses (14,000) (22,588)
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Equity $0 ($8,598)

Santa Ana River Watermaster issues a separate Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

Copies of the report may be obtained upon request to: 380 East Vanderbilt Way, San
Bernardino, California 92408-3593.



Summary of changes in Long-Term debt for the fiscal year ended June ?;0, 2015:

Beginning Ending Amounts Due Amounts Due
Balance Additions Reductions Balance within One Year after One Year

Bonds Payable:
2005A Revenue Bonds
(1989 Refinancing} $ 16,200,000 $16,200,000 $% - % - 8 -
2008A Revenue Bonds 125,000,000 125,000,000 - 125,000,009
2008B Variable Rate
(2002A Refinancing) 45,850,000 1,790,000 44,060,000 1,865,000 42,195,000
201CA Revenue Bonds
(1994 Refinancing) 34,760,000 3,810,000 30,950,000 3,845,000 27,005,000
Sub-Total 221,810,000 - 21,800,000 200,010,000 5,810,000 194,200,000
Bond Premium 6,794,318 866,889 5,927,429 5,027 429
Revenue Bonds $228,604,318 $ - %$22666,889 $205937,429 § 5,810,000 $ 200,127,429

On May 1, 2005, the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority issued the Chino Basin
Regional Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 2005A in the amount of $24,735,000.

» The bonds were issued to refund a portion of the outstanding Chino Basin Regional
Financing Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 1999.

e The bonds maturing through 2023 are Insured Serial Bonds payable in annual
installments ranging from $1,390,000 to $2,120,000 with interest rates from 3.00% to
500%. The balance at July 1, 2014 comprised of the principal of $16,200,000, plus
a bond premium of $368.013 for a total of $16,568,013 which was defeased in
November 2014.

On February 5, 2008, the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority issued the Chino

Basin Regional Financing Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 2008A in the amount of
$125,000,000.

« The Bonds were issued to (i} finance the cost of certain replacements of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency wastewater facilities and certain improvements
to the wastewater recycled water and non-reclaimable wastewater facilities,
(i) to refund the outstanding Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority
Commercial Paper, (iii) to purchase a debt service surety bond for deposit in
the Reserve Fund, (iv) to capitalize interest on a portion of the Bonds, and (v)
to pay the cost of issuing the Bonds.



-

* The bonds maturing through 2028 are Serial Bonds payable in annual installments
ranging from $2,620,000 to $4,305,000 with an interest rate of 5.00%.

e The bonds maturing through 2034 are Term Bonds payable in annual installments
ranging from $5,495,000 to $10,735,000 with an interest rate of 5.00%.

¢ The bonds maturing through 2039 are Term Bonds payable in annual installments
ranging from $11,285,000 to $13,785,000 with an interest rate of 5.00%.

e The balance outstanding at June 30, 2015 is comprised of the principal of
$125,000,000, plus a bond premium of $3,883,951, for a total of $128,883,951.

e Es i e ¥

SENEG Hovenue Dinds

On March 1, 2008, the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority issued the Chino
Basin Regional Financing Authority Variable Rate Demand Revenue Refunding Bonds,
Series 2008B in the total amount of $55,875,000.

« The Bonds were issued to refund all of the outstanding Chino Basin Regional
Financing Authority (Inland Empire Utilities Agency) Variable Rate Revenue Bond
Series 2002A The refunding resulted in a $700,406 amortization in the deferred cost
balance of the Series 2002A Bonds, expensed in 2008, and the recording of
$249,242 of deferred charge on refunding for the Series 2008B Bonds to be
amortized through the year 2032

e The bonds maturing through 2032 are Serial Bonds payable in annual installments
ranging from $1,865,000 to $3,480,000 with a variable interest rate no higher than
12.00% per annum The balance outstanding at June 30, 2015 comprised the
principal amount of $44,060,000.

LF SR IR DA Ny, Jn e ¥
20364 Reveaue Pongs

On July 15, 2010, the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority issued the Chino Basin
Regional Financing Authority Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 2010A in the amount of
$45,570,000.

= The bonds were issued to (i) refund the outstanding Chino Basin Regional Financing
Authority (Inland Empire Utilities Agency) Revenue Bond Series 1994 (Chino Basin
Municipal Water District Sewer System Project), and (i) pay the costs of issuing the
bonds. The agency reduced its aggregate debt service payment by almost
$9,434 527 over the next 13 years. Net present value of this economic gain was
$8,022,9186.



¢ The bonds maturing through 2022 are payable in annual installments ranging from
$3,845,000 to $5,075,000 with an interest rate from 1.35% to 5.00% per annum,
payable semi-annually. The balance outstanding on June 30, 2015 is comprised of
the principal amount of $30,950,000, plus unamortized deferred bond premium of
$2,043,477, for a total of $32,993,477.

SGgiednie Laky [ Ernl e

As of June 30, 2015, the aggregate debt service requirements on bonded indebtedness
to maturity are summarized as follows:

Year Ending June 30 Principal Payments Interest Payments Total

2016 $ 5,810,000 % 7,680,840 13,490,840

2017 6,015,000 7,616,020 13,531,020

2018 6,180,000 7 346,590 13,525,590

2019 6,380,000 7,151,975 13,531,975

2020 6,800,000 6,924,990 13,724,990

2021-2025 27,550,000 31,750,205 59,300,205
2026-2030 38,495,000 26,754,365 65,249,365
2031-2035 51,545,000 19,544,289 71,089,289
2036-2039 51,235,000 5,283,375 56,518,375

Subtotal 200,010,000 119,952,649 319,962,649
Plus: Net Premium 5,927,429 5,927,429
Total Debt Service Payable § 205,837,429 $ 119,952,649 § 325,880,078

The 2008B Variable Rate Revenue bond interest payments are calculated using a 0.2%
interest rate

Lebi Covenauls
In accordance with bond covenants, system generated revenues comprised of user
charges and connection fees and property tax revenues are pledged to fund bond debt
service costs. San Bernardino County property tax revenues are distribuied November
through June annually. Each fiscal year end the Agency is required to reserve six
months of tax receipts to fund debt service requirements due July through November of
the following fiscal year. Management has determined that the Agency has compiied
with all covenants related to the outstanding debt issues as of June 30, 2015, (Refer to
the Agency System Totaf Debt Coverage Ratio Schedule included in the stafistical section).



v
o
=
=)
«
3

Noles Payeule

Summary of notes payable activity for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2015 was as follows:

= o e AmaLiis .
il Yooty Due Within L, .
Haknes Gon foge ooy Your
SARIPipeling Cap. 1.5mgd 925834 $ - § 211638 § 714196 3 224334 § 489,862
State Revolving Fund Loan 88,017,521 24 541,466 4,105,255 108,453,732 5,300,865 103,152 867
City of Fontana 6,969,268 . 482 578 6,486,690 482 578 6,004,112
CSDLAC Past4R's 4,089,976 - 643,531 3,446,445 658,332 2788113

Total Notes Payable $ 100,002,599 § 24,541,466 $ 5,443,002 $ 119,101,063 §$ 6,666,108 $ 112,434,954

- - . . Y 5, . Wi -
ape Ang Waie B it Arei b i

a4 AL res ot ._;'__e_,‘:,;_ LA ST e B

As a result of the purchase of 1 5 miilion galions per day (mgd) SARI pipeline capacity from
the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA) in Fiscal Year 1997/98, the Agency

signed a 20-year term note in the amount of $5,625,000 with an initial deposit of $281,250,
and zero interest.

The balance of $5,343,750 is payable in 20 annual installments of $267,188 through July
15, 2017. The June 30, 1998 note balance was discounted at 6%, to derive a principal
balance of $2,981,310. The eighteenth installment is due on July 15, 2015. This is a
combined note payable recorded in the Non-reclaimable Wastewater Capital Improvement
(NC) and Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement {(RC} Funds.

As of June 30, 2015, the future payments for the remaining note payable obligation by year
is as follows:

dung HU Payrnenis Inberanl :
2016 3 224336 § 42,852 § 267,188
2017 237,796 29,391 267,187
2018 252,064 15,124 267,188

Total SAWPA Note $ 714,196 $ 87,367 $ 801,563




The Regional Recycled Water Distribution System Phase |-V projects are in part
funded by the State Revolving Fund (SRF) loans financed by the State Water
Resources Control Board. As of June 30, 2007, the five projects in Phase | had been
completed and received $15,141,192 of SRF funding. Payments on SRF loans
commenced one year after the completion of construction, with principal and interest
paid annually for 20 years at an annual rate of 2 5%. As of June 30, 2015, the
balance is $8,455,918.

The RP-1 Pump Station and West Edison SAC Recycled Water Pipeline A & B
projects (Phase 11} are alse in part funded by the State Revolving Fund (SRF). The
three projects were completed as of June 30, 2010 and received $14,752,201 of SRF
funding. The current balance as of June 30, 2015 is $10,473,993.

The RP-4 Pump Station, Pipeline and Reservoir projects (Phase lll) are also in part
funded by the State Revolving Fund (SRF). The three projects were completed as of
June 30, 2010 and received $10,862,198 of SRF funding, with a current balance as of
June 30, 2015 of $7,635,806

The Recycled Water projects inciuded in Phase IV are also in part funded by the
State Revolving Fund (SRF). As of June 30, 2012, the four projects were completed
and received $15,061,175 of SRF funding. The current balance as of June 30, 2015 is
$12,087,681.

The Recycled Water Project (Construction of 2 Monitoring Welis) in Phase V is also in
part funded by the State Revolving Fund (SRF). The project was completed by June
30, 2011 and- received $999,024 of SRF funding. The current balance at June 30,
2015 is $767,256.

The Recycled Water Project (Southern Area) in Phase VI is also in part funded by the
State Revolving Fund (SRF). As of June 30, 2015, we reflect a current balance of
$27,137,673.

The Recycled Water Project {Central Area} in Phase X is also partially funded by the

State Revolving Fund (SRF). As of June 30, 2015, we reflect a current balance of
$17,617,254,

The RP-1 Dewatering Facility Expansion project is also in part funded by the State
Revolving Fund (SRF) and received $27,546,972 of SRF funding. As of June 30,
2015, we reflect a current balance of $23,617,422,

The Regional Water Quality Laboratory project is also funded in part by the State
Revolving Fund (SRF). As of June 30, 2015, 50% of the design phase has been
completed and has a current balance of $660,730.



As of June 30, 2015, the future payments for the remaining loan obligations by year are as
follows:

47 : .
EF . E i
wr . . AL

e ¢

2016 $ 5300865 § 1,170,379 § 6,471,244

2017 5,770,002 1,383,940 7,163,942
2018 5,862,038 1,321,749 7,183,787
2018 5,940,017 1,243,770 7,183,787
2020 6,019,682 1,164,105 7,183,787
2021/2025 31,272,438 4,563,723 35,836,161
2026/2030 26,069,196 2,572,848 28,642,042
2031/2035 14,827,798 1,147,860 15975658
2036/2040 3,242,647 320,074 3,662,721
2041/2045 3,415,163 147,567 3,562,720
2046/2049 733,886 8,682 742,478
Total SRF Loans $ 108.453,732 $ 15.044,5695 3 123,498,327

Lity af Fonitzne

On October 18, 2005, the Agency entered into a reimbursement agreement with the City of
Fontana for the design and construction of the San Bernardino Avenue lift station and force
main, to convey wastewater to the Agency’s regional water recycling facility, located at
south of San Bernardino Avenue. The City of Fontana received $9,577,747 from the State
Water Resources Control Board, less $1,596,323 in deferred interest charges for a net loan
amount of $7,981,424, for the cost of construction. The project was completed by June 30,
2010 and title and ownership of the regional [ift station and force main were transferred to
the Agency from the City of Fontana.

As of June 30, 2015, the future payments for the remaining note payable obligation by year
are as follows:

ey wigrest -
Wees Y : - \ " [
e VAYLE LD LA R o A
2016 $ 482578 $ 79,824 $ 562,402
2017 482.578 79,824 562,402
2018 482,578 79,824 562,402
2018 482,578 79,824 562,402
2020 432,578 79,824 552,402
202172025 2,412 880 399,120 2,812,010
2028/2029 1,660,910 245192 1,908,102

Total SRF Loans $ 6,486,600 $ 1,043,432 % 7,630,122




On Jure 30, 2014, the Agency recorded the reimbursement agreement with the Sanitation
District No. 21 of Los Angeles County {(SDLAC) for the 4R Capital Charges that were
allowed to be funded to SDLAC by State Revolving Fund loans under Prior Contracts. The
Agency has agreed to pay SDLAC the balance in annual installments over a six year term
with an interest rate of 2.3%. As of June 30, 2015, the rematning note payable obligation is
$3,446,445.

nppal Paymant

2016 $ 658,332

2017 873,473
2018 588,963
2019 704,809
2020 720,868
Total SDLAC Loans 3 3,446,445

(13} Arbitrage Rebate Ubligation

Arbitrage rebate refers to the required payment to the US. Treasury of excess earnings
received on tax exempt bond proceeds that are invested at a higher yield than the yield of the
tax exempt bond issue Federat law requires that arbitrage liability, and cumulative excess
arbitrage earnings, be calculated and remitted to the U.S. Treasury at the end of the fifth bond
year, and every fifth year thereafter The Agency has elected to have the arbitrage liability
calculated annually.

»: The 2008A Revenue, 2008B Variable Rate, and 2010A Revenue Bonds are all
subject to arbitrage limitations

On the 2008A and 2008B Bonds, the initial arbitrage rebate will be due in June, 2018.
*: The initial arbitrage rebate on the 2010A Bonds will be due in July, 2015.

No arbitrage liability is currently due at June 30, 2015.



Soplyregry e ey o
LAV el LA ] (SARULES

The compaosition of advances to/from other funds balances as of June 30, 2015, is as follows:

Advances To Other Funds:
Recycled Water  Water Resources

Fund Fund Total
Advances From Other Funds:
Regicnal Wastewater Capital
Improvement Fund $ 13,500,000 §% - % 13,500,000
Non-Major Funds 15,000,000 4,308,104 19,308,104
Total Advances $ 28,500,000 §$ 4,308,104 $ 32,808,104

At June 30, 2015, the Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement (RC) Fund reported an
advance to the Recycled Water (WC) Fund in the amount of $13,500,000. This advance will
support capital construction expenditures related to the Regional Recycled Water Distribution
System as part of the Agency's Recycled Water Business Plan adopted in' December 2007
Repayment is scheduled over several fiscal years from increased recycled water sales.

At June 30, 2015, the Non-reclaimable Wastewater Capital Improvement (NC) Fund reported an
advance to the Recycled Water (WC) Fund, in the amount -of $15,000,000. This advance will
support capital construction expenditures related to the Regional Recycled Water Distribution
System as part of the Agency’'s Recycled Water Business Plan adopted in December 2007.
Repayment is scheduled over several fiscal years from increased recycled water deliveries.

At June 30, 2015, the Administrative Services (GG) Fund reported an advance to the Water
Resources (WW) Fund, in the amount of $4 308 104. This advance will support the
implementation of regional drought and conservation projects. Repayment is scheduled over
several fiscal years from meter equivalent revenues.

{14} loterivnd Troosfers

The Regicnal Wastewater Operations & Maintenance (RO) Fund received capital support from
the Recycled Water (WC) Fund in the amount of $1,273,557.

Non-Major Enterprise Funds received transfers in the amount of $2,185,745 including
$1,373,285 from the Regional Wastewater Funds. These transfers included $1,097,945 in
capital support from various funds to the Administrative Services {(GG) Fund. The remaining
amount consisted of $350,000 in debt service support, $4C0,000 in operating support, and
$337,800 in capital support to the Recharge Water (RW) Fund.



g oy pedmy . A '
LS f\..'-.' ey '.lt,qu u:

The following table reflects the interfund transfer balances in and out by fund as of June 30,
2015.

Transfers In:
Non-Major enterprise
Transfers Cut: Regiora! Wastewater Funds Total
Regional Wastewater Funds $ - 3 1,373,285 % 1,373,285
Recycled Water Fund 1,273,557 775,13C 2,048,687
Non-Major Enterprise Funds ; 37,330 37,330
Total Transfers $ 1,273,557 § 2,185,745 % 3.459,302

The Agency has two operating leases at June 30, 2015:
m One postage meter lease extending to June 30, 2016
One lease for fourteen copiers for $21,176 for the year ended June 30, 2015,

Total operating lease costs were $24,498 for the year ended June 30, 2015. The future
minimum lease payments for equipment leases are as follows:

Year Ended June 30 Amount

2016 21,811

2017 22,465

44,276

(173 Restatement of Net Position and Related Aoy

Net Position as of July 1, 2014 has been restated to reflect prior years’ recording of financial
impact.

The effects of the restatement of net position are as follows:

Net position at July 1, 2014 as previously reported $348,543,926
GASB 68 Net Equity Adjustment (31,098,660)

Cost for pricr year recorded as capital assets {b63,028)

Net position at July 1, 2014 as restated $316,882,238




i Yy N . 1 .
t-k L ST ik T i1l Fapaengt b

7 g T ey B o . AP i

A . g R A ) = RS LW SAENS st FALI BN LR e S o

& . A

Regyveied Wates Fund

Net Position as of July 1, 2014 has been restated to reflect prior years’ recording of financial
impact.

The effects of the restatement of net position are as follows:

Net position at July 1, 2014 as previously reported  $71,717,820

GASB 68 Net Equity Adjustment (3,885,073)
Cost for prior year recorded as capital assets (708,953)
Net position at July 1, 2014 as restated $67,123,794

Net Position as of July 1, 2014 has been restated to reflect prior years' recording of financial
impact,

The effects of the restatement of net position are as follows

Net position at July 1, 2014 as previously reported $3,065,128

GASB 68 Nef Equity Adjustment {1,408,581)

Cost for pnor year recorded as capital assets (1,463,6186)

Net position at July 1, 2014 as restated $ 192,931
sios Pungls

Net Position as of July 1, 2014 has been restated to reflect prior years' recording of financial
impact.

The effects of the restatement of net position are as follows:

Net position at July 1, 2014 as previously reported $94,095,036
GASB 68 Net Eauity Adjustment (5,448,801}
Cost for prior year recorded as capital assets (264,129)

Net position at July 1, 2014 as restated $88,382,106



tie; Reclassification of Prior Year Data

[0 Codd AR
Water Roagsnpvens Eyongd

Water Purchases as of June 30, 2014 has been restated to reflect prior years’ recording of
financial impact.

The effects of the restatement of operating revenue, and operating expenses are as follows:

Operating revenue as previously reported June 30, 2014 $ 4,923,653
Sales 40,225,028
Operating revenue as restated, June 30, 2014 $45,148,681
Operating expense as prevously reporied June 30, 2014 $ 5,028,069
Water purchases 40,225,028
Operating expense as restated, June 30, 2014 $45,253,097

Tlrs

: Sritvoosrinarnt Dot
HE ) SRS ERVAVRLEA & ,7\.5‘5'1,

In preparing these financial statements, the Agency has evaluated events and transactions for
potential recognition or disclosure through December 4, 2015, the date the financial statements
were available to be issued, and found no subsequent events that would affect the 2015
financial statements.



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY

L8N

INFORMATION

L 5 pra—
w7 { £ o 4 £ 4
1k B8 L% FEn AT
]
1 i
PEPLRRAFN s



14 ]
FESNELS WOTA N Bl VR R 0N  FadT 3 ! FIMIVESL K ALA

P2

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

",

=1 & " =g L e
AR Gl § i =100

2015
Total Pension Liability:
Senice cost $ 3,768,503
Interest on total pension liability 10,818,920
Differences between expected and actual experience E
Changes in assumptions -
Changes in benefits =
Benefit payments, including refunds of employee contnbutions {5,304,290)
Net Change in Total Pension Liability 9,282,433
Total Pension Liability - Beginning of Year 145,020,505
Total Pension Liability - End of Year (a) $ 154,302,938
Plan Fiduciary Net Position:
Contributions - employer $ 3,733,583
Contributions - employee 2,374,649
Net investment income 17,346,113
Benefit payments (5,304,990)
Net Change in Plan Fiduciary Net Position 18,149,355
Plan Fiduciary Net Position - Beginning of Year 99,445,805
Plan Fiduciary Net Position - End of Year (b) $ 117,595,160
Net Pension Liability - Ending (a)-{b) $ 36,707,778
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liability 76.21%
Covered - employee payroll $ 23,048,949
Net pension liability as percentage of covered- employee payroll 159.26%

Notes to Schedule:

Benefit Changes:
There were not changes In benefits.

Changes in Assumptions:
There were not changes in assumptions

* - Fiscal year 2014/15 was the 1st year of implementation, therefore only one year is shown.



2015

Actuarially determined contribution $ 3,733,583
Contributions in relation to the actuarially determined

contributions (3,733,583)
Contribution deficiency (excess) $ -
Covered - employee payroll $ 23,048,049
Contributions as a percentage of covered - employee payroll 16.20%

Notes to Schedule:

Valuation Date 6/30/2012
Methods and Assumptions Used to Determine Contribution Rates:
Actuarial cost method Entry age normal
Amortization method Level percentage of payroll, closed
Remaining amortization period 21 years as of the valuation report
Asset valuation method 15 years smooth market
Inflation 2.75%
Salary increases 3.30% to 14.20% depending on age, service
and type of employment
Investment rate of return 7.50%, net of pension plan investment and
administrative expense, includes inflation
Retirement age 55 years (2.5%@55, 2%@55, and 2%@62)
Mortality Morality assumptions are based on mortality

rates resulting from the most recent
CalPERS Experience Study adopted by the
CalPERS Board, first used in the June 30,
2009 valuation. For purposes of the post-
retirement mortality rates, those revised
rates include 5 years of projected on-going
mortality improvement using Scale AA
published by the Society of Actuaries until
June 30, 2010. There is no margin for future
mortality improvement beyond the valuation
date.

* - Fiscal year 2014/15 was the 1st year of implementation, therefore only one year is
shown.



i

Unfunded UAAL as a
Entry Age (Overfunded) Percentage
Actuarial Actuarial of
Accrued Actuarial Accrued Covered- Covered-
Actuarial Liability Value of Liability Funded Employee Employee
Valuation {AAL} Assels (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll
Date {a) (b) {a-b) {bla) (c} ([a - b)/c)
04/01/09 13,977,691 ) 13,977,691 0.00% 24,293,839 57.50%
10/01/11 14,520,001 - 14,520,001 0.00% 23,924,612 60.70%
07/0113 17,476,486 ] 17,476,486 0.00% 23,184,095 76.50%
C6/30M15 15,080,188 6,992,580 8,087,608 48% 23,048,949 35.09%




Exhibit B



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

SINGLE AUDIT OF FEDERALLY ASSISTED
GRANT PROGRAMS

JUNE 30, 2015



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

TABLE OF CONTENTS

June 30, 2015

Independent Auditors’ Report on Internal Control Over Financial
Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an
Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with
Government Auditing Standards

Independent Auditors® Report on Compliance for Each Major
Program and on Internal Control Over Compliance Required
by OMB Circular A-133 and on the Schedule of Expenditures
of Federal Awards

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs:

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

Summary Schedule of Prior Year Audit Findings

Page
Number

1-2

8-10

11



WHITE NELSON.DIEHL EVANS LLP

Certilicd |‘L|__I'|[iL r"‘i.l.U.u{il}[;H_‘ITj ﬂ}.f.:.l.}'ll..-.ult.mln

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Chino, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Inland Empire
Utilities Agency (the Agency) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015, and the related notes to the
financial statements, which collectively comprise the Agency’s basic financial statements and have
issued our report thereon dated December 3, 2015.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Agency’s internal
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Agency’s internal control.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Agency’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the Agency’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those
charged with governance.

-1-
2875 Michelle Drive, Suite 300, Irvine, CA 92606 * Tel: 714.978.1300 * Fax: 714.978.7893

Offices located in Orange and San Diego Connties



Internal Control over Financial Reporting (Continued)

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or, significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies
may exist that were not identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. We did identify a
deficiency in internal control, described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs
as Finding 2015-001 that we consider to be a significant deficiency.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Agency’s financial statements are free
from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Agency’s Response to the Finding

The Agency’s response to the finding identified in our audit is described in the accompanying schedule
of finding and questioned costs. The Agency’s response was not subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the
response.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Agency’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Agency’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Lht) ekopn) Lhidt s Thpna) L2F

Irvine, California
December 3, 2015



WHITE'NELSON\DIEHL EVANS LLP

Cerrificd r'u_i'[id. .'—‘E.Lu:u'ﬂuu}_l_n '.E_'\_l:_-{,_.'.m':.-\u].t.l ]

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR
EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133 AND ON THE
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Board of Directors
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Chino, California

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Inland Empire Utilities Agency’s (the Agency) compliance with the types of
compliance requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could
have a direct and material effect on each of the Agency’s major federal programs for the year ended
June 30, 2015. The Agency’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditors’ results
section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grants applicable to its federal programs.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Agency’s major federal
programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted
our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States,
Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with
the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect ona
major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the

Agency’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances,

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major
federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Agency’s
compliance.

-3s
2875 Michelie Drtive, Suite 300, Irvine, CA 92606 » Tel: 714.978.1300 » Fax: 714.978.7893

Offices Jocated in Orange and San Diggo Counties



Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, the Agency complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal
programs for the year ended June 30, 2015.

Report on Internal Control over Compliance

Management of the Agency is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control
over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and
performing our audit of compliance, we considered the Agency’s internal control over compliance with
the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to
determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal
control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Agency’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over
compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such
that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important
enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, However,
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of
OMB Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by OMB Circular A-133

We have audited the financial statements of the Agency, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015,
and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Agency’s basic
financial statements. We issued our report thereon dated December 3, 2015, which contained an
unmodified opinion on those financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming
an opinion on the financial statements that collectively comprise the basic financial statements. The
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional
analysis as required by OMB Circular A-133 and is not a required part of the basic financial
statements.

4.



Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by OMB Circular A-133
(Continued)

Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements
or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of
expenditures of federal awards is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial
statements as a whole.

LA etppn) Mkt thopua) LLF

Irvine, California
December 3, 2015



SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
AND
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

For the year ended June 30, 2015

Catalog of
Federal
Domestic Grant
Federal Grantor/Pass - Through Assistance Identification Federal
Grantor/Program Title Number Number Expenditures
United States Department of the Interior
Direct Assistance:

Water Reclamation and Reuse Program:
1010 Zone Pump Station & New Product Water Pipelines 15.504 R12AC35339 $ 2,295111
Chino Creek Wellfield Development Project Well 1, 2, 3 15.504 RI11AC35306 606,050
Groundwater Supply Wells & Raw Water Pipelines 15.504 RI14AC00049 357,743
Total Water Reclamation and Reuse Program 3,258,904
WaterSMART - Regional Residential Landscape Survey 15.507 R12AP35353 29,882
Total United States Department of the Interior 3,288,786

United States Environmental Protection Agency
Passed through the California State Water Resources Control Board:
Capitalization Grants for Clean

Water State Revolving Funds 66.458 C-06-5318-110 5,002,216
66.458 C-06-7885-110 21,240
Total United States Environmental Protection Agency 5,023,456

TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

$ 8312242

See accompanying notes to schedule of expenditures of federal awards (page 7).
-6-



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

For the year ended June 30, 2015

. GENERAL:

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents the activity of the federal
financial assistance programs of Inland Empire Utilities Agency (the Agency). The Agency’s
reporting entity is defined in Note 1 of the notes to the Agency’s financial statements. All financial
assistance received directly from federal agencies and federal financial assistance passed through
other government agencies to the Agency is included in the accompanying schedule.

. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING:

The expenditures included in the accompanying schedule were reported on the accrual basis of
accounting. Under the accrual basis of accounting, expenditures reported include any property or
equipment acquisitions incurred under the federal program in the fiscal year.

. RELATIONSHIP TO COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT:

Amounts reported in the accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards agree to
amounts reported within the Agency’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. The amounts for
Grant Numbers R12AC35339, R11AC35306, and R14AC00049 are reported as a receivable from
the granting agency and a payable to Chino Basin Desalter Authority (CDA) as the Agency is a
pass-through entity for these federal grants.

. CONTINGENCIES:

Under the terms of federal and state grants, additional audits may be requested by the grantor
agencies and certain costs may be questioned as not being appropriate expenditures under the terms
of the grants. Such audits could lead to a request for reimbursement to the grantor agencies,



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

For the year ended June 30, 2015

1. Summary of Auditors’ Results:
Financial Statements

Type of auditors’ report issued:
¢ Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting:

e  Material weakness identified? __ yes _X_ no

o Significant deficiency identified? _X_ yes ____ none reported
See Finding 2015-001

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted: ___ yes X no

Federal Awards:

Internal control over major programs:

e Material weakness identified? __ yes _X_ no

¢ Significant deficiency identified? __ yes _X_ none reported

Type of auditors’ report issued on compliance for major programs:

e Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be

reported in accordance with Section 510(a) of OMB

Circular A-133? __yes _X_ ho

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Number Name of Federal Program or Cluster

15.504 United States Department of the Interior, Direct

Assistance, Water Reclamation and Reuse Program

Dollar threshold used to distinguish

between type A and type B programs: $ 300,000
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? _X_ yes __ no



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
{(CONTINUED)

For the year ended June 30, 2015

2. Findings Relating to Financial Statements:

Finding 2015-001

Criteria

As a part of internal control over financial reporting, the Agency should have proper procedures in
place to determine whether costs incurred for a certain project are capitalizable costs.

Condition

During our review of the construction in progress project listing as of June 30, 2015, we noted a
few items that were incorrectly included as “capital projects™.

Cause

The Agency does not have controls in place to properly determine whether costs incurred are
capitalizable costs.

Effect

We requested the Agency’s staff review additional items reported as capital projects, and based on
a more thorough review of the actual project costs incurred, staff determined some of the projects
did not result in a specific capital asset, and therefore would be more appropriately recognized as
an operating expense. Some of the projects were multi-year projects that were finally completed
and closed out at the end of the current fiscal year. For these multi-year projects, costs incurred in
a prior fiscal year resulted in a prior year adjustment with the reclassification from construction in
progress to operating expense.

Recommendation

There is considerable diversity in how costs are capitalized in practice. However, we recommend
that the Agency continue to apply the following guidelines in capitalization of costs. First, a cost
should only be capitalized only if it is directly identifiable with a specific asset. Therefore, a study
undertaken to determine the best location of a building would not be capitalized. Second, a cost
should only be capitalized if incurred after acquisition of the capital asset has come to be probable.

Thus, the cost of a feasibility study should not be capitalized. We recommend the Agency continue
to monitor these transactions and revise its capitalization policy as needed to incorporate the above
guidelines in the application of categorizing projects.



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
(CONTINUED)

For the year ended June 30, 2015

2. Findings Relating to Financial Statements (Continued):

Finding 2015-001 (Continued)

Management’s Response

We have taken corrective action which has resulted in the reclassification of costs for projects
initially set up as capital projects but for which specific assets were not constructed. This effort, to
a large extent, was been successful in significantly reducing total Jobs in Process (assets under
construction). Between fiscal years 2010/11 through 2014/15, total Jobs in Process have been
reduced by over 330 percent; from $153 million reported at the end of fiscal year 2011 to
$45 million as June 30, 2015. Pursuant to the external auditors’ recommendation, a comprehensive
review process has been put in place to ensure new project request forms are appropriately defined
prior to the creation and start of the project. Beginning in fiscal year 2015/16, Finance and
Accounting staff has also begun to monitor the costs charged to Jobs in Process more frequently.
Additionally, Finance and Accounting staff is facilitating mandatory training for all project
managers and their support staff to further their understanding of the difference between capital
and operation projects and the importance of timely completion of project closures. This overall
proactive approach should help to minimize project reclassification issues in the future, with the

exception of a few items that may result from unforeseen changes in project scope or cancellation
of projects.

3. Findings and Questioned Costs Relating to Major Federal Awards:

None.

-10 -



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
SUMMARY OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS

For the year ended June 30, 2015

There were no findings or questioned costs for the year ended June 30, 2014.

11 -



Bunoa pieog
G102 12quadsqg

GL0Z ‘0€ 2unf papuzy Jed) |edsid
jaodoy
jeisueuld jenuuy aAisuayaiduwon

.—.U-M.—..M—D HALVM TVAIDINNW ¥V
Aouaby saninn aaidwg pupjuy 8

<




9'Sy$ L'9€$ Ayjiqer] uoisuad 313N
suoljjiw u §

ST/v10Z

v1/€T0C

:A)ljiqel uoisuad jou buiuoday -

8'vs ¥'8s SUOIINQIIIUOD UOISUId
8'vs 6'€S sasuadxd uolsuad

et | subioe | suoiwus

pap.Jooal ale sasuadxa uoisuad moy ul sabueyn -

*JZ°ON JuswalelS gSyo) 0) Juswpuswe pue ‘suoisuad 10} Buiuodey
[eloueUl] pue BununNoooy g9 "ON JUaWalelS gsSyo Jo uonejuswajdw] &

s)yb1ybiH SL/7L0Z Ad



onjey s8eiano) 1gag |eioL

G'9ZES 6'ECES 19340 1v101
L9T 7Sl 199p 12410
0°'88 S"80T ueo| 44S

8'TCTS 00025 Suipue)sino 3qap puog

Suol||iw Ul §

vI/€T02 S1/v102

(sealy ulayinosg pue [enua)) sjoslold ssjem
PaJoAD8l 10 SUBO| 434S MBU PuB SpUOq YS00Z JO Juswalal Aljeg &

€€8L9 8068S (dv) 1994 240y-saudAlRQ
zors T'VES sajes/saseydind Jajepmy AMIN

vI/£102 ST/¥10Z suol||iw ui §

‘SJUSLIA)E]S |eloueUlH Ul SO|es
pue soseyoind ybnoliyj-ssed, Jjajem pauoduul JO JUSWIB)BISUIDY

sjybIIybIH SL/PLOZ Ad



‘SSaUYeam

|elIS]ew B uey) aJaAss ssaj S| Aouaioyap Juedsiiubis yy "sesuadxe

Bunelado pue |ended ussmiaq sisod 199foid Jo uoneolisse|oal sy}
0] paje|[as [04U0D [eula)ui Ul paiiiuapl Sem Aoudlolop JueoyiubIs

spJepuels
Buipny JUSWIUIBAOL) Jepun aouel|dwoo-uou JO S8oUBlSUl OU SJoM 8JdY] =

'S|0JJU09 [eulalUl S Aouaby UO sassauyeaMm [elISjew OU 8lem alay] =
dVYVO Uum pajuasald Alie; ale sjuswaje)s [eoueul) s fousby =

‘uoluido uea|o, pauljenbun ue panssi Jo)pny [BUIBIXT &

sjyb1iybiH SL/P1L0Z A4



safoid usdo JO 'ON=——  $53430.1d Ul qOf mm
STPTAA PLETAL ETTTA ZITIAd TTOTAd OT60Ad 6080Ad 80L0Ad
O 1 Z | : = 1 — 1 - -
— ’ = 0s
0s - _
3 B\,
@] |
B
g 001
2
)
2. (| — ) 0T - _ g
23
]
9zt
08T -
= 00z
N -
=
ELT €LT ELT LT =
Qe - — - 08¢

sainso|o 1o8foid Ajpwin aiow 0} anp ssaiboid Ul sqor ul doup Juesiubls

sjybiYbiH SL/P1L0Z AL



ol 8Z1'22 ¢ | 185°2LY $ | 602'v6r ¢ saouejeg pund }aN Buipug
%6'€- (6c1'61) 02L'L6% 18G'2 Y ﬂmmgﬁm_ﬂ_ Buluuibag
%05Lz | 29Z'L¥ ¢ |(ecL’6L) $ 182122 $ aouejeg pund ul (asealdaq) aseaiou] JaN
Posegl | pZO'PE ¢ | 698'8l ¢ | cep'es $ dx3 g A9y BupeladQ uoN j8N
%t'es-  [eLr'ege) 90t'8e 886'Gl sosuadxg Bunesadp uoN
%Ee' LT 90221 $16.2°LG $ | L8609 $ sanuanay bBuneledg uoN
Bupesadp uoN
Pos L1~ £v9'9 ¢ |(800°8€) $ |(sog‘ie) $ dxg ¢ Aey BupesadQ JeN
%9°¢- (evg'e) 66/'GPL LG6' LY L sasuadxg Bugeladp |ej0L
%92 66.'C ¢ 1162201 $ 1985011 $ senuanay BugeledQ |ej0L
Bupesadp
oSEedII

% nomu&o:n_u YHELOZ A SLPLOZ Ad fioBayje way|
(spuesnoyj $ uj)

Sa1}IAI)OY BunjeladQ-uoN
pue Bunesadg ul abueysn



Ayjigisuodsau jeasyy jo |eod ssauisnq s,Aouady
91 YUM Jua1SISuod si Jodau |eipueuly |enuue aAIsuayaldwod ayl

142

JUSWIJDY puUE IJURINSU| |
uondwapay 1g 32IAIBS 1gaQ =

44

vd2D -

juswade|day § uoisuedx3 jelded n

sajpuaduiuo) Bunessdp m

UOI|IIINI TETS
NOILISOd HSVD ST/¥T0T Ad
‘suonebi|go uoisuad wis}

Buo| piemo) sjuswAed pue spuog anuaAsy YS00Z @4} JO aduesedjap
Alres 0] snp Ajuewild si uoliw '91$ Jo uonisod Yseo Ul 9sealosq

NOILISOd HSVD SL/vL0C Ad



ACTION
ITEM

3B



" @i Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRIC)

Date: December 16, 2015
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (12/9/15)
From: L/ P. Joseph Grindstaff \ J
General Manager

Submitted by: Christina Valencia
Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager

Jﬁﬂfz@favier Chagoyen-Lazaro

Manager of Finance and Accounting

Subject: Authorizing the Substitution of the Letter of Credit (LOC) Provider for
2008B Variable Rate Demand Bonds

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors;

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2015-12-1, authorizing the substitution of the LOC provider for the
Variable Rate Demand Revenue Refunding Bonds (Inland Empire Utilities Agency),
Series 2008B for a not-to-exceed amount of $44,060,000, which approves;

a. The LOC Reimbursement Agreement and Fee Agreement with Sumitomo Mitsui
Banking Corporation, through its New York Branch (SMBC), the Amended and
Restated Installment Purchase Agreement, the Amended or Restated Indenture of
Trust, and execution of certain documents in substantive form;

b. Authorizes the remarketing agent, to distribute the Supplement to Official
Statement to interested investors; and

c. Authorizes the General Manager or Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General
Manager to execute such documents and authorize certain other matters in
connection therewith, as required.

BACKGROUND

The current LOC Agreement with Union Bank for the Variable Rate Demand Revenue
Refunding Bonds (Inland Empire Utilities Agency), Series 2008B (2008B Bonds) was set to



Authorizing the Substitution of the LOC Provider for 2008B Bonds
December 16, 2015
Page 2 of 4

expire on November 26, 2015. On October 21, 2015, Union Bank agreed to extend the LOC
agreement through January 25, 2016 at an increased rate of 45 basis points (bps) from 40 bps.
The General Manager advised the Board of Directors of the contract extension on September 16,
2015. The 60 day extension allowed for the competitive solicitation of a new LOC provider and
remarketing agent. Citigroup Global Markets, Inc. (Citigroup) had served as the remarketing
agent since 2001. Substitution the remarketing agreement from Citigroup to USBancorp
Investments, Inc., will be presented to the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority for
approval.

The LOC provider guarantees timely payment of principal and interest to bondholders in the
event of an Agency default or credit downgrade. The LOC “direct-pay” structure, wherein
bondholders are paid directly by the LOC provider rather than the issuer, enhances the credit
quality and liquidity of the bonds by allowing bondholders to put, or tender, the securities back
to the remarketing agent and receive par value plus accrued interest, making the bonds more
marketable.

A Request for Proposal (RFP) for LOC providers was issued by Public Financial Management
(PFM), the Agency’s financial advisor, on September 23, 2015. Five banking institutions
responded to the Agency’s RFP; Bank of West, Citibank, N.A., J. P. Morgan Chase Bank, State
Street, and Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation (SMBC). Of the five proposals received,
SMBC, through its New York Branch, met all of the criteria and was recommended by PFM due
to its stable long-term (A1/A/A-) and short-term (P-1/A-1/F-1) credit ratings, a proposed five-
year term loan with a fixed commitment fee of 40 bps, and the flexibility to terminate the
agreement prior to the expiration date without incurring fees or penalties after the first year.

The 40 bps fee proposed by SMBC is equivalent that of Union Bank’s original three year
agreement at an estimated cost of $175,000 per year based on the currently outstanding principal
amount of $44,060,000. The table below summarizes the key terms of the current and
recommended LOC agreements.

G:\FA\Budget\Board Items\FY2016\December 2015415308 Substitution of the 2008B Variable Rate Revenue Bond
Letter of Credit Pr.docx



Authorizing the Substitution of the LOC Provider for 2008B Bonds
December 16, 2015

Page 3 of 4
Comparison of Current and Recommended LOC Agreements
Union Bank SMBC

(Current (Recommended
Description Provider) Provider) _ Comments
Credit Rating-Long/Short Term A2/P-1 Al/P-1 Improved long term rating
Maturity Term 3 Years 5 Years Extended term
Facility/Commitment Fee 40 40 No increase m fees
— basis points (bps)
Commitment Fees — 3 Years $528,700 $528,700 Based on $44,060,000 par
Draw Fees — Annual Cap 32,500 $ 3,000
Total estimated costs - 3 Years $536,200 $537,700
Legal Fees $ 45,000 $ 50,000 One Time, capped
Amendment Fee 3 1,200 $ 5,000 One Time
Termination Fees None None Maxanum of $180,00 if

(After first year)  termunated in the first year
_ only
Risk Exposure to Europe Medium Medmum European debt crisis
Parent Bank Japanese Japanese =~ Union Bank is a substdiary
of Mitsubisht UFJ Financial

Group

Substitution of the LOC service provider and remarketing agent will require the preparation and
distribution of a Supplement to Official Statement, and final approval of related documents (in
substantive form}, by and amongst the Agency, the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority
(Authority), SMBC, U.S. Bank National Association (trustee), and USBancorp Investments, Inc.,
including:

¢ Letter of Credit Agreement and the related Letter of Credit Reimbursement Agreement
(Reimbursement Agreement) and Fee Agreement between the Authority, the Agency, and
SMBC allows for the payment of LOC fees to be made directly by the Agency.

e Remarketing Agreement between the Authority and the remarketing agent allows for the
offering and sale from time to time in the secondary market of the bonds.

¢ Resolutions to be approved by the Agency and the Chino Basin Regional Financing
Authority.

Attached are copies of all of the documents in substantive or final form. If changes are required
to the existing Indenture of Trust or Installment Purchase Agreement, amendments will be
prepared and executed.

The new LOC will be put in place prior to the January 25, 2016 expiration date of the extended
Union Bank LOC agreement, in accordance with the provisions of the current agreements. Total
out-of-pocket costs for the LOC replacement are estimated at $175,000. These costs are
primarily comprised of legal/bond counsel services (for both the Agency and SMBC), financial
advisory services, and credit rating agency reviews. Therefore, securing a five year agreement
with SMBC is an added benefit given the cost and resources needed to renew the LOC.

G:\FA\Budget\Board Items\FY2016\December 2015115308 Substitution of the 2008B Variable Rate Revenue Bond
Letter of Credit Pr.docx



Authorizing the Substitution of the LOC Provider for 2008B Bonds
December 16, 2015
Page 4 of 4

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On October 17, 2012, the Board approved the substitution of the LOC service provider for a not-
to-exceed amount of $49,235,000 and authorized distribution of the Supplement to Official
Statement.

On June 19, 2002, the Board approved the issuance of Variable Rate Demand Revenue Bonds
(Inland Empire Utilities Agency), Series 2002A in the amount of $59,000,000.

On April 17, 2002, the Board adopted Resolution No. 2002-4-5, declaring its intent to issue
bonds to reimburse expenditures for capital projects.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The total out-of-pocket costs estimated at $175,000 for the LOC substitution, and the ongoing
financing expenses comprised of LOC fees and remarketing fees are budgeted in the Regional
Wastewater Capital Improvement (RC) fund and Recharge Water (RW) Fund.

Attachments:
1. Resolution No. 2015-12-1
2. Supplement to the Official Statement (substantive form)
3. LOC Reimbursement Agreement and the related LOC Fee Agreement (substantive form)
4. Remarketing Agreement (substantive form)

G:\FA\Budget\Board Items\FY2016\December 2015115308 Substitution of the 2008B Variable Rate Revenue Bond
Letter of Credit Pr.docx



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-12-1

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*,  SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING A
REPLACEMENT CREDIT FACILITY FOR THE CHINO
BASIN REGIONAL FINANCING AUTHORITY VARIABLE
RATE DEMAND REVENUE REFUNDING BONDS (INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY), SERIES 2008B AND
APPROVING THE EXECUTION OF CERTAIN
DOCUMENTS AND AUTHORIZING CERTAIN ACTS IN
CONNECTION THEREWITH

WHEREAS, the Inland Empire Utilities Agency” (the “Agency”) is a municipal water
district duly organized and existing under and pursuant to the Constitution and laws of the State
of California; and

WHEREAS, the Agency has previously requested the Chino Basin Regional Financing
Authority (the “Authority™) to assist the Agency in financing certain sewer system improvements,
certain composting facilities, and certain groundwater recharge facilities (the “Project™); and

WHEREAS, in June 2002, in order to provide funds to finance the Project, the Agency
caused the Authority to issue its $59,000,000 Variable Rate Demand Revenue Bonds (Inland
Empire Utilities Agency) Series 2002A (the “2002 Bonds™); and

WHEREAS, in April 2008, in order to refinance the Project by refunding all of the
outstanding 2002 Bonds, the Agency caused the Authority to issue its $55,675,000 Variable Rate
Demand Revenue Refunding Bonds (Inland Empire Utilities Agency), Series 2008B (the
“2008B Bonds™); and

WHEREAS, the 2008B Bonds were secured by a Letter of Credit issued by Lloyds TSB
Bank, acting through its New York Branch (the “Lloyds Letter of Credit™); and

WHEREAS, on November 26, 2012, a letter of credit issued by Union Bank, N.A. (“Union
Bank Letter of Credit™”) was substituted for the Lloyds Letter of Credit; and

WHEREAS, the Union Bank Letter of Credit, which was originally scheduled to expire
on November 26, 2015, was extended and is currently scheduled to expire on January 25, 2016;
and

WHEREAS, the Agency has determined that it is in its best interest to replace the Union
Bank Letter of Credit and, pursuant to the Indenture of Trust, executed and entered into as of
March 1, 2008 as amended to the date hereof (the “Indenture™), by and between the Authority and
U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee, to cause the delivery of a substitute Letter of Credit

* A municipal water district.



Resolution No. 2015-12-1
Page 2 of 4

(the “Replacement Letter of Credit™) to be issued by Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation,
acting through its New York Branch (“SMBC”),

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Agency hereby finds, determines,
declares, and resolves as follows:

1. Subject to the delivery of the Replacement Letter of Credit, the replacement of the
Union Bank Letter of Credit relating to the 2008B Bonds is hereby approved. The General
Manager or the designee thereof is hereby authorized and directed to take such actions and execute
such documents as are required to replace the Union Bank Letter of Credit upon the terms and
conditions thereof.

2. The Reimbursement Agreement, by and among the Agency, the Authority and
SMBC (the “Reimbursement Agreement™), and a related Fee Agreement (the “Fee Agreement™),
in substantially the form on file with the Agency, is hereby approved. The General Manager, the
Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager, or the designee thereof, are hereby authorized
and directed to execute and deliver the Reimbursement Agreement and the Fee Agreement with
such changes, insertions and omissions, as may be recommended by General Counsel or Stradling
Yocca Carlson & Rauth, a Professional Corporation (“Bond Counsel”) and approved by the officer
executing the same, said execution being conclusive evidence of such approval.

3. The preparation and distribution of the Supplement to Official Statement,
substantially in the form on file with the Agency, is hereby approved. The General Manager, the
Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager, or the designee thereof are hereby authorized
and directed to execute and deliver the Supplement to Official Statement with such changes,
insertions and omissions as may be recommended by General Counsel or Bond Counsel and
approved by the officer executing the same, said execution being conclusively evidence of such
approval. The remarketing agent is hereby authorized to distribute copies of said Supplement to
Official Statement to persons who may be interested in the purchase of the 2008B Bonds and is
directed to deliver copies of any Supplement to Official Statement to all actual purchasers of the
2008B Bonds.

4, ‘The General Manager, the Chief Financial Otticer/Assistant General Manager, or
the designee thereof are hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver a third amendment
to the Installment Purchase Agreement, dated as of March 1, 2008, by and between the Agency
and the Authority, as amended to the date hereof, or an Amended and Restated Installment
Purchase Agreement, as applicable, with such changes, insertions and omissions as may be
required to implement the Replacement Letter of Credit and which are recommended by General
Counsel or Bond Counsel and approved by the officers executing the same, said execution being
conclusive evidence of such approval.

5. The General Manager, the Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager, and
any other proper officer of the Agency, acting singly, be and each of them hereby is authorized
and directed to execute and deliver any and all documents and instruments and to do and cause to
be done any and all acts and things necessary or proper for carrying out the transactions
contemplated by the replacement of the Union Bank Letter of Credit and delivery of the
Replacement Letter of Credit, the Reimbursement Agreement, the Fee Agreement, the Supplement



Resolution No, 2015-12-1
Page 3 of 4

to Official Statement, the Amended and Restated Installment Purchase Agreement or Third
Amendment to Installment Purchase Agreement, as applicable, and this Resolution.

6. Unless otherwise defined herein, all terms used herein and not otherwise defined
shall have the meanings given such terms in the Indenture unless the context otherwise clearly
requires.

This resolution shall take effect immediately.

ADOPTED this 16th day of December, 2015.

Terry Catlin, President of the Inland Empire
Utilitics Agency” and the Board of Directors thereof

ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency”

and the Board of Directors

thereof

" A municipal water district.



STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
) ss
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency,” DO HEREBY
CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2015-12-1, was adopted at a regular Board
Meeting on December 16, 2015, of said Agency by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Steven J. Elie
Secretary/Treasurer

»*
A municipal water district.



Attachments 2 through 4 can be found under
CBRFA Action Item 1B of this package



ACTION
ITEM

3C



“Infand Empire Utilities Agency

. A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Date: December 16, 2015
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (1.2/9/15}
From: P. Joseph Grindstaﬁ“@./
General Manager
Submitted by: Christina Valencia %‘”)
Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manger
Warren T. Green Q)
Manager of Contracts‘and Facilities Services
Subject: Contract Award for the Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 1 (RP-1)
Lawn Conversion Improvement
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve the landscape services Contract No. 460002017 for the RP-1 Lawn Conversion
Improvements, Project No. CP16007, to Conserve LandCare, Inc. for a not-to-exceed

amount of $319,200;

2. Approve a budget amendment to increase the Regional Wastewater Operations &
Maintenance (RO) fund revenue and expense in the amount of $400,000; and

3. Authorize the General Manager, or in his absence, his designee to execute the contract.

BACKGROUND

As part of the regional water use efficiency planning and programming, The Commercial,
Industrial, and Institutional (CIT) Turf Removal Rebate Program promotes the removal of high
water-consuming turf and encourages participants to install climate appropriate plants and
convert overhead sprinklers to more efficient technologies, such as micro-spray or drip system
irrigation. Over 65 percent of the region’s water is used to irrigate landscape, with outdoor water

use representing a major source of waste,



Landscape Services Contract Award for the RP-1 Lawn Conversion Improvements
December 16, 2015

Page 2

Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD) provides water use efficiency rebates
with a base rate and the Agency, in partnership with its member agencies, augments those
rebates to increase the base rate and attract greater participation.

In response to the Governor’s Drought Declaration and call for an immediate reduction in water
use, on July 1, 2014, the Agency’s internal response for its facilities was to reduce recycled
water irrigation use by 60 percent for internal facility turf grass, and reduced recycled water
irrigation by 20 percent for external facility turf grass. Following the immediate action to reduce
recycled water consumption, a landscape plan to remove all internal facility turf, utilizing the
MWD water use efficiency institutional rebate of $2 per square foot (sq. ft.), was initiated.

In June 2015, the Agency’s facilities services staff started the Regional Water Recycling Plant
No. 5 (RP-5) Lawn Conversion Improvements, Project No. CP15001. The project converted
approximately 229,460 sq. ft. (5.212 acres) of existing turf areas throughout the RP-5 facility to
alternate uses. The RP-5 project was completed in August 2015 at a total cost of $361,549, or
approximately $1.58 per sq. ft. The Agency is currently awaiting an approval from MWD for the
completed rebate application. Once approved, the MWD reimbursement will cover 100 percent
of the eligible project costs.

From July 2015 through September 2015, the Agency’s facilities services staff prepared the
landscape design and scope of work internally for the RP-1 Lawn Conversion Improvements
project. On September 18, 2015, MWD approved the Agency’s application for removal of
251,483 sq. ft. of total turf and a rebate of $2 per sq. ft. for a total eligible rebate of $502,966.

The proposed landscape improvement services contract will convert approximately 251,483 sq.
ft. (5.77 acres) of existing turf areas throughout the RP-1 facility to alternate uses comprised of:

e QGraveled areas, including three locales of low-water-use shrubs;
e Mulched arcas; including sparsely-spaced low-water-use small trees, shrubs, succulents,
cactus; and

e Decomposed granite areas, including sparsely-spaced low-water-use small trees, shrubs,
succulents, and cactus.

A competitive request for proposal (RFP) for this professional landscape services contract was
issued to 200 prospective landscape contractors through The Network electronic solicitation
system and direct e-mail. Of the four potential contractors that attended the mandatory job-walk,
three submitted proposals, only two of which were responsive to the RFP;

COMPANY PROPOSAL AMOUNT
Conserve LandCare $319,200
KASA Construction $439,980

A technical review committee reviewed and evaluated each of the proposals. The committee
concurred that the Conserve LandCare, Inc. had the most responsive proposal and will provide
the best value to the Agency, as reflected through their understanding of the scope of work,

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15289 RP-1 Lawn Conversion Improvements 12-16-15.docx



Landscape Services Contract Award for the RP-1 Lawn Conversion Improvements
December 16, 2015
Page 3

project team’s qualifications and experiences, and ability to meet the project schedule. The RP-1
Lawn Conversion Improvements Services, Contract No. 4600002017, to Conserve LandCare,
Inc., will be a not-to-exceed amount of $319,200. The total project costs including staff labor
and outside consultant for turf disposal is estimated to be $400,000, well below the eligible
rebate of $502,966.

The overall project schedule is as follows:

PROJECT PHASE DATE
Conversion Contract Award December 2015
Conversion Completion February 2016
Rebate Funding Request February 2016

RP-1 Lawn Conversion Improvements, Project No. CP16007, is consistent with the Agency’s
Business Goal of environmental stewardship and good neighbor policy to enhance regional water
supplies through education and promotion of water use efficiency measures.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On April 15, 2015, the Board of Directors approved Contract No. 4600001867 for the RP-5
Lawn Conversion Improvements to Brickman Group, Inc. for a not-to-exceed amount of
$339,755.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The total project costs will be submitted to MWD for reimbursement through the Turf Removal
Rebate Program. The MWD rebate is expected to fully cover the total project costs with no
impact to the Fiscal Year 2015/16 RO fund.

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15289 RP-1 Lawn Conversion Improvements 12-16-15.docx



JojBlISIUIWPY 8)S Jolues
‘*ze|q eronT 1OLSIA YILVM TVAIDINNW V U

(dv) s89INGS Souioe 4 3 sioeiioD josaBeuEy Aouaby sapihn andw3 puju ’

GL0O¢Z 1oquada(]
SjuswaA0Jdwl| UOISIBAUOD) UMET

L "ON Jue|d Buiphosy Jojep) |euoibay




IALSHD BILVM TVIDINDA ¥

(]

syueld asn J9jem Mo|
Uum ayuesd pasodwiodaq =
swue|d
9SN 191BM MO| YUM DN =
I3A0DPUNOIZ [9ABID
L "ON Jug|d [eUOI3aY 1B Jun}
3unsixa Jo (sauoe ££:9) (14 *bs)
199 aJ4enbs €gb‘1Sz aAowWRY =

2d02g SIUSWDA0IAUWI| UOISIDAUOD UMET




ANASH] WLLVYAL TWIEHNNW ¥

¢ gﬂw@.ﬁgfu

096°6¢bs U] ‘Uo13dNIISU0) YSYH

00T‘61£$ U] ‘oJe)pueT 2AI3SU0D

yunowy jesodoud Auedwo)

d4Y 23 01 dAIsuodsal a1om sjesodoad omy A|lUQ =
‘sjesodoud pa1jwigns 994yl =
“1em qol Auojepuewl ay3 ul paredpinued S1030843U0D N0 =

PBAIB0SY S|esodold




.—U—Eﬁ BLIVM TYIDINTIN ¥

$3S0D

Joge| Je3s pue [esodsip JNn3 ‘S9DIAIDS 101DBIIUOD wamhmvcm_
00T‘61E€$ Sapn|dul) S3S0D 3103[0ad palewWlsa [e103 000‘00VS
31egaJ 3]qI81° |10 996‘T0SS =
14 ‘bs €97°19T »

T ﬁ@mymnm._ |[eAOWDJ JUN) [eUuoIN1su|
| _ e (aAAA dRasia 1918\ Ue)ljodoayd

9legay QMIN @dedspueT L-dy



ADNALSHD NILVAA TYEIDINGN ¥

S gg«/d

*000‘00%$ JO JUNOWE 93 Ul SOSUDAXD pue SNUIA3. 104
pun4 OY 3yl u1 323pnq papuawie g1/SLoT JeaA [edsi4 arolddy «
pue ‘00T‘61£S
JO JUNOWIE PI9I7Xd-03-10U B JO 10eJ1U0D *dU| ‘@Je)puer]
9AJ3SUO0D) YHM 1DB1UOD S9DIAIDS adedspue| oY) aA01ddy =

UuollepusilOOd0




Jsuonsanp




CONTRACT NUMBER: 4600002017
FOR
REGIONAL PLANT NO. 1 LAWN CONVERSION
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT
FOR
INLAND EMPIRE UTLITIES AGENCY

THIS CONTRACT (the "Contract"), is made and entered into this day of
, 2015, by and between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal
Water District, organized and existing in the County of San Bemardino under and by virtue of
the laws of the State of California (hereinafter referred to as "Agency"), and Conserve
LandCare, of Thousand Palms, Califonia (hereinafter referred to as "Contractor”), for the
Regional Plant No. 1 Lawn Conversion Improvements Project. This project will convert
approximately five (5) acres of turf-based landscape to a refined water-efficient landscape.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth herein,
the parties agree as follows:

1. PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: Al technical direction related to this Contract

shall come from the designated Project Manager. Details of the Agency's assignment
are listed below.

Project Manager:  Eric Lesser
Address: 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A
Chino, California 91708

Telephone:  (909) 993-1526
Facsimile:  (909) 993-1987
Cell:  (909) 342-3826

Email: elesser@ieua.org

2. CONTRACTOR ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the
effects of this Contract shall be referred to the following:

Contractor:  George Gonzalez, Conserve LandCare
Address: 72265 Manufacturing Road
Thousand Palms, California 92276
Telephone:  (760) 343-1433
Facsimile:  (760) 343-0433
Cell: (760) 250-7116
Email: george@conservelandcare.com

4600002017 HD Page 1 of 12
12/16/2015



3. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE: The documents referenced below represent the Contract
Documents. Where any conflicts exist between the General Terms and Conditions, or
addenda attached, then the governing order of precedence shall be as follows:

A. Amendments to Contract Number 4600002017.

B. Contract Number 4600002017, General Terms and Conditions.

C. Agency’s RFP-HD-15-073, dated September 30, 2015, (Attachment A).
D. Contractor's proposal, dated October 21, 2015, (Attachment B).

4, SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES: Contractor's services and responsibilities shall
include, but shall not be limited to:

A. Contractor will provide all manpower, equipment, vehicles, and supplies needed
to effectively convert the RP-1 Turf-based landscape into a water-efficient
California native and Mediterranean motif, in accordance with The Scope of Work
RFP-HD-15-073 (Attachment A), and the Contractor's proposal {Attachment B),

both of which are incorporated herein and made a part hereof with these
references.

B. Contractor shall prepare a Schedule of Work and Services for review and
approval by the Project Manager. The mutually agreed Schedule of Work and

Services shall be the basis of coordination between the Contractor and the
Agency.

C. More specificaily, the work for this contract shall include the removal of turf as
specifically noted in specification Section lll. — Existing Lawn Removal and
Lowering of Finished Grade. The turf will be replaced with hardscape, mulch, and
low-water-use plants. Additionally, other turf areas will be over-laid with
decomposed granite (DG). The DG areas will be sparsely planted with drought-
tolerant species supported with drip irrigation systems delivering recycled water.
Contractor will be required to work carefully, efficiently, and finish the project on a
firm deadline.

D. Through the duration of this contract, the Agency and Contractor may identify
additional tasks, which on a “time and material’ basis, shall be reduced to writing,
signed by both parties, and amended to this contract.

5. TERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of the Notice-to-Proceed

until June 30, 2016, unless agreed to otherwise by both parties, reduced to writing, and
amended to this Contract.

8. COMPENSATION: Agency shall pay Contractor's properly executed milestone
invoices (see Attachment C), which have been approved by the Project Manager, within
thirty (30) days following receipt of the invoice. Payment will be withheld for any service
that does not meet the Agency requirements or has proven to be unacceptable until
such service is revised, the invoice resubmitted, and accepted by the Project Manager.

Additionally, to qualify for payment, the Contractor shall prominently display, on the
first page of the invoice, both:

4600002017 HD Page 2 of 12
12/16/2015



A. The Contract Number — 4600002017, and;
B. The Contract Release Purchase Order Number — 4500023698

Contractor shall provide, with their milestone invoices, certified payroll documentation to
verify that Contractor has paid prevailing wage in accordance with the California
Department of Industrial Relations requirements.

All invoices shall be formulated consistent with the fees/rates proposed within the
Contractor's site-specific and task-specific proposals. Each proposal shall be formatted
consistent with the requirement that material purchased by the Contractor, any Sales
Tax paid, and any labor provided; shall each be shown on a separate line.

Contractor's invoices shall be submitted, if by mail, as follows:

Iniand Empire Utilities Agency

Re: Contract Number: 4600002017
P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, CA 91709

Contractor’s invoices shali be submitted, if by e-mail, as follows:

To: APGroup@ieua.org

1. Scan the invoice as a PDF fiie.

2. - Aftach the scanned file to an email.

3. IEUA staff will acknowledge receipt of the invoice.

Concurrent with the submittal of the original invoice to the Agency's Accounts Payable
Department, the Contractor shall forward (mail, fax, or email) a copy of said invoice to
the designated Project Manager, identified on Page 1 of this Contract.

As compensation for the satisfactory performance of the work represented by this
Contract, Agency shall pay Contractors invoices up to a NOT-TO-EXCEED total
authorized amount of $319,200 for all services provided throughout the term of this
Contract. The Contractor shall not be paid for any amount exceeding the NOT-TO-

EXCEED amount, or for work completed beyond the expiration date without an
Amendment to the Contract.

Agency may, at any time, make changes to the Scope of Work, including additions,
reductions, and changes to any or all of the Work, as directed in writing by the Agency.
Such changes shall be made by an Amendment to the Contract. The Total Authorized
Amount and Term shall be equitably adjusted, if required, to account for such changes,
and shall be set forth in the written Amendment, agreed to and signed by both parties,
prior to becoming effective.

7 CONTROL OF THE WORK: The Contractor shall perform the Work in compliance with
the Work Schedule. If performance of the Work falls behind schedule, the Contractor
shall accelerate the performance of the Work to comply with the Work Schedule as
directed by the Project Manager. If the nature of the Work is such that Contractor is
unable to accelerate the Work, Contractor shall promptly notify the Project Manager of
the delay, the causes of the delay, and submit a proposed revised Work Schedule.

4600002017 HD Page 3 of 12
12/16/2015



8. FITNESS FOR DUTY:

A Fitness: Contractor on the Jobsite:
1. Shall report for work in a manner fit to do their job; and
2. Shall not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic
beverages or of any controlled substance (except a controlled substance
as prescribed by a physician so long as the performance or safety of the
Work is not affected thereby); and
3.

Shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense, which, by
its nature, may have a discemible adverse impact on the business or
reputation of Agency.

9. INSURANCE: During the term of this Contract, the Contractor shall maintain at its sole
expense, the following insurance. -

A.  Minimum Scope of Insurance:

1.

General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for
bodily injury, personal injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at
least as broad as insurance Services Office form number GL 00 01 10 01,
covering Comprehensive General Liability. If Commercial General
Liability Insurance or other form with a general aggregate limit is used,
either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this
project/location, or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required
occurrence limit.

2, Automobile Liability: Automobile Liabi_lity: - $1,000,000 combined single
limit per accident for bodily injury and property damage. Coverage shall
be at least as broad as Insurance Services Office form number CA 00 01
10 01, covering Automobile Liability, including "any auto.”

3. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers' compensation
limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of Califomia and
employers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident. See attached
waiver.

B. Deductibles and Self-lnsured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured

retention must be declared to and approved by the Agency. At the option of the
Agency, either; the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-
insured retention as respects the Agency, its officers, officials, employees and
volunteers.

C. Other Insurance Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to

contain, the following provisions:

1.

General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverage

4600002017 HD
12/16/2015

Page 4 of 12



a. The Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers are to
be covered as additional insureds, endorsement GL 2010 11 85, as
respects: liability arising out of activities performed by or on behalf
of the Contractor, products and completed operations of the
Contractor, premises owned, occupied or used by the Contractor, or
automobiles owned, leased, hired, or borrowed by the Contractor.
The coverage shall contain no special limitations on the scope of
protection afforded to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees,
or volunteers. If Form CG 2010 10 93 or CG 2010 03 97 are issued
in place of the CG 2010 11 85, then it is also necessary to issue a
Form CG 2037 10 01 in addition to Form CG 2010 10 93 or CG
2010 03 97.

b. The Contractor's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as
respects the Agency, its officer, officials, employees and volunteers.
Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the Agency, its
officers, officials, employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the
Contractor's insurance and shall not contribute with it.

c. Any faiili_.jre to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall
not affect coverage provided to the Agency, its officers, officials,
employees or volunteers.

d. The Contractor's insurance shall apply separately to each insured
against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect
to the limits of the insurer's liability.

e. The Contractor may satisfy the limit requirements in a single policy
or multiple policies. Any Such additional policies written as excess
insurance shall not provide any Iess coverage than that provided by
the first or primary policy. :

2. Workers' Compensation and Empldy'ers L'iébility Coverage

The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the
Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers for losses arising
from work performed by the Contractor for the Agency. (See attached
waiver).

3. All Coverages

Each insurance policy required by this contract shall be endorsed to state
that coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by either party,
reduced in coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) days' prior written
notice has been given to the Agency.

D. Acceptability of Insurers: With the exception of Professional Liability Insurance,
all insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less than
AVIl, and who are admitted insurers in the State of California. Professional
Liability Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less
than B:VII, and who are admitted insurers in the State of California.

4600002017 HD Page 5 of 12
12/16/2015



10.

11.

Verification_of Coverage: Contractor shall furnish the Agency with certificates of
insurance and with original endorsements effecting coverage required by the
Agency for themselves and all subcontractors prior to commencing work or
allowing any subcontractor to commence work under any subcontract. The
certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy are to be signed by a
person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All certificates
and endorsements are to be approved by the Agency before work commences.
The Agency reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all required
insurance policies, at any time.

Submittal of Certificates: Contractor shall submit all required certificates and

endorsements to the following:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Attn: Manager of Safety and Risk Management
P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, California 91709

LEGAL RELATIONS AND R:ESP_ONSIBILITIES

A

Professional Resbonsrblli& The Contractor shall be responsible, to the level of

competency presently maintained by other practicing professionals performing
the same or similar type of work.

Status of Contractor: The Contractor is retained as an independent Contractor
only, for the sole purpose of rendering the services described herein, and is not
an employee of the Agency.

Observing Laws and Ordinances: The Contractor shall keep itself fully informed
of existing and future state and federal laws and county and city ordinances and
regulations which in any manner affect the conduct of any services or tasks
performed under this Contract, and of such orders and decrees of bodies or
tribunals having any jurisdiction or authority over the same. The Contractor shall
at all times observe and comply with such existing, at the time services are
rendered, laws, ordinances, regulations, orders and decrees, and shall protect
and indemnify, as required herein, the Agency, its officers, employees and
agents against any claim or liability arising from or based on the violation of any
such law, ordinance, regulation, order or decree, in effect at the time the services
are performed, whether by the Contractor or its employees.

Prevailing Wage Requirements: Pursuant to Section 1770 and following, of
the California Labor Code, the Contractor shall not pay less that the general
prevailing wage rates, as determined by the Director of the State of California
Department of Industrial Relations for the locality in which the work is to be
performed and for each craft or type of worker needed to execute the work
contemplated under the Contract. The Contractor or any subcontractor
performing part of said work shall strictly adhere to all provisions of the Labor
Code, including, but not limited to, minimum wages, work days,

4600002017 HD Page 6 of 12

12/16/2015



nondiscrimination, apprentices, maintenance and availability of accurate

payroll records and any other matters required under all Federal, State and
local laws related to labor.

E. Subcontract Services: Any subcontracts for the performance of any services
under this Contract shail be subject to the written approval of the Project
Manager.

F. Conflict of Interest: No official of the Agency who is authorized in such capacity
and on behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve, or to take
part in negotiating, making, accepting or approving this Contract, or any
subcontract relating to services or tasks to be performed pursuant to this
Contract, shall become directly or indirectly personally interested in this Contract.

G. Equal Opportunity and Unlawful Discrimination: During the performance of this
Contract, the Contractor shall not unlawfuily discriminate against any employee
or employment applicant because of race, color, religion, sex, age, marital
status, ancestry, physical or mental disability, sexual orientation, veteran status
or national origin. The Agency is committed to creating and maintaining an
environment free from harassment and discrimination. Please be assured that
any possible infraction will be thoroughly investigated by the Agency.

H. Disputes:

1. All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Contract shall be
determined in accordance with this section. The Contractor shall pursue
the work to completion in accordance with the instruction of the Agency's
Project Manager notwithstanding the existence of dispute. By entering
into this Contract, both parties are obligated, and hereby agree, to submit
all disputes arising under or relafing to the Contract, which remain
unresolved after the exhaustion of the procedures provided herein, to
independent arbitration. Except as otherwise provided herein, arbitration
shall be conducted under California Code of Civil Procedure Sections
1280, et.seq, or their successor.

2. Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject to
resolution by the Agency Project Manager and the Contractor shall
comply, pursuant to the Agency Project Manager instructions. |If the
Contractor is not satisfied with any such resolution by the Agency Project
Manager, they may file a written protest with the Agency Project Manager
within seven (7) calendar days after receiving written notice of the
Agency's decision. Failure by Contractor to file a written protest within
seven (7) calendar days shall constitute waiver of protest, and
acceptance of the Agency Project Manager's resolution. The Agency's
Project Manager shall submit the Contractor's written protests to the
General Manager, together with a copy of the Agency Project Manager's
written decision, for his or her consideration within seven (7) calendar
days after receipt of said protest(s). The General Manager shall make his

4600002017 HD Page 7 of 12

12/16/2015



or her determination with respect to each protest filed with the Agency
Project Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of said
protest(s). If Contractor is not satisfied with any such resolution by the
General Manager, they may file a written request for mediation with the
Project Manager within seven (7) calendar days after receiving written
notice of the General Manager's decision

3. In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a
single neutral Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following manner:

a. The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of
persons acceptable to the Contractor to be appointed as Arbitrator.
The Agency shall determine if any of the names submiited by
Contractor are acceptable and, if so, such person wil be
designated as Arbitrator.

b. [n the event that none of the names submitted by Contractor are
acceptable to Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator selected in
Step (a) is unable to serve, the Agency shall submit to Contractor
a list of five names of persons acceptable to Agency for ap-
pointment as Arbitrator The Contractor shall, in turn, have seven
(7) calendar days in which to determine if one such person is ac-
ceptable.

c. if after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually agree
upon a neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an Arbitrator
shall be submitted to the San Bernardino County Superior Court
pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section 1281.6, or its
successor. The costs of arbitration shall be recoverable by the
party prevailing in the arbitration.. If this arbitration is appealed to a
court pursuant to the procedure under California Code of Civil
Procedure Section 1294, et. seq., or their successor, the costs of
arbitration shall also include court costs associated with such
appeals shall be recoverable by the prevailing party.

4, Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agency may join the Contractor in
mediation or arbitration commenced by a contractor on the Project
pursuant to Public Contracts Code Sections 20104 et.seq. Such joinder
shall be initiated by written notice from the Agency's representative to the
Contractor.

12. INDEMNIFICATION: To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall indemnify
the Agency, its directors, employees and assigns, and shall defend and hold them
harmless for all liabilities, demands, actions, claims, losses, and expenses; which
arise out of or are related to the negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of the

Contractor, its directors, employees, agents and assigns in the performance of the
work under this contract.

4600002017 HD ' Page 8 of 12
12/16/2015



13.

14.

14.

OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS: Any work materials (drawings, specifications, exhibits,
site surveys, and other documents) related to this scope of work shall remain the
property of the Agency. The Agency acknowledges that the Contractor's reports, plans,
specifications, field data and notes, calculations, estimates, and other similar work
materials are instruments of professional services, and are not "products.” The Agency
understands that Contractor may retain a copy of all work materials for the purpose of
documenting the Contractor’s participation in this project. The Agency recognizes that
there shall be no unauthorized re-use of any project documents unless authorization of
such re-use is reduced to writing and signed by both parties. Ownership of all
completed work materials shall remain with the Agency. In return for the Contractor's
relinquishment of ownership, the Agency agrees to waive any claim or liability for injury

or loss allegedly arising from the unauthorized re-use of Contractor's instruments of
service.

TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS:

A. Documentation: Title to the Documentation shall pass to Agency when
prepared; however, a copy may be retained by Contractor for its records and
internal use. Contractor shall retain such Documentation in a controlled access
file, and shall not reveal, display or disclose the contents of the Documentation
to others without the prior written authorization of Agency or for the performance
of Work related to the Scope of Work described herein.

B. Material: Title to all Material, field or research equipment, and laboratory
models, procured or fabricated under the Contract shall pass to Agency when
procured or fabricated, and such title shall be free and clear of any and all
encumbrances. Contractor shall have risk of loss of any Material or Agency-
owned equipment of which it has custody.

C. Disposition: - Contractor shall dispose of items to which Agency has title as
directed in writing by the Project Manager andfor a designated Agency
representative. : '

PROPRIETARY RIGHTS:

A Rights and Ownership: Agency's rights to inventions, discoveries, trade secrets,
patents, copyrights, and other intellectual property, including the Information and
Documentation, and revisions thereto (hereinafter collectively referred to as
"Proprietary Rights"), used or developed by Contractor in the performance of the
Work, shall be governed by the following provisions:

1. Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by
Contractor in the performance of the Work shall be the property of
Agency, and Contractor shall cooperate with all appropriate requests to
assign and transfer same to Agency.

2. If Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by
Contractor prior to the performance of the Work are used in and become
integral with the Work or Documentation, or are necessary for Agency to
have complete enjoyment of the Work or Documentation, Contractor shall

4600002017 HD Page 9 of 12
12/16/2015



grant to Agency a non-exclusive, irrevocable, royalty-free license, as may
be required by Agency for the complete enjoyment of the Work and
Documentation, including the right to reproduce, correct, repair, replace,
maintain, translate, publish, use, modify, copy or dispose of any or all of
the Work and Documentation and grant sublicenses to others with
respect to the Work and Documentation.

if the Work or Documentation includes the Proprietary Rights of others,
Contractor shall procure, at no additional cost to Agency, all necessary
licenses regarding such Proprietary Rights so as to allow Agency the
complete enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the right
to reproduce, correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use,
modify, copy or dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation and
grant sublicenses to others with respect to the Work and Documentation.
All such licenses shall be in writing and shall be irrevocable and royalty-
free to Agency.

B. No Additional Compensation: Nothing Set forth in this Contract shall be deemed

to require payment by Agency to Contractor of any compensation specifically for
the assignments and assurances required hereby, other than the payment of
expenses as may be actually incurred by Contractor in complying with this
Contract.

16. LIENS: Contractor represents that the Work and Documentation shall be free of any
claim of trade secret, trade mark, trade name, copyright, or patent infringement or other
violations of any Proprietary Rights of any person.

Contractor shall pay all sums of money that become due for any labor, services,
materials, or equipment fumished to Contractor on account of said services to be
rendered or said materials to be furnished under this contract and that may be secured
by any lien against the Agency. Contractor shall fully discharge each such lien at the
time performance of the obhgation secured matures and becomes due.

17.  NOQTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person, or by
depositing it in a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fuily prepaid,
and addressed to the party at the address set forth below:

Agency: Warren 7. Green

Manager of Contracts Procurement and Facilities Services
Inland Empire Utilities Agency

P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, California 91709

Contractor;  George Gonzalez, CEQ

Conserve LandCare
72265 Manufacturing Road
Thousand Palms, California 92276

4600002017 HD
12116/2015

Page 10 of 12



18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal delivery,
upon receipt thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in the course
of transmission with the United States Postal Service.

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this
Contract shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the Contractor,
and their respective successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no
assignment of the duties or benefits of the Contractor under this Contract may be
assigned, transferred or otherwise disposed of without the prior written consent of the
Agency; and any such purported or attempted assignment, transfer or disposal without

the prior written consent of the Agency shall be null, void and of no legal effect
whatsoever.

PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY: Information made available to the Agency may be
subject to the California Public Records Act (Government Code Section 6250 et.seq.)
The Agency’s use and disclosure of its records are governed by this Act. The Agency

shall use its best efforts to notify Contractor of any requests for disclosure of any
documents pertaining to this work.

In the event of litigation conceming disclosure of information Contractor considers
exempt from disclosure; (e.g., Trade Secret, Confidential, or Proprietary) Agency shall
act as a stakeholder only, holding the information until otherwise ordered by a court or
other legal process. If Agency is required to defend an action arising out of a Public
Records Act request for any of the information Contractor has marked “Confidential,”
“Proprietary,” or “Trade Secret, “ Contractor shall defend and indemnify Agency from all
liability, damages, costs, and expenses, in any action or proceeding arising under the
Public Records Act.-

RIGHT TO AUDIT: The Agency reserves the right to review and/or audit all Contractor’s
records related to the Work. The option to review and/or audit may be exercised during
the term of the Contract, upon termination, upon complétion of the Contract, or at any
time thereafter up to twelve (12) months after final payment has been made to
Contractor. The Contractor shall make all records and related documentation available
within three (3) working days after said records are requested by the Agency.

INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the Agency
and the Contractor as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or written under-
standing shall be of any force or effect with respect to those matters covered by the
Contract Documents. This Contract may not be modified, altered or amended except
by written mutual agreement by the Agency and the Contractor.

GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be governed by and constructed in accordance
with the laws of the State of California, County of San Bernardino.

TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The Agency reserves and has the right to
immediately suspend, cancel or terminate this Contract at any time upon written notice
to the Contractor. In the event of such termination, the Agency shall pay Contractor for
all authorized and Contractor-invoiced services up to the date of such termination.

4600002017 HD Page 11 of 12
12/16/2015



24. FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of acts
occeurring beyond their control; e.g., war, riots, strikes, natural disasters, etcetera.

25. NOTICE TO PROCEED: No services shall be performed or furnished under this
Contract unless and until this document has been properly signed by all responsibie
parties and a Notice to Proceed order has been issued to the Contractor.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused the Contract to be entered as of the
day and year written above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: CONSERVE LANDCARE:

P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date) George Gonzalez (Date)
General Manager CEO

4600002017 HD Page 12 of 12

1211672015



ACTION
ITEM

3D



>

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

. A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Date: December 16, 2015
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (72/9/15)
From: ,Qo , P. Joseph Grindstaff
General Manager
Submitted by: Christina Valencia&\ &)

Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manger

Warren T. Green
Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services

Subject: Janitorial Maintenance Services Contract Award

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors;

1. Approve the award of a five-year competitively-let Contract Number 4600002020 to
Priority Building Services, LLC, for Janitorial Maintenance Services for a total annual
amount of $166,593 effective January 3, 2016; and

2. Authorize the General Manager or his designee to execute the contract.

BACKGROUND

The Agency’s current contract for janitorial services with Merchants Building Maintenance,
LLC, is set to expire on December 31, 2015.

A competitive Request for Proposal (RFP) to provide janitorial maintenance services for a total
of nine Agency sites throughout the service area was issued to 70 prospective contractors
through The Network’s electronic bidding system and direct e-mail. Out of the ten potential
contractors who participated in the mandatory job-walk, only four submitted proposals. The
table below is a summary of the four contractor proposals. Through the evaluation process it was
determined that the most comprehensive proposal and best value for the Agency was Priority
Building Services (PBS). The PBS proposal thoroughly addressed ail of the requirements in the
RFP including addressing the Agency’s LEED v4 O+M standards and green cleaning



Janitorial Maintenance Services Contract Award
December 16, 2015
Page 2

requirements. While Golden Touch Cleaning, Inc was the low bidder, their proposal was not
comprehensive and did not meet the review committee’s minimum scoring threshold,

COMPANY PROPOSAL AMOUNT
Golden Touch Cleaning $147,836
Priority Building Services $166,593
Xanadu Service Systems $280,392
Executive Suite Services $356,858

Additionally, PBS is certified with Honors for the Cleaning Industry Management Standard and
the Cleaning Industry Management Standard Green Buildings and Services. The total cost of the
PBS proposal will be $166,593 for the first twelve months, or $13,883 per month. Compared to
the current contract cost of $10,095, the proposed contract reflects an increase $3,788 per month
for the first year of the five-year term. The 37 percent increase reflects the industry’s higher
costs since the Agency’s last RFP issuance in 2008, and added services, including; quarterly
cleaning service for 32 refrigerators throughout the Agency’s facilities and the addition of
service needs at lift stations and treatment plants.

Annually, prior to December 1% of each of the next four years, the annual cost of Contract No.
4600002020 will be adjusted by an amendment to the contract, based on the Consumer Price
Index (Los Angeles-Riverside-Orange County area) not-to-exceed five percent and no less than
Zzero percent.

Janitorial maintenance services contract award to Priority Building Services, is consistent with
the Agency’s Business Goal of workplace environment to provide safe and a healthy work
environment,

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On November 20, 2013, the Board of Directors approved the issuance of Amendment No, 13 to
extend the agreement with Merchants Building Maintenance, LLC for two years for Agency-
wide janitorial maintenance services.

On December 17, 2008, the Board of Directors approved Contract No. 4600000339 to Merchants
Building Maintenance, LL.C. for Agency-wide janitorial maintenance services.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

If approved, the estimated contract service of $83,398 in the remainder of Fiscal Year 2015/16 is
budgeted in the Regional Wastewater Operations & Maintenance (RO) Fund and the
Administrative Service (GG) fund as part of professional services budget.

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15288 Janitorial Maintenance Services Contract 12-16-15.docx



b

®
, Inland Empire Utilities Agency
@ A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

CONTRACT NUMBER: 4600002020
FOR
JANITORIAL MAINTENANCE SERVICES
FOR
INLAND EMPIRE UTLITIES AGENCY

THIS CONTRACT (the "Contract"), is made and entered into this \(ﬁh day of
Decemmr , 2015, by and between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal
Water District, organized and existing in the County of San Bemardino under and by virtue of
the laws of the State of Califomia (hereinafter referred to as "Agency"), and Pricrity Building
Services, LLC., of Brea, Califomia (hereinafter referred to as "Contractor”), to provide both
equipment and personnel for Janitorial Maintenance Services for a term of five (5) years.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth herein,
the parties agree as follows:

1. PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: All technical direction related to this Contract
shall come from the designated Project Manager. Details of the Agency's assignment
are listed below.

Project Manager:  Lucia Diaz
Address: 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A
Chino, California 91708

Telephone:  (909) 993-1631
Facsimile: (909) 993-1987

Email: Ldiaz@ieua.org

2. CONTRACTOR ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the
effects of this Contract shall be referred to the following:

Contractor:  David Kraushaar
Address:  Priority Building Services, LLC.
521 Mercury Lane
Brea, Califomia 92821

Telephone:  (714) 255-2940
Facsimile;: (714) 255-2952
(909-784-8275

Email: david@priorityservices.net

4600002020 HD Page 1 of 11
11/30/2015



3 ORDER OF PRECEDENCE: The documents referenced below represent the Contract
Documents. Where any conflicts exist between the General Terms and Conditions, or
addenda attached, then the governing order of precedence shall be as follows:

Amendments to Contract Number 4600002020.

Contract Number 4600002020, General Terms and Conditions.
Agency's RFP-HD-15-069, dated September 28, 2015, Attachment A.
RFP-HD-15-069 Addendum #1, dated October 15, 2015, Attachment B
Contractor’s proposal dated October 20, 2015, Attachment C.

moomw»

4, SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES: Contractor's services and responsibilities shall
include, but shall not be limited to:

A. As needed, Contractor will provide all manpower, equipment, vehicles, and
supplies needed to complete the work, in accordance with Agency’s Request for
Proposal Number RFP-HD-15-069, Attachment A, and the Contractor's proposal,

Attachment B; which are incorporated herein and made a part hereof with this
reference.

B. Through the duration of thIS contract, the Agency and Contractor may identify
additional tasks, which on a “time and material” basis, shall be reduced to writing,
sighed by both parties, and made part of this contract.

5. TERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of the Notice-to-Proceed

until January 3, 2021, unless agreed to by both parties, reduced to writing, and
amended to this Contract.

6. COMPENSATION: Agency shall pay Contractor's properly executed invoices, which
have been approved by the Project Manager, within thirty (30) days following receipt of
the invoice. Payment will be withheld for any service that does not meet the Agency
requirements or has proven to be unacceptable until such service is revised, the invoice
resubmitted, and accepted by the Project Manager. Invoice amounts (rates, fees, and
prices) may be adjusted annually, in accordance with an agreed-upon (CP1) index;
reflecting either positive or negative adjustments during the previous 12-month period.

Additionally, to qualify for payment, the Contractor shall prominently display, on the
first page of the invoice, both:

A. The Contract Number — 4600002020, and;
B. The Contract Release Purchase Order Number — 4500023692

All invoices shall be formulated consistent with the rates proposed within the
Contractor's site-specific and task-specific proposals, see Attachment D. Each
proposal shall be formatted consistent with the requirement that materials purchased by

the Contractor, any Sales Tax paid, and any labor provided; shall each be shown on a
separate line.

4600002020 HD Page 2 of 11
11/30/2015



Contractor’s invoices shall be submitted, if by mail, as follows:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Re: Contract Number: 4600002020
P.O. Box 8020

Chino Hills, CA 91709

Contractor's invoices shall be submitted, if by e-mail, as follows;

To: APGroup@ieua.org

1. Scan the invoice as a PDF file.

2. Attach the scanned file to an email.

3. |EUA staff will acknowledge receipt of the invoice.

Concurrent with the submittal of the original invoice to the Agency’s Accounts Payable
Department, the Contractor shall forward {mail, fax, or email) a copy of said invoice to
the designated Project Manager, identified on Page 1 of this Contract.

As compensation for the satisfactory performance of the work represented by this
Contract, Agency shall pay Contractor's invoices up to a NOT-TO-EXCEED total
authorized amount of $832,965 for all services provided throughout the term of this
Contract. The Contractor shall not be paid for any amount exceeding the NOT-TO-

EXCEED amount, or for any work completed beyond the expiration date without an
Amendment to the Contract.

Agency may, at any time, make changes to the Scope of Work, including additions,
reductions, and changes to any or all of the Work, as directed in writing by the Agency.
Such changes shall be made a part of the Contract by an Amendment. The Total
Authorized Amount and Term shall be equitably adjusted, if required, to account for
such changes, and shall be set forth in the written Amendment, agreed to and signed
by both parties, prior to becoming effective.

7. CONTROL OF THE WORK: The Contractor shall perform the Work in compliance with
the Work Schedule. If performance of the Work falls behind schedule, the Contractor
shall accelerate the performance of the Work to comply with the Work Schedule as
directed by the Project Manager. If the nature of the Work is such that Contractor is
unable to accelerate the Work, Contractor shall promptly notify the Project Manager of
the delay, the causes of the delay, and submit a proposed revised Work Schedule.

8. FITNESS FOR DUTY:

A Fitness: Contractor on the Jobsite:
1. Shall report for work in a manner fit to do their job; and
2. Shall not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic

beverages or of any controlled substance (except a controlled substance
as prescribed by a physician so long as the performance or safety of the
Work is not affected thereby); and

4600002020 HD Page 3 of 11
11/30/2015



3. Shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense, which, by
its nature, may have a discemible adverse impact on the business or
reputation of Agency.

9. INSURANCE: During the term of this Contract, the Contractor shall maintain at its sole
expense, the following insurance.

A. Minimum Scope of Insurance:

1. General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for
bodily injury, personal injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at
least as broad as Insurance Services Office form number GL 00 01 10 01,
covering Comprehensive General Liability. If Commercial General
Liability Insurance or other form with a general aggregate limit is used,
either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this

project/location, or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required
occurrence limit.

2. Automobile Liability.: Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single
limit per accident for bodily injury and property damage. Coverage shall
be at least as broad as Insurance Services Office form number CA 00 01
10 01, covering Automobile Liability, including "any auto."

3. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers' compensation
limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of California and
emzp'_loyers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident. See attached
waiver. '

B. Deductibles and Self-insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured
retention must be declared to and approved by the Agency. At the option of the
Agency, either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-
insured retention as respects the Agency, its officers, officials, employees and
volunteers; or the Contractor shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of
losses and related investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

C. Other Insurance Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to
contain, the following provisions:

1. General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverage

a. The Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers are to be
covered as additional insureds, endorsement, GL 2010 11 85, as
respects: liability arising out of activities performed by or on behalf of
the Contractor, products and completed operations of the Contractor,
premises owned, occupied or used by the Contractor, or automobiles
owned, leased, hired, or borrowed by the Contractor. The coverage
shall contain no special limitations on the scope of protection afforded
to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees, or volunteers. If Form
CG 2010 10 93 or CG 2010 03 97 are issued in place of the CG 2010
11 85, then it is also necessary to issue a Form CG 2037 10 01 in
addition to Form CG 2010 10 93 or CG 2010 03 97.

4600002020 HD Page 4 of 11
11/30/2015



b. The Contractor's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as
respects the Agency, its officer, officials, employees and volunteers.
Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the Agency, its officers,
officials, employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the Contractor's
insurance and shali not contribute with it.

¢. Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall not
affect coverage provided to the Agency, its officers, officials,
employees or volunteers.

d. The Contractor's insurance shalil apply separately to each insured
against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect {o
the limits of the insurer's liability.

e. The Contractor may satisfy the limit requirements in a single policy or
multiple policies. Any Such additional policies written as excess
insurance shall not provide any less coverage than that provided by
the first or primary policy.

2. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage

The insurer shall agree to wawve all rights of subrogation against the
Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers for losses arising
from work performed by the Contractor for the Agency.

3. All Coverages

Each insurance policy required by this contract shall be endorsed to state
that coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by either party,
reduced in coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) days' prior written
notice has been given to the Agency.

D. Acceptability of Insurers: Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's
rating of no less than A minus:VIl, and who are admitted insurers in the State of
California.

E. Verification of Coverage: Contractor shall furnish the Agency with certificates of

insurance and with original endorsements effecting coverage required by the
Agency for themselves and all subcontractors prior to commencing work or
allowing any subcontractor to commence work under any subcontract. The
certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy are to be signed by a
person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All certificates
and endorsements are to be approved by the Agency before work commences.
The Agency reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all required
insurance policies, at any time.

4600002020 HD Page 5 of 11
11/30/2015



10.

1.

Submittal of Certificates: Contractor shall submit all required certificates and

endorsements to the following:

Infand Empire Utilities Agency
Attn: Angela Witte

P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, California 81709

LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

A

Professional Responsibility: The Contractor shall be responsible, to the level of

competency presently maintained by other practicing professionals performing
the same or similar type of work.

Status of Contractor: The Contractor is retained as an independent Contractor

only, for the sole purpose of rendering the services described herein, and is not
an employee of the Agency.

Observing Laws and Qrdinances: The Contractor shall keep itself fully informed
of existing and future state and federal laws and county and city ordinances and
regulations which in any manner affect the conduct of any services or tasks
performed under this Contract, and of such orders and decrees of bodies or
tribunals having any jurisdiction or authority over the same. The Contractor shall
at all times .observe and comply with such existing, at the time services are
rendered, laws, ordinances, regulations, orders and decrees, and shall protect
and indemnify, as required herein, the Agency, its officers, employees and
agents against any claim or liability arising from or based on the violation of any
such law, ordinance, regulation, order or decree, in effect at the time the services
are performed, whether by the Contractor or its employees.

Subcontract_Services: Any subcontracts for the performance of any services
under this Contract shall be subject to the written approval of the Project
Manager. ' a

Conflict of Interest: No official of the Agency who is authorized in such capacity
and on behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve, or o take
part in negotiating, making, accepting or approving this Contract, or any
subcontract relating to services or tasks to be performed pursuant to this
Contract, shall become directly or indirectly personally interested in this Contract.
Equal Opportunity and Unlawful Discrimination: During the performance of this
Contract, the Contractor shall not unlawfully discriminate against any employee
or employment applicant because of race, color, religion, sex, age, marital
status, ancestry, physical or mental disability, sexual orientation, veteran status
or national origin. The Agency is committed to creating and maintaining an
environment free from harassment and discrimination. Please be assured that
any possible infraction will be thoroughly investigated by the Agency.

Disputes:

i All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Contract shall be
determined in accordance with this section. The Contractor shall pursue

4600002020 HD Page 6 of 11

11/30/2015



the work to completion in accordance with the instruction of the Agency's
Project Manager notwithstanding the existence of dispute. By entering
into this Contract, both parties are obligated, and hereby agree, to submit
all disputes arising under or relating to the Contract, which remain
unresolved after the exhaustion of the procedures provided herein, to
independent arbitration. Except as otherwise provided herein, arbitration
shall be conducted under California Code of Civil Procedure Sections
1280, et. seq, or their successor.

Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject to
resolution by the Agency Project Manager and the Contractor shall
comply, pursuant to the Agency Project Manager instructions. If the
Contractor is not satisfied with any such resolution by the Agency Project
Manager, they may file a written protest with the Agency Project Manager
within seven (7) calendar days after receiving written notice of the
Agency's decision. Failure by Contractor to file a written protest within
seven (7) calendar days shall constitute waiver of protest, and
acceptance of the Agency Project Manager's resolution. The Agency's
Project Manager shall submit the Contractor's written protests to the
General Manager, together with a copy of the Agency Project Manager's
written decision, for his or her consideration within seven (7} calendar
days after receipt of said protest(s). The General Manager shall make his
or her determination with respect to each protest filed with the Agency
Project Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of said
protest(s). If Contractor is not satisfied with any such resolution by the
General Manager, they may file a written request for mediation with the
Project Manager within seven (7) calendar days after receiving written
notice of the General Manager's decision

in the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a
single neutral Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following manner:

a. The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of
persons acceptable to the Contractor to be appointed as Arbitrator.
The Agency shall determine if any of the names submitted by
Contractor are acceptable and, if so, such person will be
designated as Arbitrator.

b. In the event that none of the names submitted by Contractor are
acceptable to Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator selected in
Step (a) is unable to serve, the Agency shail submit to Contractor
a list of five names of persons acceptable to Agency for ap-
pointment as Arbitrator. The Contractor shall, in turn, have seven
(7) calendar days in which to determine if one such person is
acceptable.

C. If after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually agree
upon a neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an Arbitrator
shall be submitted to the San Bernardino County Superior Court

4600002020 HD
11/30/2015

Page 7 of 11



12,

13.

14.

pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section 12816, or its
successor. The costs of arbitration, including but not limited to
reasonable attorneys' fees, shall be recoverable by the party
prevailing in the arbitration. If this arbitration is appealed to a court
pursuant to the procedure under Califomia Code of Civil
Procedure Section 1294, et. seq., or their successor, the costs of
arbitration shall also include court costs associated with such
appeals, including but not limited to reasonable attorneys' fees
which shall be recoverable by the prevailing party.

4, Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agency may join the Contractor in
mediation or arbitration commenced by a contractor on the Project
pursuant to Public Contracts Code Sections 20104 et seg. Such joinder
shall be initiated by written notice from the Agency's representative to the
Contractor.

INDEMNIFICATION: To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall indemnify
the Agency, its directors, employees and assigns, and shall defend and hold them
harmless for all liabilities, demands, actions, claims, losses, and expenses, including
reasonable attorneys’ fees, which arise out of or are related to the negligence,
recklessness, or willful misconduct of the Contractor, its directors, employees, agents
and assigns in the performance of the work under this contract. |

OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS: Any work materials (drawings, specifications, exhibits,
site surveys, and other documents) related to this scope of work shall remain the
property of the Agency. The Agency acknowledges that the Contractor's reports, plans,
specifications, field data and notes, calculations, estimates, and other similar work
materials are instruments of professional services, and are not “products.” The Agency
understands that Contractor may retain a copy of all work materials for the purpose of
documenting the Contractor's participation in this project.  The Agency recognizes that
there shall be no unauthorized re-use of any project documents unless authorization of
such re-use is reduced to writing and signed by both parties. Ownership of all
completed work materials shall remain with the Agency. In return for the Contractor's
relinquishment of ownership, the Agency agrees to waive any claim or liability for injury

or loss allegedly arising from the unauthorized re-use of Contractor's instruments of
service.

TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS:

A. Documentation: Title to the Documentation shall pass to Agency when
prepared; however, a copy may be retained by Contractor for its records and
internal use. Contractor shall retain such Documentation in a controlled access
file, and shall not reveal, display or disclose the contents of the Documentation
to others without the prior written authorization of Agency or for the performance
of Work related to the Scope of Work described herein.

B. Material: Title to all Material, field or research equipment, and laboratory
models, procured or fabricated under the Contract shall pass to Agency when
procured or fabricated, and such title shall be free and ciear of any and all

4600002020 HD Page 8 of 11
11/30/2015



15.

16.

C.

encumbrances. Confractor shall have risk of loss of any Material or Agency-
owned equipment of which it has custody.

Disposition: Contractor shall dispose of items to which Agency has title as
directed in writing by the Project Manager andfor a designated Agency
representative.

PROPRIETARY RIGHTS:

A

Rights and Ownership: Agency's rights to inventions, discoveries, trade secrets,
patents, copyrights, and other intellectual property, including the Information and
Documentation, and revisions thereto (hereinafter collectively referred to as
"Proprietary Rights"), used or developed by Contractor in the performance of the
Work, shall be governed by the following provisions:

i, Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by
Contractor in the performance of the Work shall be the property of
Agency, and Contractor shall cooperate with all appropriate requests to
assign and transfer same to Agency.

2. If Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by
Contractor prior to the performance of the Work are used in and become
integral with the Work or Documentation, or are necessary for Agency to
have complete enjoyment of the Work or Documentation, Contractor shall
grant to Agency a non-exclusive, irevocable, royalty-free license, as may
be required by Agency for the complete enjoyment of the Work and
Documentation, including the right to reproduce, correct, repair, replace,
maintain, translate, publish, use, modify, copy or dispose of any or all of
the Work and Documentation and grant sublicenses to others with
respect to the Work and Documentation.

3. If the Work or Documentation includes the Proprietary Rights of others,
Contractor shall procure, at no additional cost to Agency, all necessary
licenses regarding such Proprietary Rights so as to allow Agency the
complete enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the right
to reproduce, correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use,
modify, copy or dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation and
grant sublicenses to others with respect to the Work and Documentation.
All such licenses shall be in writing and shall be irrevocable and royalty-
free to Agency.

No Additiona! Compensation. Nothing Set forth in this Contract shall be deemed
to require payment by Agency to Contractor of any compensation specifically for
the assignments and assurances required hereby, other than the payment of

expenses as may be actually incurred by Contractor in complying with this
Contract.

LIENS: Contractor represents that the Work and Documentation shall be free of any
claim of trade secret, trade mark, trade name, copyright, or patent infringement or other
violations of any Proprietary Rights of any person.

4600002020 HD Page 9 of 11

11/30/2015



Contractor shall pay all sums of money that become due for any labor, services,
materials, or equipment furnished to Contractor on account of said services to be
rendered or said materials to be furnished under this contract and that may be secured
by any lien against the Agency. Contractor shall fully discharge each such lien at the
time performance of the obligation secured matures and becomes due.

17 NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person, or by
depositing it in a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully prepaid,
and addressed to the party at the address set forth below:

Agency: Warren T. Green
Manager of Contracts Procurement and Facilities Services
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
P.O. Box 8020
Chino Hills, California 91709

Contractor:  Eddie Rocha or David Kraushaar
Priority Building Services, LLC.
521 Mercury Lane
Brea, California 92821
Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal delivery,

upon receipt thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in the course
of transmission with the United States Postal Service. -

18. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of -this
Contract shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the Contractor,
and their respective successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no
assignment of the duties or benefits of the Contractor under this Contract may be
assigned, transferred or otherwise disposed of without the prior written consent of the
Agency; and any such purpoited or attempted assignment, transfer or disposal without

the prior written consent of the Agency shall be null, void and of no legal effect
whatsoever.

19. PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY: information made available to the Agency may be
subject to the Cafifornia Public Records Act (Government Code Section 6250 et seq.)
The Agency’s use and disclosure of its records are governed by this Act. The Agency

shall use its best efforts to notify Contractor of any requests for disclosure of any
documents pertaining to this work.

In the event of litigation concemning disclosure of information Contractor considers
exempt from disclosure; (e.g., Trade Secret, Confidential, or Proprietary) Agency shall
act as a stakeholder only, holding the information until otherwise ordered by a court or
other legal process. If Agency is required to defend an action arising out of a Public
Records Act request for any of the information Contractor has marked “Confidential,”
“Proprietary,” or “Trade Secret, “ Contractor shall defend and indemnify Agency from all

liability, damages, costs, and expenses, in any action or proceeding arising under the
Public Records Act.

4600002020 HD Page 10 of 11
11/30/2015



20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

RIGHT TO AUDIT: The Agency reserves the right to review and/or audit all Contractor’s
records related to the Work. The option to review and/or audit may be exercised during
the term of the Contract, upon termination, upon compietion of the Contract, or at any
time thereafter up to twelve (12) months after final payment has been made to
Contractor. The Contractor shail make all records and related documentation available
within three (3) working days after said records are requested by the Agency.

INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the Agency
and the Contractor as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or written under-
standing shall be of any force or effect with respect to those matters covered by the
Contract Documents. This Contract may not be modified, altered or amended except
by written mutual agreement by the Agency and the Contractor.

GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be governed by and constructed in accordance
with the laws of the State of California, County of San Bemardino.

TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The Agency reserves and has the right to
immediately suspend, cancel or terminate this Contract at any time upon written notice
to the Contractor. In the event of such termination, the Agency shall pay Contractor for
all authorized and Contractor-invoiced services up to the date of such termination.

FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of acts
occurring beyond their control; e.g., war, riots, strikes, natural disasters, etcetera.

NOTICE TO PROCEED: No services shall be p'erféermed or furnished under this
Contract unless and until this document has been properly signed by all responsible
parties and a Notice-to-Proceed order has been issued to the Contractor.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties hereto have caused the Contract to be entered as of the
day and year written above,

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: PRIORITY BUILDING SERVICES, LLC:
{ *A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT)

Warren T. Green (Date) David Kraushaar (Date)
Manager of Contracts Sales Manager
and Facilities Services

4600002020 HD Page 11 of 11
11/30/2015



INFORMATION
ITEM

4B



juawabeueyy uononysuo) Jo 1abeuey Aindag Buloy
Wossysg uyor LOTHLSIA HILVM TIVALINAW ¥ =

Aouaby sanjjii) aHduig pubjuj ||

Buuseulbu] jo 1abeuep .
"3d ‘au0)g uneys N

G107 Joguada(d
sajepdn 109load Juswabeuey

uol}onisuo’) pue bunsasuibu3



LRSS AL A E Ny —~,
4 P T Ty (R

sjuswalinbal aoueldwo) Joge] sjels 9jeulpioo))
BuloBuo siojoenuod Jo uonesyijenb-ald =
a)epdn/mainal SJBWIISD }SOD UOIONIISUOD) =
("019 ‘|JoJjuod ‘Jojem Jamod ‘seb) Buljoyjod/uoneulpiood SIS =
'SJUI0d SN20] =
90BIa]uUl PUB UOIJBUIPJO0D W3)SAS |ONJUOD =
uonenjeas;uonebnsanul WalsAs Jejog =
_ MaINDJ UBISap 9,69 — Jue|d [BHUSD =
= = a}o|dwoo ubisap 9,68 — Alojeioge] =
'SOIJANOY JUBLIND =
Aiojyesoqe] Ajjenb
Jajem mau JO uoIoNIISuUoD pue ubiseq MJOAA Jo 8d0oS »
W LZ$ 38bpnq josfoid ejol =
N GE°L$ Joeijuod Juaiind =
Auedwion unpsny ay| :jueynsuo) Buussuibuy =

Buuapusy qe

Alojesoge Ajljenp Jalep) - 800SEN3



EONE 03 PRI WA HN e

SnsEy Ay A T e J.Iw

¥

Jajuan) JusA3 €

JUBJNSUOD [BDIUYDS)} JO UONJIRIRS =
JUIO SN0 =
sjuB)NsSu0D aApadsoud Joj Buijesw pig-ald =
uoneoijnads [euonouny 1o} sjesodolid 1oj }sanbay =
'SONIAIJOY JUSLND) =
[BNS|A OIPNY JOqUSA PIeog swiajshAs Ay mau Z| [jeysut pue ubissg =
~ S B S9Jell}sa }S00 pue suoiesoads jeuoijoun) dojoAsg =
=S A Spasu AY aJninj pue juaunod alenjea =
N o "WIOAN JO 2d09G =
S M 00.$ :396png 108f0.d |BJ0L =
V/N :JoBeljuo) juaing =
agl :1o)enuod =

sopeibdn |ensip-olpny
SWO0Y 92UdIBJU0D — 6091 N3



4 Piperecreaia i |
Auioes G-y LUOIBJOPISUOD PIEME PIROg IO} JOBNJUOD H(d 8iedald =™
e — UOI}09|9s JUBYNSUOD =
JUIO4 SNO04 =
uonenoBau JoeIUOD pue SMBIAISIUI ‘uoljen|eAs |esodoid =
Hdd 10} 44 PSSILUSADY =
SSOIAIRDY JUalind
1noAe| 8)Is 81U} PUB INOAR| a)s J08[0ld »
30g salbojouyoa) aAljeuls)|e swalsAs Juswieal) spijos -4y =
SaAljeUlR)e WS)sAs Juswiesal) pinbly =
:s9pn|oul uoisuedx] Juswieal] spl|oS ¥ spinbi] L-dY =
uonoales pue 30g (YgIN) WalsAg Jojoealolg aueiquwialy Joj ABOJOPOYIa =
(309) uoljen|eAs ased ssauIsSng juswl)esl] 18)em PasueApY =
SOAlJeUIB)[B WB)SAS Juaw)eas} pinbl7 «
:sapnjoul uoisuedxg Juawieal] spinbl] G-dy =

NIOAN JO 8d00G .

NES 1ebpng josloid |ejol =
agl ueynsuon bBuussulbuy =

uoisuedx3
G-dY pue L-dy 8091 N3 ® GC091 N




1.0l Y A DI TN Y

uolnjisuel} syjompesay pajsjdwo) =

JUIO SNO0{ =

%G/ :@1/|dwo) Juadled =

910z Aenigad :uons|dwo) Joenuo) =
SUD9JOS WOOJ |0JJUOD JO Uoliezijeul4 =
uonisuel} uoljelase Ylm mc__ummoohn_ m

suoneoo| |aued
|oju0o Buiutewal uo sybnoiypjiem uoliisuedy-aid

uonisuel) s)Jompeay Jo uojjezijeul4 =
'SOIAIOY JUBLINY =

4HMOD 18 walshs yayDS ulopowl 0} wa)sAs
|oJju0d Bunsixe Jo uoneibijy HJOAA JO 8d00S =
W €01$ 1ebpng jooloid [ejO] =
N §'Z$ :Joesjuo) jualn)d =
"OU} ‘SWSISAG |BOIUYOd] :IOJOBIUOD) =

44MOD
wa)sAg asudiajug yavos — 91L0EIN3

_“.

-

"""3”"”“@@@1

Al

B i -

-



L HAESTO Mabh W b BN Y L
9 Tl | "
-

1934904dS pUE LIy UOISUB | UIeYD JBYLEID

€ % | sioyueo bunsa) =
'SJUIOd SND0 =
04,Gg :9}9|dWOoY) JUSdIDd =
910z Aenuep :uoie|dwo) joesuo)
s|iel uinjal |99)s buoe|day =
'SOIJIAIOY UBIIND =
sJaluelo $ ul Juawdinba aoejday :NIOAA JO 8d0D2S =
IN 9% :1obpng josfoid |ejo] =
M 7818 @N[eA Joejuo) Jusund =
oue|ld{ Y :I0}JoBsjuo) =

joolold qeysy
G10g Jeyue|d Alrewd L-dY 90'€Z080N3



AL AT A, Y W

L Aty s g mgthed] gy 18 .j

-,

Buluoissiwwod pue Bunssl [eul{ =
'SJUIO SNJ0 »
%4,06 :9}9|dwo) JuadIad =
G10Z Jaquada( :uoie|dwo) joeljuo) =

LWB)SAS M3aU 0] p|O WioJ) UolIsuel] =
'SONIAIIOY JusLIND =

“. : oi— salis Aouaby 9jowal 10} eUUBUE
m 1 pue oipel Bunsixs jje apeibdn ROA\ 10 9d00G =
_ N 9'1$ 396png 100f0id [B10L =
] M 006$ :BN[eA Joeljuo) Juaund =
SSOJaJIA\\ UNS 1I010BHUOYD) =

sopelbdn wajsAg
uonediunWwwod My pue JMO 610C 1N



INFORMATION
ITEM

4C



ﬂgﬂcf_ﬁmpire Utilities Agency

-, A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Date: December 16, 2015
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (12/09/15)
From: R“ , F. Joseph Grindstaff
General Manager

Submitted by: y / Christina Valencia
Chief Financial Officer/ Assistant General Manager

(\&:‘é,’/ Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro

47" Manager of Finance and Accounting
Subject: Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
RECOMMENDATION

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended October 31, 2015, is an
informational item for the Board of Director’s review, The monthly report denotes investment
transactions that have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in the Agency's
Investment Policy (Resolution No. 2015-6-3).

BACKGROUND

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended October 31, 2015, is submitted
in a format consistent with State requirements.

Total cash, investments, and restricted deposits of $140,928,716 reflect an increase of
$5,843,261 compared to the total reported for September 2015. The increase was mainly due to
the receipt of SRF loan proceeds of approximately $5 million for the Central Wineville Recycled
Water project. As a result, the average days of cash on hand for the month ended October 31,
2015 increased from 173 days to 175 days. Average days of cash on hand is calculated using the
monthly ending balance of unrestricted cash and cash equivalents divided by disbursements
associated with operating expenses, debt service, and capital expenditures as recorded in the
Agency’s cash flow. New connection fees collected and held by member agencies is excluded
from the calculation.



Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs
Page 2 0f 2

The Agency’s investment portfolio average rate of return in October 2015 was 0.645%, a slight
increase of 0.025% compared to the average yield of 0.620% reported in September 2015, The
increase is attributed to a higher yield from the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), which
rose from 0.320% in September to 0.357% in October. This increase is significant as over 30%
($24.9 million) of the Agency’s unrestricted investment portfolio is currently held in LAIF,

The Financial Affairs report is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for cash and investment activities to
fund operating requirements and to optimize investment earnings.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

The Board reviewed the Financial Affairs Report for the month of September, 2015 on
November 18, 2015.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The interest earned on the Agency’s investment portfolio increases the Agency’s reserves.

Attachment: October 2015 Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs



pLysiq tajepm edpmp v,

-pourad a3 SuLmp saImpuadxa U3ISAI0] [[E 129U 03 JUILIYNS
aq 03 payadxa are poLlad AUOW-XS 3XaU a1 SULINp J[qe[leAt 3¢ 03 pajedidonue spunj ayL,

'ST0Z ‘4T 2un( uo pay Bunaaw Jemsdad si BuLinp s10133a1( Jo preoy s,4Aouady ssnnny
aardwy pueju; a3 £q paydope (g-9-5T7 07 "ON uonnjosay) £31]04 Juautissau] s, Louady ayy
U] pa3Eas PLISILID 913 Y1IM SDUEP.IOIDE U] PaINISXa Uaa( aARY SUORIBSURL WU UDSIAUL [[Y

B-m....m_m u_m_h<>>._<a=U_ZDE<
Aouaby sapinn adjdusz pupju) B8 Au

S N

ST0Z ‘T€ 1990200 PapUF YIUOK 313 104
SHUIVAAY TVIDONVNIA 40 LY0dHY S, 994NSVAd.L




SSE'S80'SETS 9TL'BZ6OFTS
SPO'GSS'ESS | 9ST'ZeY'8ss
£69T6L9 SLSFS6D
Yev'zITTY £58°2L58°CY
BZLYYSTS BZL'699'S%
0T99Z518% 0959%+28%
TOS'LET'6LS - 6FPETTY08%
05S2000°ST . YIL'666'9T
Z8£'666 86.'666
L90°Z0TY £B8000E
9TZ'T00'T 690°0007
000'BET'E 000'8LEE
YLBEFSE ETF'S¥SY
T¥Z'ES8 VT ZS2'EL8YT
TLS'L6V'92S 91Z¥18'SZ$
60E'68ETH TIZ'SEBTS
Jaquuaydag J3q032()

sysodaqy papLI)say pub ‘SjUsUSIAU] Ysu) (0o ]

syusedaq padInsay o]
Wnony (LIYAD) 4340
sapuady Iaquiay Aq pag susoda viID
SIUN0IIY 301IAIS 13T

SIods( PPy

fruaiy ai 0] J|qEEAY SJUIUNSIAT] Pue fse) [10],

SJUIMSIAU] [EJOL
sannuy patosuods JUSWILIBAGY S'[]
sajoN LInseal] ‘s
S310N UMLI3[ Wnipajy
spuog redomunpy
usoda] Jo sayeonIa)

ISnILED

(41v1) puny Jusunsaau] L>ualy [eso]

{daamg) aseypunday gq4)
SUnESAT]

GLOZ i€ 4390520
pspu3 ypuop

BUIWING JUSW)SOAU| PUE (Sen
ADNIOV SILLITLN FHIdNT ONVINI



000'8LEES

000'8BLE'E

ET¥'SPST$

EI¥'S¥S VS

ZSZ'ELYVTS

SZ8'226'S
LZV056'81%

91Z%18'52%

9TZ'¥18'5Z$

TIZ'SER'TS
L90'SES

LSL'TSO'TS

0SZ'Z$

05Z'zZ$

LET'O%LS

SE£8'8SE
68
088'6€
8L6'L8Z

usodaq jo sspeoynasn [2103qnS

Msoda(] Jo sa1EdYNJa]) patadolyg
usodaq jJo saeoynaal

ISnULeD [E303qNS
ULI3 , 1I0YS
sniLe)

puny jusunsaau] Aouady [eoo] [E3030S
pun, Sup{urg asueInsuj J1y'1
puny pajoLnsay-uoN ATV
(41v1) puny Juaunsaan] Lo>uady €07

(doamg) aseyaanday gy (e103qng
uee] SWoy [elapad
sjuaunysaan] (deamg) asepanday gga)y

SugurnsaAl]

SJUNOIIY HUDG puw ysv?) [ojof

N0V JNIER LSUC WIUNSIAUL-IIJ URH S[)
N0V 1N IE| AJUC 1SaM 2Y) JO yueq

yse) Ja11Q [e0Iqns
yse) Anad
SIUNO02)Y JUueyg pUe gyse) 8910

sysodaq puews( [E101GNS
JUNOIDY Saxe], ([0ied BILRWIY JO Yuey
JUNCIDY [[0I4e4 EILISUIY JO YUeqg
junenoy uonesuadmwor) S1a{I0A JUEY SSIUISTY SUIZI)
(eourpeqg deams g4y Aq 19510) WNOITY PUEWS(] JUEH SSIUISTLE SUIZRID

SL0Z 'LE 1990150
papud Lo

BUIWING JUDWJSOAU| pue ysen
AINIOV S3LLITLLN FHldNT ONYINI



87L'699'S$

81
OTL¥¥5'T$
000°SZT'ES

6¥ET19'08%

¥1L'666'91$

910'666F
000000
PEZ'TO0'E
¥9¥'666'cH

86.'666%

B6L'666$

£88'000°CS

901'666
619°T00'T
Z91°000°T

690'000°T$

690°000°T$

$10Z ‘i€ 4990490
Ppapuz yiop

SaAI2S3Y 207AIAS 143(] [EI03qNS

$IUN02Y IIAIAG 193 VOT

SIUNO23Y 321AISS 102 430

SIUN023Y 3IIAIAE 393 V8D
SAAIISAY AIIAIIS Jqa(

S)IsOUa( pajdLOsay

SuswISIAU] [DI0]

sannuy palosuocdg JUSWIUIBACK "§'[] [B101qNS
JUueqg UBCT SWOY [BISpad
Mg 1par) ULIey [BIapad
yueg JE A1ppaL
JUEBg SE SIUUE,
sannuy paJosuods JUSWILIZAOY) 'S )

S330N AInseal] "§ [201gns
910N AImseall

sa)oN AImseal] s

SII0N WLID,[, WNIP3y [E303gNS
07 i asey)y ueStop 4(
dion [exiden a19a( uyo|
sanunag uedion d[
SIJON ULIS ], WNIPIW

spuog [eddrunpy SIS [E103gnS
spuog [edidyuny [e3o] pue a1e1g
spuog redpiuny

PNUTII STUSUISSA]

BWIWNG JU2W)SIAU| PUE [SED
AIDNIDV SILLITLLN JHIdNT ONV'INI



19Z'c¥8S$ (asvaaq) asva.nul Afgauop jozor

SS¥'S80°SET ST/0%/6 Jo se s)Isoda(] paLisay pue ‘SjUauISaAU] ‘Yse) [EI0], :s5a
9TLBZ6'0¥TS ST/1€/07 Jo se susoda( paplnsay pue ‘sjUaUNSIAU] ‘YSED [0,
9TL'BZ6'0F1S STOZ ‘I£ 13g0130 fo sp s1isoda(] pazsLnsay pup ‘SJUaUNSIAU] ‘YSD) [D10]
951'Z8+'854 sy150dag papoLysay [p1oL
SLS¥S6'9% SIUNO0XY SYIJIE]D [101qng
SLS'%S6'9% uneny (L4YAD) 9340
SdadIed

£58°L58'S¥$ sapualy Jequay £q piaH susoda( VD) [e303qns
00L'9SY'E puepdp jo £19
S10'88E'E S{[Ig oury? jo L3179
LEO'EEL'B oLIBuQ Jo £11)
SST'855C JIR[IUCH] JO £31D)
BEFB09°L BURIUO] jO A1)
S¥2'Z88'L 11051 1978 M £a7]EA eFuoweony
E90'TEZTTS ouyy jo &y

sapuady Jaquiap Aq poH sysodad Vi)

SLOZ 'LE J240I90
papu3 yjuop

BUIWNG JUSLU}SOAU[ PUE SED
ADNIFOV SIILITLLN FHIdWNT ONY INI



STH'SHSHS WEH'0 ETHSFS'FS ETHSFSPS ETFSPS'PS UNOIFY IENLL[ED [B0aqng
EIVSFSFS viN Y67 0 ETVE¥STE v/N v/ TEFSvSTS EL¥ 575 75 L3 [aIoyg
SNMOY LSNULTYD
ZST'ELBYTS %LSED ZSTELBTIS ZSTELAYIS ZSZELBWIS SUNG00Y [V 12mns
SIBEZ6S v/IN Y%LSED SZ8TTR'S v/N ¥/N T SZEEZES SZ8TZES puny Supfuig 41y
LETVOSE'BTS vIN %LSE'0 LZH'0S6'B15 ¥/N V/N  LZH056'8T LTPOSE'RTS spuny papLnsIy-ucy
SImomy V1
91ZT'418's2§ %0E'0 9TZ'HIR'5ZS 91Z%18's28 9TZ'418's2$ sunoaay sseypunday 94D [magng
EAIE] ¥/N %0E 0 91IZH18'5Z8 wiIN ¥/N T9lZ¥iBGes 9TZF18'5ZS UEQT 3MOH [Biopa]
smody (deems) asegamdey Area g4
RIS AL
Foupfpg Junodzy (deamg) aspyzanday Aj1o( a1 Aq Jesffo 51 aaupiog Bupgseys pupwiap aapobay,
TITEES TS TIZ'SEETS TTZ 58 1§ TIZSEB 1S SJUN0IY JUILNSIAD] Jaey
pue spsodag yueq ‘gee) (moL
0SZT¥ v/N V/N 057§ v/N V/N TOSTES 0SZT'Z8 sED Anad
L90'SES %100 L90'SES L90°GES £90'GE% @R Aeuap] G5 MMEgng
I90SES v/N %100 L90°5Ef v/N V/N  TL909¢E$ L90°SES VIWW PaIRwoiny perapag
Hueg s
L5LTSOTS %810 LSLESOTS LSLTS0TS LSLTSO'TS TN Le £3U0p 1S3 3 J0 Hueg [EImqnS
ISLT60TS VIN %At LELTSOTS V/N ¥/N ISITSOTS LSLTS0TS JMODIY SSAUISNY - ST 1B Asuo0)y
1530 I Jo queg
[ X153 VIN 6LTEIHE 6LZ'8THE 6LTBIVS ¥jo g [mogng
SEABSE v/N /N SEBHGE viIN V/N T GEBESE SEB'BSE Bunpay) e}, [[o1deg
Laa g3 v/N /N 655 v/N V/N  #¥6sS 658 Buppeyy |[eufeg
BJ]J3uNy JO jyueg
0BB'6ES 0RRGES 088'6E$ 088°6E$ A82 1=oaqng
0BB'6ES v/N VN [EELTE VIN ¥/N T0BB6ES 088685 URCooY Uapesuaduin] SIaiom
BLEL828 %0E'D BLE'LBTS 8L6'LBTS 8L6'£978 A7 [ReNg
BL6'LALE v/N Y%0E'D BLG6LBTS V/N v/N TBLEIBTS BLBLBZS FIUNCO0Y puedraq
HUEg SsauEIyg SUSZNL)
[ anep Neq QIEmMEp | uodno) e UGREZHoury | (SAEQ) JUNOUTY Junowy 5 APDOW E E e
FERTT Tomer | FEIA 139010 1aq0B0 W19}, FISRg 1500 T8g §URey 4paty | s5Eoing &
b NISAONVHDY | Sumey upau)
$L0Z 'L 18G0P0
PRpUT juoy

BLILUNG JUSW]SoAU] PUE (SED
AINIOV SILLITLN FHdNT GNVTINI




w

HuDg S} SR[PA 130 JusUysIAu] fo 2amas

TPE0OV9 06 GFETIS0BS YFLEDLOBS BOT906% fUaunsaAn] [BHo],
DSH'L66'2E %BTT LBYDO0'ES (#8§) 00S¥00'ES 000°C00°ES SHON ULIa], TIPS [R103qN5
018966 BI/SL/S0  %99'T KEYT  90T'666G 0t ZZ0T 000666 DOOCOE'T ¥ v 07 3 asEY) TEAIAN d[
0EL'B66 Lfotfor BITT %OZT  6T9°T00'T (1) PSLT  OROYODT 0000067 w v dio] [ende) as3aq uyo|
DI6'T00°T 9Lf9ZfZ0  %LOT WIT'T  29T°000'T (e4) 60T 00STO0'T 000°000°T £y w v sanunoag uedopy df
FI0N OEY TIBIPS
050'000'TS %SET £90000'T (¥1'zg) 000'680'T$ DO0'000TS spuog [edionp (eo0] PUe SIS (MaIgng
DE0000'TH STAIB/TIT ~ %51 %S56€  GI0D00TS 2Tz} S8ZT T 000ABOTS 000'000715 VY Y | W -V puog uonsB)[qQ [eJElsY akIS BLICIIED
SPUSH TP IR
DPT'TE0'LTS WHBPET FTL666'9TS (15$) 006'666'915 000°000°LT$ SANpUE palosueds 405 '§) QNGNS
09E'E66 6T/TZ/0T  %Z¥ %EFT  000'000'T oF¥T 000'000'T 0000007 VYV VY FUeH HPBD UL [Ispad
0LT'¢66 61/80/0T  %EY'T %RIFT  9T0'666 oFFL 000666 000°000°T VYV VY Aled UE0T SWOH [BIapad
01T'T00'T stfez/io0  woos %00T  000000'T ov¥T  000°000°T 0000007 VYV VY PUOH DB} SPPald
0¥8'T10'Z 6T/¥Z/90 %IST %IST 0007000 09%'T 0000002 000°000°Z VWY VY uLIE] [B12p3]
[l adiy 6T/%2/50  %o5T %OST  $9%'666'C £L 95¥' T 00b'666'S 000000 VYV VY pueq sej AuuE]
OPL'ETOT BT/BZ/ZT  %EST %IST 0000002 65%'T  000'0002 000°000°Z vev VN puocy sl ajuneg
0ZE'S00'T 8tfezfo0  %oT1 %02'T 0000002 00T'T 000000 0000002 YYY WY HUBH UEOT SIUCH [BAGPa]
006'T00' L1/91/90 %TI@0  %EEO0  PEZ'TO0T (¥9] ZIL 0057002 000°000' YWY Y pueg e sippald
DOE'666'TS gtfozfon  w%seo %80 000'000°2% 5S¢ 000'000°T§ 0O0°000'ZS VYV VY qued Te0T SWOH [819pag
(s £q Supey +Vv 03 papeiiumop uaaq aaey 535D 5N I[e 'TIEZ wnBny jo sv)
sapnu3 padosucds JURILIZALT) "S"[}
0ZFTOOTS %50 86L'666$ E15 sapnseal] [Roqng
DIFLODTS 9T/ST/ZL %¥9'0 %EY0  86L°666% ST VW W oy AIMsesl], 51
310N AMSEIL S|
COY'LLE'ES C'ey 4 Ui BLEES UG £ £ paleelg [aIqgng
$60'0¥Z oz/zo/o1 %ez'e 000'0%Z ooet 000°0%2 000'0¥2 Huep AuoayLy
LT6'EFE oZ/1Ef L0 %SZ'T 000%¥Z 0181 00052 00042 dang v 3seyg Wdl
LBG'ERT ozfez/io %SZ'T 000%FZ 8081 0002 000%%2 dmg YN VSN Yuweq 29SH
6TL'6EZ 81/91/t0 %OLT 00U'FZ 180T 000°0#T 000'0¥2 uopmua) s59.1dXg UedlISaTY
HIL'6EL BI/91/L0 %OLT 000°0¥Z T80T 000047 0000%2 yueg ssardxy weapauny
ELFO¥E 8T/LT/T0 %OP'T 000'0%Z 006 00097 0000+2 EILISMY UIION JO HUed MIWE
a8H0¥T 81/91/10 %OP'T 000'0%Z 106 000°0FE 0000%Z VSN queg SY2es uempion
606'6EL g1/91/10 REET 000°0%2 106 000°0¥T 0000%2 Rueg suQ [Ede)
FH'6ET FATAA T %02'1 000'0¥2 ZTL 000'0%2 0000%2 HUeq UONEPIN
FB'6EL LT/LT 0 %ST'T 000'0%2 473 000°0%2 0e0'0¥2 HUEG Jaa035]1(
$T6'6E2 Lr/er/in HET'T o00'avz [it12 000°0FZ 000'0%2 Aueq [mpdey Myuso)
L20'56T LE/EL/I0 %SE0 %S8O 000'S¥Z s 000'SHZ 000'5¥Z “yueg ssedmo)
920'0b2 LYLTIT0 %OB0 %080 000'0%Z s 000°0%Z a00'0¥z uopE|a0ssY [EueneN sug feudes
L20'5HT8 LYLT/T0 %080 %080 O0OSHES s 000°SPZS 000'GHZ§ Aueg Ay
usodag Jo sareapn i) patajesy
PSHUTIGS) STUSUIRSATE
aM[eA e AUmER uodno) anfes UOQEZpIONy _ [ 250 JUNGWY unawy 5 APOO [ THS _ TADOGH _ a%5 _
ey | ARmER | DPEA % TRAEB0 29RO _ U@L | SRed#0) e TRER I | SeERIMd &
% NISEONVHD |_Supeyapar)
5402 'L 199010
PapuT yjuol

BUILING JUSLUJSOAU] PUE (SED
AONIOV SILLITLN FHidNT GNYINI




I.ﬂ E— ———— —— ———— ﬂ“ﬁ . ‘
806'2L56°0F1$ STLBZGOFIS SESINIEFIS  EL9ELEDFLS SI0Z ‘IS 4840320 0 51 SS0Us( PapILI sy puD ‘SIUIULISIANY “YSD3 [D30.L
9STL8V BSS DET ZHF 855 Ta5'LZ5°85% TBS LIS 8BS npodag papsay M0L
[i}3 0% 0§ 0§ sysodag mo.osy JEcIqns
v/N V/N 0 ViN ¥VIN © - uoponOsUeJ 5%
0% V/N v/N 12 v/N ¥/IN 0% o8 (l1epn T-44) mot0sg Bulpoy VL mesai0g
sisedag monsgy
5485698 SL5'%56'9% 000000°L$ D00'D0D'LS ssoda( SYAdIED [eaqng
SLS¥S695 VN ¥/N SLE V5695 /N v/N T 000°000Z$ 000°000°L wmoeday {LAYAD} 4940
sysodaq SHAAIE)
{510z 1€ saquades yBnosp paindaa se sTemo)
ESH'LSHSYS £SB'LSE'5PS E58°LGR'EPS £58'458'5V$ sapaly saquiapy 49 pisl susodad ViID ipdeaqns
00L95%€ v/N v/N DOL9SH'E v/N V/N T ODL9GHE 00Z95V € puerdp jo A1
STO'BEEE V/N v/N STO'88E'E /N Y/N  STO'BBEE STO'8BE'E STIH oungd jo A1)
LEO'EEL'R v/N V/IN LEO'ESL v/N VIN  LEDEELB LE0'EEL'S o0 JO A0
SSTBSS'Z V/N /N SST'8SSZ WIN ¥/N  S51'85S72 SST'855°Z TRITUCH J0 AU)
BEIBOS'L v/N v/N 8£9'809'L ¥IN V/N  BES'BOYL 2£9°'809°L EURIUCA Jo A1)
SHZ'zas’s v/N /N SHT'Z89'L w/N v/N  SZZen's SHZ'ZBIL PLusiq 1mepm Loj[es BSuoweony
E90'TEZ'ZTS v/N /N £90'TETITS wiN vIN  E90TET'EITS ESO'TEZ'ZTS oUqy) Jo A
puaBy Jaquial 4q PIRH surodad VDD
BZL 69955 BTLG9955 BTLGHTSE B8ZL'699'cE SIMOY AL I [CI0L
81§ %00°0 arg BT a1$ £190Y 3304525 1930 VOT, [RENS
(13 viN %000 a1g ¥/N ¥/IN TBIf 818 SIUNEIIY *Alag 193 Yued 5N
SIUNOXIY 301AI35 1930 VOT
0TL'PS'TS %00'0 OTL'FYS'ES DTLFS'ES OLL'PPS'ZS 09y s0lalagiqaq 280, [mqng
—_— T hrclre o L T T, y .
0TLWPS 25 v/N %000 OTL%¥STS ¥/N ¥/N TDLLFPS S OTLF¥5Z8 SIUNEANY *A195 3991 YUy 51
SIUNCIIY 3IALIS I A80
D00'GZT'EY %00°0 000'S2T'E$ DODSZL'ES 000'SZT'ES S0V B211251q2() VY, [E0ng
D00SZEES v/in %000 DO0'SZT ES v/N V/N DDOSZLES 000SZTES puny JUstAed Jued 0
Snexy asades 1qad Va0
Sunoy sFenjqly pUe 30IAXS 193
STs0 [T
Zmey | wodnay ELTETY TUOREZRI0UTy | (SAEQ) RNy WHowy SADCOR | d¥S |TADOCKH | d%S _
1 PISiA % FCL ) Jagqoiag ULTa S[SEH 3500 7] A¥Y Npa1] BSEDIN @
% NISHONVEHD | Buney upsip
SL0Z 'LE 18G0j50
PepUT Lo

EWWLNG JUSWI}SOAU] PUE JSED
AINIOV SILLITLLN FTHIdNT GNVINI



000°000°T $ $31Dg ¥ SIID) ‘SafLINIDH [PIO]

%O0E'T 000°000T § 0N ULI3J, WNIPA] [BqO[D 31T H10K MIN PIOS ST/S0/0T 1
AUMERN 03 PBIA  PIOS/P3IE Alnoes JuamasaAu| UDI0ESURL ], Neq ‘ON
JUBUNSIAUL JUNOUIY Jed
sa[es ¥ S[re) ‘sepInIej JUIUNSIAU] 13q0130
o00'0¥zZ’Z % SaSBYIINg [DY0L
%OZV'T 000'000'T  § 210N uodno) Yueq Upal) uue, [e1spad  paseydind  ST/TZ/0T £
%STFT 000°000'T % 200N uodno) yueg ueo  swol [elapaj  paseydand  ST/80/0T 2
%0SZ'Z 000°0%2 $ a7 paryorg yueg Auonpuds  paseyund  ST/Z0f01 T
PIRIA poaseyaIng AJLINJIG JUIUIISIAU] UQnIBSURL], aje(] ‘ON
JUIUNSIAU] unowy Jed
Saseaing 1340320
SLOZ *LE 49G0J20
papuz ypuow

BWWNG JUaLL)SaAU] PUe |SED
AINIOV SILLITLLN FHIdINT ONV'INI



"Saainias yupq 1of sasupfoq Bunpsuaduios sp pasn sysodag jjoadbg paLawy fo yupg 10 .

9TL'BZT6OFTS sysodaq pawaai( Louafy [ejo],
%0000 SN2y 12530 jo piai] abfpiaay
Z2£9°22685% SIUNOIIY 13YIO [DIOL
V/IN 6Z5'0Z¥ +SINCIY 13130
V/N SLSHS6D unodoy (LA¥AD) 4540 SHATeD
%0100 £90°SE U030V 1Y Ief L3UCW JUSULSAAT]-31 - Jued SN
¥/N 088°6E JMoasy uonesuadinoy) SISHIOA - YUeq SSauIsny SUIZIE)
V/N £98°L58'SY SopUsSY JoqUa Aq p[eH SHS083g Vi)
%0000 81 SIUNOIIY S31AI3S 120 YOTOZ - AUegd Sn
%0000 OTLPHS'TS SJuUncaay 8214495 192 48007 - AUed S
%0000 000'SZT'E SHUN0IDY 331135 343( VBOOZ - NUEL SN
PIRIA PoISOAU] JUNOWTY Mo33Y e
%SH9'0 i3y fo ayny ojjof1a0d JUsLIISIALY
FRO'ISG'I8S ofjof1104 JuILNSIAUS [DIO]
%IITT SEL'LTL'YS
%0810 £SLTS0T WNOIIY 1ONJEW A3LOK IS 910 JO Hueyg
%0LYT 000'BLE'E ysoda(] Jo SaedYIIE]) PaleyoIg - SYUEH SHOLIEA
%00E0 BL6'L8TS JUNO20Y pUEWIa( - YUEY SSIUISNY SUIZIN)
SHUNOIIY JUMSIAU] pue Jisodaq yueg
%9190 6FEEET'LLS
%8FE'T YIL 66691 sannug patosueds JAIRAY §' )
%O¥90 B6L'666 sa10N Amseal], 5N
%0SET 690°000'T spuog [ediunyy
%EBZT £88'000'S S8]0N WI3 ], WNIPI]
%06¥%°0 STY'SIS'F snijes
%LSED ZSTELBYT puny JuswisaAu] A3usdy €207
%00£'0 91Z'¥18°9Z8 {deamg) sseyoanday ggo
PIRIX PaIsaAl] Junoury AYOTe T IS S5 AU P33

$L0Z ‘LE 4GOI
papuz ypuop

EWWING JU9LI}SOAU] PUE SED

AODNIOV S3LLITILN FHIdNT ONYINI



oL

%V
SIUNOIIY PIILNSIY

%87
P
%8T o,
(YA
(daams) S9ION ULIDL WNIPO]
aseypanday g49) %l
%€ , i
oy Supyoo
EE_&\ Junoxy Suppoy) 44
%<2
%z
%T sennug whomnoa_m 0y Msodag o sa1eaynIa)
SaloN AInsead] sn u..:..EEo 40D 'S0 spuog jedprungy
91.'8Z6'0%1$

(susodap moudsa Jo 13u) orjojliod £>uady pauiquio)
ST0Z ‘T€ 1290120 Papud YIUOW 213 .10
sJieljy [enueurf jo 110day s Jaanseau],

Auaby saninn a.arduig pubjuy



Ll

%81
spuog e[ JIPpad

%62
spuog yueg
UeoT SWOH [eIapad

%SE
Spuoyg e[y UUE]

/..x.mﬂ

yueq uLrey [e1apaj

¥1.'666°91$
OJ[0J1104 SaNNUF paJosuods JUIUILIDA0Y) *S )
ST0Z ‘T€19q0100 papul IUO Y3 .10
sJiepyy [erdueur] jo 3oday s, Jornseal],

MAuaby saninn adug puvpuy




Zl

%71

SILINSED.N
%07 ! LSn o1

sappuy palosuods spuog [edirunpy
JUIUILIZAOCY) "S™[)

%9
%V . ———)SnIJ[E)
Nsoda( Jo sa1eI1Id) =
%T
(myoq) yoyrep LAouop
%1
UN02IY dunpday) 4997 i
(daams)
asegainday g49)H

S2)ON ULIDJ, WInIPa %0¢
puny JUIWISIAU]
Aouady [eso]

80156 18$
OI[0J1104 JudUnSAAU] Louady pajoLIisaun
ST0Z ‘1€ 1990330 P3puf JIUOK Y3 10
sJiepy [epueur] jo yodsy s, Joansealr]

Aouady senmy sndwy pueuj



€l

%99°0¢

%t¥'G

%y

%cC')

%eC |

%E069

wealadn

S0Z'£26'91

TEQ'LSP'YS

000°000°2$

Z9L'000°1$

690'000'L$

03

INNA+NLN+03+-3S9 8

P61 '20L"'9C$

deamg+BunoayD m

Zzy'olv'oes

ISTLLEO + V1D

SI\ 2 Ierh0

sAeQ 0€.2-99¢

sheq goc-181

sieq 081-16

sheq 08-1€

skeq 0£-C

¥80°156°18%

uopnqLSiq ALIGDY 0}10f1104 JUdUIISasU] parrand
ST0Z ‘T€ 1340100 papug US| 23 10
sIIe]Jy [erdueuly Jo 1oday s, 19.1nseal],

Auaby sanin a.ndurg puojuy

0%

000°'000°0L%

000°000'02$

000°000°0€$

000°000°'0¥$

000°000°05%

000'000'09$




rl

M [11g-L SYIUON g—>é=  D|3IA LIV 3)1eY puog 98007 ==  P|3IA AUSEY —o—
; o0 L & & & o0 B4 O 2> & %0 2>
; 5 ® Y 5 » » &~ = & F AP
& & : [ I v o & & o v
%500 00
3 — a— . . ) . N .x.owo [+ S xmmm.w ——— wZVOO —— %8400 + %0000
1 %0100 : n/./ %0900 " ———e
1 %0100 %890 0
”_ %Z1TO .- S %0010 .. p— ] v - \
2 . g " —— —
%Y0T 0 N I T %6L00 %1900
! %S0T 0
{ %5600
M Y%ELTO
i %80Z 0 %0ST0
i woszo  MEBTO  %8LTD woozo  #ec? %L9T0  %TITO
%OZE'Q ) %OZED %6620
wISED %0EE'0
- %0050
u. wgicn  %VSSD  %ELSO
i HEBS'O ]
m %0790 %EZIO %0850
i %5v9°0 %8r9'Q m
]
N L %0540
uosLediuo?) ppIA fuaby
Sjunoooy Jisodeq puewng

sileyy [ebueuld Jo JJodey s einsesl |
fouaby seg|ipn ediduig pueju |




Bunaa\ pieodg
SL0C 9quaoaq

G1L0Z ‘LE 1990320 10}
silejjy jerueul
JO Ja0ddy S.Jd3.nsedidl

LO1U1SIG J1IVM TVAIDINAW ¥

fuaby saninn aiidwz pupjuj

p’




%P %S9'T OTIS e/u S3I1LINJDS JUAWUIAAOD SN
%I %9E'T L'0S %0t sg) paJsayo.d 1SIEDA € JOAD
%S %I0T ovs e/u S9NLIND3S JUDILLISACD) G
%1 %¥9 0 01$ efu 90N Ainseall sn
%E %6E'T oS %01 SalON WJa] WnIpa
%E %ET'T Les %0E 5D palayolg SIEDA €0 T
%1 %0€ 0 £0$ %0t Suppayl aad
%L %BED 0zs e/u SI1ILINIAS JUSWUIBAOS SN
%1 %L0T 018 %01 S9]0N W2l WNIp3aN
%L %GE'T 01% %01 spuog [edidiunjyl [B207 pue 3115
%T %8T 0 b £ %0Z YININ — 158 3U1 Jodjued
%CE %0E 0 8'SeS %0Y doams— ssaursng SuRzZILLD
%9 %610 S'vs woes snaged
%0E %9€°0 -8 T4 INOSS 4Iv1 ea T JApuUn ‘wual Joys
% oljojod PIRIA (vosu §) ploysa.yL 2jqemo|iy uondudsaqg waay
Ny anjeA JUSLULISSAU)
sAeq z sAeq €£1 sAeg S/T pueH uo yse) sheq adesdany
%S¢0 0 %079 0 %S¥9'0 PISIA OOJHOd JUDWISIAU]
W6'TS INT 08S wWo'zgs O1j0J1Od JUIWISIAU| [BIOL
g ss WT'SETS N6 0FTS susodag paloL1say PUB ‘SJUBWISIAU] ‘YSeD {e10]
{aseainaq) aseasu) ST0Z Jaquerdes STOZ 494010 uopdjosaq

Dy e WSl e e S N e o e e e T
sJiejjy jeosueuld jo jioday



pawLsey «  SIUDUISAAU| B yseD B
ST-10 gr-das  SI-8ny ST-inr gr-unf  ST-ABN  GT-idy  ST-IelN ST-g°4 ST-uer $1-920  ¥I-AON

i

.om

174
- ovS
- 09%

- 08%

suolIN

- 00TS

T4 1

- OpTS

- 0918

sjyisodaq
Pa3}oLI)SOY pue SsjudwWlsaAu] ‘ysed



pueH uo yse) sheq

0¢
or
09
08
00T
ozt
or1
091
081

dx3 s3eJoAy SOIA ZT - PUEBH UO Yse) sheq

sjUBWASINGS]E [e10) sjuajeanb3 ysey pue yseo palisasun

SI-10  ST-des  sT8ny  STnr  ST-Unf ST-AelN gr-ady  ST-JeN  ST-024  ST-uef  ¥I-09Q  VI-ACN
0 +— = — ek e — A — — PO — B e Om
- 0SS
- 0015
- 051%
- m_nq_ﬂ. . - ——— o g L = s . I m
> ¥ Lot - 00Z$
: . " 6T €T gar ssT s
0L1 291 g
elT €1 69T - ] S
052%

00c

abeiaAy buijjoy SYJuoiN 21
pueH ug yses Aeq



{1g-1 SYIUON 9=>é=  PIRIA V1

ajey puog 98007 ~Mi—  PI3IA AUIEY —o—

) &5 A s S N e B » S o P
e J< g £ S ¥ & ¥ &2 N ~ Y
N & &V v o N A & @ v < &
I —— e = : : ——+ %0000
%0100 %0100  %0T0 0 e, %8900 %zo - = o
§S/ eLoo No 0o  ¥EWO  wa700 o0
Mo ~— .xomo 0 lv\ﬂmo 0 oM el
%v0T 0 %ZT mB O %00T0  xeg00 Zed0 %I90 0
10 %S0T 0 %560 0
%ELT O
%807 0 CE——— e %0520
— — woszo  WEBTO  %BLTO %eozo  A9C0  wiorD  %ISTO |
%0TE0 _ wozep  %66C0 _
. %0EE'0 |
" . | %0050
<0 %E0S°0 %6870 _
IIT -
%850 %¥ss0 %ELSD
%E6S0 o
i %0Z90  %ETI0 %0850
%S¥9°0 %890 7
%052°0

uosuedwos) PIdIA
oljojjiod pu3 Yjuol



om_u_. v_,o |eo8 ssauisnq
s,AouaBy 3y} Yum 1ualsisuod si sileyje [elsueuly Jo Jodal s,Jainseal) ayl

it

2 .
-

“

S

LDIALSIO ILVM TVAIDINNW V
£Aouaby sanyin a4dwi3 pupjuj ‘ c Av



INFORMATION
ITEM

4D



>

L " B inland Empire Utilities Agency
\ " A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: December 16, 2015
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (12/9/15)

From: , ,{“r P. Joseph Grindstaff @g)
General Manager

Submitted by:  Kathy Besser O}\V
"7 Manager of External Affairs

Subject: Public Outreach and Communication

RECOMMENDATION
This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.
BACKGROUND

December

e December 16, Employee Holiday Luncheon, Los Serranos Country Club, 15656 Yorba
Ave, Chino Hills, 11:00 a.m. — 3:00 p.m.

January
e January 14, Blood Drive, IEUA HQB Event Room, 10:00 a.m. — 2:00 p.m.

February

e February 25, Cypress Elementary GIES Dedication, 9751 Cypress Ave., Fontana, 5:00
p.m. — 6:30 p.m.

April
» April 20, IEUA Earth Day Event (Student Day), Chino Creek Park, 9:00 a.m. — 2:00 p.m.

e April 21, IEUA Earth Day Event (Community Day), Chino Creek Park, 4:00 p.m. - 7:00
p.m.

¢ April 22, Eagle Canyon Elementary GIES Dedication, 13435 Eagle Canyon Drive, Chino
Hills, 11:30 a.m. — 1:00 p.m.

» May 5, Truman Middle School GIES Dedication, 16224 Mallory Drive, Fontana, 2:00 p.m.
—3:00 p.m.
e May 14-16, MWD Solar Cup Competition, Lake Skinner



Public Outreach and Communication
December 16, 2015
Page 2

¢ May 24, Cortez Elementary School GIES Dedication, 12750 Carissa Ave., Chino, 5:30
p-m. —5:45 p.m.

Outreach/Education - Civic Publications Newspaper Campaign
¢ [EUA ran water softener rebate ads in the Daily Bulletin (11/26/15) and the Fontana
Herald News (11/217/15).
o IEUA staff is working with Civic Publications to develop an email blast and display ads
for outreach. The Kick the Habit campaign theme will be implemented within these
outreach tools.

Media and Outreach

» IEUA staff is working with member agencies to distribute Kick the Habit mirror clings and
vehicle magnets. To date, the city of Chino, city of Ontario and Fontana Water Company
have requested vehicle magnets and clings. Internally, staff is working with Facilities
Management on distribution and placement of vehicle magnets on all Agency vehicles,

* A Kick the Habit print advertisement ran in the Chino Champion on November 26, 2015.

e Kick the Habit bus advertisements began on October 5, 2015 and will run for six months.
Mirror clings have been placed in restrooms at the Ontario Mills Mall for six months, and
we are working with management at Victoria Gardens and the Chino Spectrum to do the
mirror cling displays at these locations as well.

Education and Outreach Updates

e Water Discovery Program: 414 Girl Scout troop members, ¢lementary, middle and high
school students have taken part in the park field trip from July 1, 2015 through November
30, 2015. Twelve additional Water Discovery Field Trips for school year 2015/16 have
been scheduled. The Water Discovery and Busing Mini-Grant funding was extended
through December 2020 from the California Department of Parks and Recreation.

e Staff is currently working on scheduling principal meetings at the school districts within
IEUA’s service area to promote upcoming education programs and opportunities.
IEUA staff is developing the FY 2014/15 Annual Report,
Staff, in cooperation with member agencies, has recruited three teams for MWID’s 2016
Solar Cup Competition to be held May 14-16, 2016. Final team names and contact
information were submitted to MWD on October 1, 2015 for the 2016 program year: Chino
High School (Chino), Chino Hills High School (Chince Hills) and Henry J. Kaiser High
School (Fontana). Boat Building Workshops will be held at Three Valleys Municipal Water
District on Saturday, November 7 and November 8, 2015.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION
None,

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The above-mentioned activities are budgeted in the FY 2015/16 Administrative Service Fund,
External Affairs Services budget.

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15305 Public Outreach and Communication December 2015 Final.docx



INFORMATION
ITEM

4E



Innovative Federal Strategies...

Comprehensive Government Relations

MEMORANDUM

To: Joe Grindstaff and Kathy Besser, IEUA
From: Letitia White, Jean Denton, and Drew Tatum

Date: November 30, 2015

Re: November Monthly Legislative Update

Appropriations Process Nearing Deadline amid Refugee Controversy

The passage of the Bipartisan Budget Act of 2015 in early November set new topline spending
numbers for FY16 and FY17, providing relief from sequestration for both defense and domestic
spending programs. Even with a framework in place, Congress must still pass an appropriations
package to fund government operations by December 11 when the current continuing resolution
expires. Appropriations Subcommittee staff from the House and Senate have been working with
their counterparts to work through as many policy and funding differences as possible. Before
Thanksgiving, there were as many as 50 outstanding issues remaining to be resolved from some
subcommittees. Many of those issues are policy riders, which many Democrats say are a non-
starter for the omnibus appropriations bill. While some Democratic leaders are looking to avoid
the inclusion of policy riders, Senate Minority Whip Dick Durbin (D-IL) recognized that at least
some are likely to be included in the final package. He urged both Democrats and Republicans to
put forth a list of desired riders in an effort to negotiate a final package. Policy riders that have

had the most attention tend to fall into one of these categories: environment, foreign policy,
labor, or finance.

Congress has given more scrutiny to President Obama’s plan to bring up to 10,000 refugees from
Syria and Iraq in the wake of the terrorist attacks in Paris, France. With many concerned that
ISIS fighters may pose as refugees in order to come to the United States to carry out similar
attacks, the House of Representatives passed a bill that would add additional security checks for
Syrians and Iraqis hoping to enter the country. The President has promised to veto the legislation
if it were to pass the Senate, but that did not stop 47 Democrats from supporting the legislation.
Republicans hope that the large number of defections show they are on the winning side of the
issue. Additionally, more than half of the country’s governors oppose letting the refugees in their
state, though the final say on this issue will come from the federal government. Since the Senate
left for Thanksgiving without taking action on the bill, Speaker Paul Ryan (R-WT) said there is a
possibility policy changes regarding refugees may be included in the omnibus package.
Republicans view the funding bill as their best chance to force the White House to bend on this
and a number of issues before the end of the year.

Lawmakers are also taking aim at Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) regulations. The
Senate has already passed several resolutions of disapproval under the Congressional Review

511 C Street, NE « Washington, DC 20002 » 202-347-5990 « Fax 202-347-5941



Innovative Federal Strategies LLC

Act (CRA) targeting EPA carbon, emissions, and water regulations. Senate Republicans have
opted to use the CRA since the resolution only requires a simple majority vote and cannot be
filibustered. The House is expected to take up at least two of those resolutions after returning
from Thanksgiving. The CRA requires either the president to sign the resolution, or calls for
Congress to override a veto. Without supermajorities in either chamber, there is little chance
Republicans will be able to override a certain veto from President Obama. With stand-alone
legislation gaining little traction, Republicans are looking to potentially include policy riders in a
final omnibus package.

In addition to the items listed above, there are several other potential controversial policy riders
being discussed. Those include items like tweaking financial rules under the Dodd-Frank Wall
Street reform, delaying Labor Department Rules regarding fiduciary duty for financial advisors,
and changing National Labor Relations Board policies related to union election rules.
Additionally, Senate Majority Leader Mitch McConnell (R-KY) has indicated he would like to

see campaign finance reform included in the final omnibus package that relates to the amount of
money political parties can give to candidates.

Even though there are a number of outstanding issues, lawmakers tend to have little appetite for
staying in Washington around the holidays. There is talk that it could take an additional week to
iron out the final details and pass an omnibus package. Under this scenario, Congress could pass

a week-long continuing resolution and then leave town by December 18—the original target
adjournment date for the year.

Lawmakers Continue Push for Long-Term Transportation Bill

House and Senate Transportation conferees still have not come to an agreement on a multi-year
transportation deal despite optimism from Senate Environment and Public Works Chairman Jim
Inhofe (R-OK). Conferees met the week before Thanksgiving, and even though lawmakers left
town for the holiday, negotiations on the multiyear highway and transit plan continued in earnest
amongst staff during the break. House Transportation and Infrastructure Committee Chairman
Bill Shuster (R-PA) told reporters before Thanksgiving that the conference committee has a very
ambitious schedule, and that lawmakers plan to finalize and file a conference report by
November 30. If the conference report is filed on November 30, it will likely go to the Rules
Committee on the same day, setting up potential consideration later in the week. House Majority
Leader Kevin McCarthy (R-CA) has already told his colleagues that there will likely be
consideration of a transportation patch in the first week back from Thanksgiving. House and
Senate members have been at odds over the length of the authorization. Senate leaders would
like to have a shorter authorization (approximately 5 years) that is completely paid for with
offsets, but Chairman Shuster continues to insist that the authorization should run for the 6-year
period approved in the House bill. The current short term authorization expires on December 4,
meaning lawmakers will either have to pass another short term measure or finalize and pass an
agreement before Thursday, as there are no votes expected on Friday.

As lawmakers attempt to cross the finish line on the transportation bill, the Department of
Transportation has released its annual report on the state of bridges in the country. According to
the report, the number of “structurally deficient” bridges in the United States has steadily
declined since 2005. Despite that steady decline, roughly 60,000 still need critical repairs.



Innovative Federal Strategies LLC

Nationwide, 61,030 of 607,013 bridges were deemed structurally deficient as of last year,
according to the Transportation Department’s “State Transportation Statistics” report issued
earlier this month. That is a drop from the 75,621 of 592,473 from the prior year. Classifying a
bridge as structurally deficient does not mean it is on the verge of falling down, or that it's
unsafe, but it can indicate that important components of the structure are in rough shape,

typically requiring extra maintenance or repairs, and that heavy rehabilitation, or total
replacement should be on the horizon.

Despite the drop in structurally deficient bridges, another classification is on the rise.
"Functionally obsolete" bridges accounted for 13.7 percent of the bridges in the U.S., in 2014.
That accounts for 83,399 of the nation’s bridges. Simply put, the classification means that an
overpass does not meet modern design standards. This could be for a variety of reasons,
including changes the requirements for shoulder-widths. The Department of Transportation has
given higher-priority to structurally deficient bridges than functionally obsolete bridges, as they
are considered & more critical problem. Congress hopes to give the Department of Transportation
more headroom to tackle the nation’s crumbling infrastructure with the passage of a long-term
transportation package. Though he remains optimistic, Transportation Secretary Anthony Foxx
was hesitant to declare victory on the multi-year package before Thanksgiving saying there was
still too much time for something to go wrong.

Even if Congress does buy time with an additional week-long extension, leaders from both
parties in both chambers are determined to deliver a long-term bill before the end of the year.
Negotiators had originally hoped to have a broad outline completed before now, but
disagreements over rest rules for truckers and sorting through an additional $78 billion in pay-
fors has thus far delayed its announcement.

Outlook for December

Lawmakers hope to wrap up all legislative activity by December 11, but that may prove to be a
tall order. There are several deadlines that lawmakers must meet in December, including passing
a transportation bill by December 4, and appropriations package by December 11, and tax
extender legislation before the end of the year if they hope to delay the start of the 2015 filing
season. Other potential items up for consideration before Congress adjourns for the year are a
rewrite of the Elementary and Secondary Education Authorization Act (No Child Left Behind)
and resolutions challenging the Obama administration on environmental regulations.
Additionally, the Senate hopes to pass a reconciliation package that largely guts the Affordable
Care Act and defunds Planned Parenthood for a year. The package is Senate Republicans best
chance to send a bill to President Obama that takes aim at his signature healthcare law.
Democrats will be unable to filibuster the package, and final passage only requires a simple

majority. Since the Senate will amend the House-passed package, it will require another vote in
the House if it advances out of the Senate.



INFORMATION
ITEM

4F



Strategic Public Affairs

November 25, 2015
To: Inland Empire Utilities Agency
From: Michael Boccadoro
President
RE: November Legislative Report
Overview:

Final action on legislation was taken in October leaving November and December with no formal
legislative activity. When membets return in January, they will bave until the end of the month to
move any two-year holdover bills out of their house of origin.

During the legislative break, there has been significant efforts to advance reform of Proposition
218. A group of organizations including the Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA)
is working on a Constitutional Amendment strategy that would leave Prop 218 in Article XIII of
the California Constitution unchanged, but would create a separate, optional, rate-making process
in Article X of the Constitution. This amendment would redefine the definition of sewer service
to include stormwater and flood water, expressly authorize low-income rates and set up a separate
process to establish tiered, or conservation-based rates. The coalition is working with stakeholders
on the final language and trying to gain the support of the Governor, The group is expecting to
soon file an initiative for the November 2016 ballot and is also planning a legislative push seeing
placement on the ballot, which requires a two-thirds vote.

In the midst of the dozens of initiatives trying to get on the November 2016 ballot, there are two,
in addition to Jerry Meral’s eight water bonds discussed in the October report, that are particularly
interesting to the water community. Board of Equalization Vice Chairman George Runner and
Senator Bob Huff (R, Diamond Bar) have filed an initiative that would take the remaining $8
billion of high-speed rail bond funds and allocate it to water storage projects. Additionally, the
“No Blank Checks” initiative, which has already qualified for the ballot, was proposed by San
Joaquin Valley farmer Dean Cortopassi would require voter approval for any revenue bond over
$2 billion. While this initiative does not specifically state its target is the twin tunnels, it is very
clear through prior Cortopassi opinions and publications, that the tunnels are a primary target along
with his general concern regarding debt financing.

There were several legislative hearings on water in November. The Senate Natural Resources and
Water Committee convened a hearing titled “California’s Water Challenges in the 21* Century:
Assessing California’s Chronically Under Funded Water Needs” and the Assembly Select
Committee on Water Consumption and Alternative Sources hearing titled “Overview of Water
Consumption and Alternative Sources in California.” Both hearings were general overviews of the
California Water system, policy initiatives that are working, infrastructure needs, and new policy
areas to be focused on in the coming months and years. Panelists had varying opinions on
California’s most pressing needs and were funding is most crucial. Both committees expect to have
further hearings to have a more comprehensive discussion about where to focus in the future.

West Coast Advisors



The Public Policy Institute of California released a report titled “Allocating California’s Water:
Directions for Reform.” They highlighted three areas for reform that need to be addressed
including; streamlining water rights administration; establishing environmental water budgets; and
facilitating regional water sharing. They note that the report does not address all of California’s

water challenges, but looks to provide important foundations for more efficient, anticipatory, and
effective water management.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Status Report - November 2015

Proposition 218 Reform

The conversation about reform of Proposition 218 increased significantly following the April
appellate court ruling striking down San Juan Capistrano’s tiered water rate structure, and the
Governor’s October message noting that Prop 218 is the biggest impediment to public water
systems establishing low-income water rate assistance programs. The Governor further stated
that Prop 218 is an obstacle to conservation pricing and stormwater improvements.

The Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA), the California League of Cities
(League), and the California State Association of Counties (CSAC), are in the final stages of
drafting a Constitutional Amendment to file with the Secretary of State for potential qualification
for the November 2016 ballot. At the same time, they are working to get the amendment on the
ballot through a legislative vote. It should be noted that ACWA’s board has not voted to
authorize ACWA’s sponsorship at this time, but has authorized its Executive Director to

continue participating in discussions and created a working group to seek input from ACWA
members.

Their proposal would leave Article XIII of the California Constitution (the section that contains
Prop 218) alone, and instead work within Article X. The proposal, would authorize, but not
require, local agencies to utilize the alternate process. As cutrently proposed, the initiative
would:
e Define “sewer service” to explicitly include the management of stormwater and flood
water providing similar ratesetting processes as other water and sewer services.
Explicitly authorize voluntary low-income rates.

Establish a transparent procedural process to authorize new, conservation based or tiered
rates.

An ACWA workgroup on the proposed reform met recently and gave participants opportunity to
raise concerns about the proposal. The most significant concern is that participants want very
explicit language prohibiting the State Water Resources Control Board, the Department of Water
Resources, the Legislature, or any other body or official from conditioning any sort of State
Revolving Fund, bond grants, or any other funding on an agency having conservation-based, or
tiered rates in place. Additional language has been proposed to add these protections and ACWA



is considering the new language and whether or not to take it to the larger group with CSAC and
the League.

ACWA is hoping to get the Constitutional Amendment on the ballot through the legislative
process rather than having to rely on signature gathering to qualify. The coalition fully
understands a commitment of support from the Governor is essential to passing a Constitutional
Amendment through the Legislature, and are in constant contact with the Administration. It will
be very challenging to pull together a two-thirds vote in an election year as many believe that it
is unlikely all of the Democrats would be in favor of the amendment at this time, let-alone the
handful of Republicans needed to achieve the super majority vote. Additionally, any legislative
Constitutional Amendment must be completed by the early summer as the Secretary of State

needs time to print ballots and mail them to overseas voters. This leaves a short window to get a
measure passed.

To qualify via signatures, they will need close to 600,000 valid signatures (more than a regular
ballot measure because it is a Constitutional Amendment).

West Coast Advisors is monitoring all workgroup discussions and will continue to work with
IEUA staff to analyze draft language as it is released.

Runner/Huff Initiative

State Board of Equalization Vice Chairman George Runner and Senator Bob Huff (R, Diamond
Bar) have submitted two ballot measures to the Secretary of State that would give the High-
Speed Rail Authority another ten years to complete all the design, permitting, environmental
review and other permits for the entire segment from Los Angeles to San Francisco with routes

to San Diego and Sacramento. If the work is not completed the authority would be precluded
from receiving any more bond funds.

The second measure would redirect $8 billion from the voter-approved high-speed rail funds, and

$2.7 billion from the storage chapter of Proposition 1 and allocate it to the water projects, in
order:

$4.2 billion for Sites Reservoir and Temperance Flats

$900 million for expansion of San Luis Reservoir and Shasta Dam

$2 billion for groundwater storage

$2.2 billion for modernizing existing groundwater and surface storage

$1.7 billion for future local storage projects (only if there is leftover funding from the above
funding priorities)

The measure has been submitted for title and summary and the proponents will next need to

gather signatures to qualify for the crowded November 2016 ballot. It is unclear who is funding
this proposal.

Cortopassi Initiative
San Joaquin Valley farmer Dean Cortopassi has qualified the “No Blank Checks” initiative for
the November 2016 ballot. The initiative would require voter approval before any revenue bonds



over $2 billion could be issued. He has already spent over $3 million to get the measure
qualified. Cortopassi has been very vocal in his opposition of state indebtedness in recent years
and is seeking to impact not just the California WaterFix, but all large bond issuances.

While the initiative does not explicitly mention the tunnels project it is clear from Cortopassi’s
previous statements he wants to make sure any revenue bonds for the tunnels go before voters.
However, the undefined use of the term “project™ in the initiative could also pull in other types of
large projects including the state university system and other large projects.

Legislative Hearings
The Senate Natural Resources and Water Committee and the Assembly Select Committee on
Water Consumption and Alternative Sources both held hearings in November.

The Senate hearing titled “California’s Water Challenges in the 21 Century: Assessing
California’s Chronically Under Funded Water Needs” was attended by Chair Fran Paviey (D,
Agoura Hills) and Senator Lois Wolk (D, Davis). There was an overview of underfunded water
needs by Lester Snow, Executive Director of the California Water Foundation and Ellen Hanak
from the Public Policy Institute of California. Both gave a broad overview of the needs for
California water infrastructure. Hanak specifically identified about $3 billion in needs for safe
drinking water systems in small rural systems, flood protection, stormwater management, aquatic
ecosystem management and integrated water resources planning. She noted that California must
go beyond bonds to address the “fiscal orphans” of California’s water infrastructure. Her long-
term funding options include a statewide surcharge on water, roads, chemicals and/or
hydropower; developer fees; property assessments; and special, state or local taxes.

The second, and final, panel addressed specific underfunded needs. Laurel Firestone of the
Community Water Center addressed safe and reliable drinking water needs. Kenneth Farfsing
from the City of Carson addressed stormwater management. Anthony Zampiello from the Main
San Gabriel Watermaster’s office addressed groundwater recharge. Melinda Terry of the Central
Valley Flood Control Association addressed flood protection. Xavier Arias from the American
Society of Engineering addressed water infrastructure in general. Finally, Brian Stranko from the
Nature Conservancy addressed restoration and stewardship.

All of the comments were fairly general and was mostly just a list of funding each stakeholder
community wants and how the state can invest in each specific area of water management to help
improve water quality, supply and reliability. Senator Pavley indicated that this hearing was just

to hear about the issues and there would be more hearings in January to come up with actual
solutions to these issues,

Assemblyman Richard Gordon’s hearing was an “Overview of Water Consumption and
Alternative Sources in California.” His hearing was opened by a presentation from Dr. Elion
Adar from Ben Gurion University in Israel. He gave a very interesting presentation on how Israel
handles their water scarcity issues and offered some advice on how California could better take
advantage of our drought by putting in place more comprehensive policies.



Jay Lund of the UC Davis Center for Watershed Sciences gave an overview of Calfiornia water
infrastructure, highlighting the weak points.

California Natural Resources Secretary John Laird stressed the importance of using a “portfolio-
based’ approach to water management in which water managers rely on a diverse set of
programs such as recycling, storage, desalination, and conservation as a way to secure local
supplies. Laird added that water managers at the local level have “shown a tremendous amount
of innovation" in ensuring secure and reliable water supplies.

Ellen Hanak, director of the Water Policy Center at the Public Policy Institute of California, said
the new normal of climate change has resulted in an increased level of public awareness on water
conservation. Hanak added that a lot of innovation in water management is taking place on the
local and regional levels, however, local water agencies have been “boxed...into a small space as
far as (water) pricing” by existing fiscal restrictions.

California Department of Water Resources Director Mark Cowin highlighted the Brown
Administration’s California Water Action Plan, which lays out a comprehensive blueprint for
water management across the state in the coming years.

Other speakers included Noah Diffenbaugh from the Stanford Woods Institute, Jonathan Bishop
from the State Water Resources Control Board, Buzz Thompson also from the Stanford Woods
Institute and Peter Gleick from the Pacific Institute,

This hearing was also billed as an information gathering hearing and members in attendance
engaged in very little dialogue with panelists.

PPIC Report on Allocating California’s Water

The Public Policy Institute of California (PPIC) recently released a report titled “Allocating
California’s Water: Directions for Reform.” The report states that California’s system for
allocating water prevents it from meeting the state’s diverse needs, especially in times of
scarcity. They highlight that it is fragmented, inconsistent and lacking transparency and clear
lines of authority. They target three sectors of the water allocation system identified as weak and
needing reform and offer suggestions to:

» Streamline water rights: The state has an unusually complex seniority-based system of
surface water rights, characterized by fragmented and unclear oversight authority.
Bringing all surface water users under the State Water Board’s permitting system would
enable more efficient and transparent real-time management of water, including water
trading. They state it would also reduce uncertainty for all rights holders. Other reforms
include clarifying rules on groundwater pumping in key at-risk groundwater basins and
improving the state’s water accounting system.

¢+ Clarify allocation of water for environmental uses: The drought has caused an
environmental crisis for native fish and waterbirds, which was aggravated in some places
by the relaxation of environmental standards to allow for an increase in water for cities
and farms. The report proposes a process to support ecosystems and species. The state
water board would assign an environmental water budget for each river and stream



system, and local water users would develop procedures to meet and potentially modify
these requirements. The report also recommends that the state encourage environmental

water trading and that water users pay into an ecosystem fund when they benefit from a
relaxation in environmental standards.

« Facilitate water trading: The volume of trading barely increased during the two most
recent droughts, despite especially high demand from water users facing shortages.
Several steps can be taken to reduce barriers to trading—including reforming the state’s
complex and often opaque set of trading rules, and improving information needed to
make trades easier. Flexibility can also be improved by consolidating permitting so that
agencies in the same region no longer need multiple layers of review by multiple
agencies each time they want to share water, Specific types of temporary water transfers
could be pre-authorized because they are unlikely to cause harm—for example, those
below a specific size threshold. A water transfer clearinghouse could make information
about transactions and trading opportunities publicly available.

Legislation Update

The Governor’s actions in October were the final legislative actions for 2015, barring any
unexpected call into special session. Official action on legislation will begin when the members
return to Sacramento in January. Quick action must be taken on “two-year” bills introduced in
2015 and still in their original house. The house of origin deadline for two-year bills is January
31. The Governor must submit his fiscal year 2016-17 budget to the Legislature by January 10.



INFORMATION
ITEM

4G



Agricultuml Resources

635 Maryland Avenue, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20002-5811
(202) 546-5115
agresources@erols.com

November 28, 2015
Legislative Report
TO: Joe Grindstaff
General Manager, Inland Empire Utility Agency
FR: David M. Weiman
Agricultural Resources

LEGISLATIVE REPRESENTATIVE, IEUA

SU: Legislative Report, November, 2015

If October became the month of the unexpected (given the upheaval in the House), then
November became the month of “back-to-business.” That only lasted until Paris (Europe’s
9/11). Congress was out the last ten days of month for the Thanksgiving break.

Snapshot. _

|| The Ryan Speakership began with a return to “Regular Order” in the House. A long-
delayed Highway bill was brought to the House Floor. Members were allowed to offer
amendments (scores were considered). The process worked and the bill passed.

1] A week later, post-Paris, the House rushed a bill to the Floor (no Members had seen, no
hearings had been held) regarding Syrian refugees in the US. Highly contentious. The
“Regular Order” standard was dropped creating confusion and resentment internally.

(1] As the House reconvenes in early December, “Regular Order” will be — internally within
the House — an issue of significance.

i Overall, Ryan got high marks in his first month of the Speakership. Infighting was set-
aside, at least for now. Ryan was comfortable in his new position — and it showed.

Ways and Means Gavel - New Chair

[ When Ryan became Speaker, as reported last month, he resigned as Chair, House
Committee on Ways and Means.




[ | Rep. Brady of Texas was selected over a challenge by Rep. Pat Tiberi of Ohio.

| This gives Texas seven House Chairmanships. Power in the House has shifted from OH
to TX.

e Brady instantly made it clear that “Tax Reform” was his highest priority and could well
be considered in 2016.

E Legislatively, precisely what that means is still unclear, Piece-meal, partial or

comprehensive tax reform — not known yet (and almost every industry is scrambling to
find out).

= As reported last month, the Ways and Means Committee is important (as is the new
chairmanship) to IEUA because of pending tax “reform™ legislation that could (might)
threaten to the deductibility of municipal bonds — the funding mechanism for local
governments finance (for, in addition to water supply and waste water investments,

airports, hospitals, schools, energy investments, highways — and every other kind of local
infrastructure).

= The Municipal Bonds Coalition of America is watching this closely, given the new

developments. As a result, the informal coalition is undertaking an effort to “beef up” its
efforts.

E If you recall, a policy and legislative effort is underway to reduce tax RATES. In order to
get down to tax rates of 25% personal and 25% corporate, hundreds (if not thousands) of
tax code provisions would have to be eliminated — which includes a very real threat to the
financial integrity of municipal bonds.

House Rules — To Be Changed or Not (A Proxy for Control of the House)

mw Speaker Ryan, in response to the Freedom Caucus, established a review of House and R
Caucus rules,

ul To have such a review in the middle of a congressional session is most unusual.

g The first phase of that review is underway and a report to the House R Leadership is
reportedly to be readied in December.

Government Funding — Talk of Shut Down Again

& Speaker Bochner, in one of his last acts as House Leader negotiated a short-term spending
agreement with the House-Senate Leadership (D and R) and the Administration. As part
of the agreement, all parties agreed to add $80 billion in Federal Spending for the current
fiscal year and the same bill also statutorily raised the debt limit (averting a financial
default AND a government shutdown.




Based on that agreement, a short-term Continuing Resolution (CR) was approved — that
funded all Federal Departments and Agencies until December 11.

= A threatened government-wide shut-down was averted (for now).

| When Congress returns from the Thanksgiving break, the major issue to be addressed will
be funding the Federal Government {enactment of the 12 annual funding bills).

| A number of highly contentious issues (Syrian refugees, Planned Parenthood,
environmental riders) will be advanced setting the stage for another possible shutdown.
And negotiating all this will be an early“test” of Ryan’s leadership.

g Washington is becoming weary of the constant stare-down and is weary of another
possible shutdown,

Water/Weather/Drought

Water/Drought — Senate Action on Boxer-Feinstein Drought Bill

E Senate Energy Committee held a drought hearing in early October. The plan — proceed to
a Committee markup in early November.

| Chairwoman Murkowski, at the October hearing, publicly urged all parties to work
together.

B Murkowski also stated, numerous times, that this will NOT be a California-only bill, but
it was the Committee’s preference to markup a “westwide” bill — of which California
would be a part.

1] A westwide bill has yet to be introduced.

il Early November came and went without the anticipated markup.

| Senator Feinstein caused a near-panic telling the media that markup might take place just
before the Thanksgiving break. Again, it didn’t happen.

| A group of Californians (H-S, R-D) are meeting on the drought bill, led by Senator
Feinstein and Majority Leader Kevin McCarthy (R-CA), but reports from Members,
House and Senate offices and Committees indicate that, to date, little or no progress has
been made in these closed-door meetings.

[ | The Boxer-Feinstein bill proposed authorizing $1.2 billion for recycling, desal and
storage, but requires “offsets.” So far, based on reports to date, offsets have yet to be
identified.

E]

Reports on what has been occurring are all over the map. From “a deal is imminent” to

3-



“it will never happen” bookends this November report.

El Nino

= The first effects of El Nino are now being felt.

| The same critical question remains — how far “up the map” with El Nino hit (i.e. doe it
extend to Northern California; and if so, does the precip come down as rain or snow?),
Does California get any snow-pack from this storm system and if so, how much? The
answer to those key questions not only impact 2016, but 2017 as well.

]

Early indications suggest that the Sierras are/will get some snow (how much remains the
unanswered question).

Unanticipated Drought-Related Federal Tax Issue

Last month, I reported on an “unintended tax penalty” resulting from the Governor’s
Drought Orders.

In short, grants received to remove laws from local utilities are considered taxable
income. That such grants would be considered as taxable income were unanticipated.
Compliance with the statewide order and receiving a grant to implement created a
potential tax burden — which became known only after the fact.

MWD has been in discussions with the Senate Finance Committee in an effort obtain a

statutory fix eliminating such a tax. Senators Feinstein and Boxer have been told that to
get the relief, an “offset” will be required.

The search for a solution is presently underway.

IEUA Washington Trip Follow-Up

As previously reported, in October Director Steve Elie and an IEUA delegation caine to
Washington for meetings with the delegation, committees and the Interior Department.

At the Interior Department and BuRec, [EUA requested reconsideration of a previous

decision to reject a Title XVI IEUA-Cucamonga Valley Water District water recycling
proposal.

BuRec preliminarily signaled that they were unwilling to modify their position.
[EUA is reviewing the entire authorization and the file on this matter.

The objective is to submit additional justification to DOI and BuRec so that the
authorization can be acted upon (and allow IEUA apply for grants).



Drought Status — CA and Rest of the West

Drought Conditions — California. The drought profile, for California, remains
substantially the same as the last several months. At the close of November, all 58
counties were in drought. My monthly report, a month ago stated, “according to the
NOAA/USDA s well-visited Drought Monitor web site, 100% of California remains is in
various levels of drought and the Monitor’s weekly update reported that more than 90%
of the entire State was in severe, extreme or exceptional drought. This condition has
remained static for months.” Nothing’s changed.

EI Nino. Presumably, the drought map may begin to modify as El Nino storms mature.

Drought Conditions — Rest of the West. The report from last month is all but identical.
“Coastal states (CA, OR, and WA plus NV) remain in severe drought with some reliefin
the northwest corner of Washington, Same with Idaho and western Montana. Drought is
subsiding in UT and Arizona. The middle part of the West — Eastern Montana, Wyoming,
Colorado, the Dakotas, Kansas, Nebraska and Oklahoma, most of NM and almost all of
Texas are largely drought free at this time.” Little has changed.

Looking Into December

December 11 is a key date — CR must be acted upon by that date.

There may be a short-term extension to December 21-23 to act on the funding bills
(unclear at this time).

Other big ticket legislative issues — the highway bill, tax extenders are also pending.

Ways and Means Chair — Ryan moved up to Speaker and Brady (R-TX) is now putting
his own mark on the Committee.

Ryan’s Speakership will be tested (shutdown or no shutdown).

Drought legislation continues to be watched — markup timing remains uncertain,
External factors, domestically and internationally, are impacting the political and
legislative agenda (including Paris — France’s 9/11, the International Climate Conference
in Paris, Colorado Springs, ISIS and Syria).

December is the last month of the calendar year. A presidential election year is but 30

days away. The first voting — the Iowa Caucus, followed by the New Hampshire primary
is almost here. It will impact everything here in Washington.



INFORMATION
ITEM

4H



Date:

To:

From:

Re:

CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC

November 30, 2015
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
John Withers, Jim Brulte

November Activity Report

Listed below is the California Strategies, LLC monthly activity report. Please feel free to call us

if you have any questions or would like to receive any more information on any of the items

mentioned below.

Met with IEUA Executive Management Team to review priority issues and to discuss activities for November
that they wanted accomplished. Specifically discussed concept of Water Govemance Committee.
Participated in discussions with staffs of San Bemardino and IEUA to discuss coordination of County and
District legislative and public policy issue agendas that Executive Staff wanted.

Received the recently released LAFCO report and updated strategy and approach to MSR including
references to LAFCO consultants and specific review of scopes of work

Discussed County flood control and IEUA issues.

Continue to monitor statewide water issues including the BDCP, water bond, and drought relief act activites.
Outreach to Board Directors as needed on issues of interest

Monitor Santa Ana Regional Board agenda and issues of interest to [EUA.

Followed up with San Bemardino County per Mr. Grindstaff's request and reported back to him the results of
the communication,

4343 VON KARMAN AVENUE, THIRD FLOOR, NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92660
TELEPHONE (9949) 252-8990 - FACSIMILE (949) 252-8911
WWW.CALSTRAT.COM




INFORMATION
ITEM

4



~"UOISS9S JO SY994 OM) [BUTJ S} UL I9PIO [[B) B 3 PO 30INOS

Surpunj rewonIppe ue g dn Sunuos os “1esk sy Apeaie wone[sI3a] Jo savad
J0[eW [BI9A3S JOJ SIOSFO pue SUIpUN] PULf 0} peY 2ARY SIOYEMET "JedA ST}
PIoY 2q jou Aew dnyjIew € JBY) (1oou0d SUIMOIE ST 010 “U0ISSas JUD.1ND )

JO pU2 9y} 910J2q I0O[J 9} UO UOLR[SIFI] JO s2001d  ssed jsnu,, [BIDASS UM

"BIUIOJI[E)) Spnjoul isnf 10U ‘opIm-1Som ‘sy0ofoid o8e101s
oq 0 pajoadxs sI [[1q asroadwion e ‘A[[euonIppY “UMIO] PuE Jorq popen Suweq | oyem 10y Sumurad io1ses
10u axe sfesodoxd Inq ‘s[jiq JYSNOIp 2SNOY PUL 2JRUSS oY) WIIMIaq aFendue] 10] ap1aoxd suoneingdal
ostuoxduod Yiim []1q  soualajuodaid o) Sundueye are 301 IUINIC)) §90IN0SY [EIUSWITOITALD 9589
[exgeN 9SNOH oY} PUB S0OJIWILIO)) S30IN0S0Y [BINIBN PUB AIOUY S1BUSS pIno yey suedrjqnday
oY} WO JJels ‘19q0300) A[Xe9 UL p[oy Sem SULIROH 991IUO)) SATR|SISaT IS 2snoy eIWIOJIE))
Aq peonponur uone[sIse]

"9SnOY] 2T} passed WSnox( UINsIM oepe[eA plae( 'doy | 868TU'H

"UOISS3S JO S)oom OM) [eU 9Y) U JOPIO [[B) B 8q PNOM 30IN0S

gurpunj reuonippe we i dn Surnwos os ‘reak sTY) Apeaife uonelsisor Jo saoatd ‘syoafoxd
Jofeul RIOASS JOF SIOSJO PR SUIPUNJ PUT] 0} Pl SARY SIOYPUIMET "IBaA SO} IAX 9[IL], dZLIone 0}
pioY 2q jou Azt dnd[TRWI B J8Y) UI0oU0o SUIMOIS ST 2I0Y) ‘UOISSDS JUALMD oy | $S313U0)) 30§ Jusarnbal
JO pua a1} 810J2q JOO[] 3Y) U0 UONR[SIZI] Jo $2991d _ ssed isnum,, [RIDASS UIIM o[} P2AOWISI OS[B
1] “Ioyem PIJOADI U0 A1
“BIUJOJIfR,) apnjoul Isnf Jou ‘apIm-1som B SUIgjuoo I “yNH[ JoJ
aq 0} papadx st [11q sstwordwod € ‘A[[euonIPPY “YLIOY PUe Yorq papen) Sulaq | A[[eoyIoads BRLIONIE)
jou are sjesodoxd ynq ‘s[[1q WSnoIp SSNOH Pue 2JBUSS YY) UsaM]a(q dFenTue] Ul JYSnoIp Jequiod
asnmo1dmos m [Iq v 20us1sJuosald o) Sundwoye sre 9o)IIuoe)) SI0IN0SIY 0} TjuowW 91} Jo sAep
TeIyeN 9SNOH S} PUB S5)TWIIO,) SIOINOSIY [BINIEN pUe ASIoUH 0JBUIS TeuTy o3 Ul uone[SISa|

o} W0} Jeis "10qojoQ A[Fed UI 1] Sem SULIROH SONIUIIOD) DANE[SIST ISIL] POSIPONUT UIDISUI] |  WIAISUID, SUURL] TS ¥681°S
"L10T PUB Q10T
§I20 X [eoST ul Surpuads
O1)SOUWIOP PUB OSUIIP
10j sdeo 1oy Jonuo)
1°8png oy WO JOI[a1
ur uol|[iq Of$ sopraocid
puB ‘£L10Z JO YoreN
‘sonuonid Surpuads ssswIOp pue SSULJOP y3noxq) Suryao 1gap

0q 1oy Surpuny reuonippe Surpraoxd ¢z A pPue 9] A 4 W uonexsanboes oy} spuadsns justaISe | (JUSWPUSTIR) ISULR0Y
woJj Jorpa1 sapiaoid 9] ‘Juowesrde uesnrediq oy} pousts ey vweq( JUApIsAld 108pnq uestuediq oY, ugor oxeads U0 | ¢ISTIH
B B sSIE)S Kreunung Iosuodg | Joquiny (g

20up21fiuSig Jo uonvISISoY (V4P




JuotEa2Ide

128pnq vesnrediq
o1} Ut pajenogou
11 J9quiaod(q uo saxrdxo Surpunj [eUonIPpE YHM
uornyosax STIMURUOd JUSLND o], "oFeoed snqruwio Te SA0W! 0) J2QUId0(] | SISqUINT 108pnq  mou,, 34}
A[Fes [mun jrem [is ssaxSuo)) 1eyy edionue om—STONEIO|[# S ILIIOOqNS osn p[nom jerpy agexyoed
oy} SunnqsIp SUIPN[OUI—YFUOW ST} [SAS] SSYIUIUHOD U} 18 soerd aye) [ suorjerdoidde snqrumio agedprd
y10M j0adxa am S[TYM "oFexoed snqrUo Ue FUNeaIo SSNOSIP 0} 18 O} PIE)S ue JO Juatudojessp suopeudoiddy
Apeaie saey sooprurmo)) suoneldorddy 2jguog pue SNOK oY) WO JJEIS | - Tenusjod o3 SULIOUOIA snqruuiQ) J[qIssod B/U
o ] "spaloid I1em Paokdal -
10§ Auewriad pasn sem
Kauour Jey ], "[[1q S Jeak
speford uoreSynu ySnoIp J0f S[qe[reat JuIpUNy [RUORIPPE apeul | 15B] 3] JANEY w8noiq
Afenusyod a1oyerat pue ‘sdeo je3pnq S1) SSBIIOUL PNOD 1B} doyaaap 01 [esp TLISISA M ,, T0] TOT[JIUT
100k oM} © J0] SUTIOIEM ST8 DA\ "TONN[OsaI SUMUNUOD ISYIOUE 10 S[[Iq Swpuny ( OS$ [EUOHIPPE UL SUIEIH0D
Yeok-[ny Joyo ssed 0} SARY [[IA §SIIFU0)) ‘] T IDGUISOS( U0 211dX3 03 308 1[1q @Jeuag 3y L, ‘9T Ad SOOI
D 9G1 YA “UOIsIoA S)1 passed sey osnoH oY) ATuo jng ‘s[[Iq suoneLidordde 10§ sypig suoneudoiddy suoneudoiddy s/
[ENUUR J157) PAIE3[O JARY SOIRTUWILO)) Jeusg pur 3SNOH ay) oy 1mYEA pUe ASIouy ayeusg pue asnoH | 8207 U'H
"}orqp33] JSP[OYNE]S
[EUOHIPPY YiM 30l MU B
asodoxd pue saje1§ P
a1} 30O s1a3eM o) SurpIedal
oy pesodoxd SunsTxe
19T} MBIPYIIM 0} AouelY
UON92)01] [BIUSUILOIIAUH
oY} JO 10jENSIUNIPY
"(9A0QR POUOTIUDL) UOISISA o1y pue AWy )
uM0 Ty SULIBPISUD AJUSLING ST 9JeUdg oYL "asnoH dy) possed sey [[1q SML | JO Areypmag oy sanmboy msnyg g dey | TELTHH
T ) 11 Pquioa( 210J2q passed aq 0 pajoadxa aSexpoed - S9eIS
suoeudoidde sngaruro oty Ut JopLx Ad1pod ® 10] gurysnd a1e sueorjqndayy PaIup) Y} JO SISYeMm,,
UL} 2} JO UORIUGSP
“BuWRq JUSPISald ol Sursiaol woyendal
£q PaojA 9q ATUTEHSO [[LA 31 J0q ‘SPUS TOISSIS JUSLIND S} 3I0J9q UOTNTOS3] e osodoxd 03 £oudsy
o dn o3y Kew asnop oy, ssed 03 Kuofew ofduis € poxmbai ATUO JBT) | UONN)01] [BIUSTILOIAUY
(VD) 19V Ma1ASY [RUOISSaIFuo)) oY) Jopun reaoxddestp yo uonnjosax ¢ passed 91} JO IOJRLSIUTPY
PUB PIONPOIIUL Pea)SUL SUBDIqnday “IoISngHY SHEId0W3( B £q padjoorq sem 3() pue AWy 94}
11 10q “YIEOuI oYy} JO Y35 JSIY oY) SuLInp TONR[SISa] oY} PAISPISU0D JJEUAS YL | JO Krejp1oog o) sermbay | osseleg WO[ JOJEUSS ovIT'S




INFORMATION
ITEM

4K



N

& inand Empire Utilities Agency

‘-— A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Date: December 16, 2015
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance and Administration Committee (12/9/15)
From: 1P Joseph Grindstaff ® /
General Manager
Submitted By: Christina Valencia

Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager

60%1/ Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro

X Manager of Finance and Accounting
Subject: Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority (IERCA) Fiscal Year (FY)
2014/15 Annual Financial Report
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

The financial statements for the IERCA for FY ended June 30, 2015, were prepared in
conformity with Accounting Principles generally accepted in the United States of America
(GAAP), as set forth by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The
Authority’s independent audit firm, White Nelson Diehl Evans LLP (WNDE), performed the
annual financial audit. WNDE issued an unqualified opinion over the financial statements for
the FY ended June 30, 2015, indicating that the financial statements are presented fairly and in
accordance with GAAP.

FY 2014/15 Financial Highlights

TERCA continued to operate at full capacity. Total revenue in FY 2014/15 reflects a slight
increase to $8.5 million from $8.3 million as reported in the prior FY. The change was largely
due to a tipping fee increase from $52 to $54 per wet ton of biosolids. Compost sales revenues
remain stable thanks to the transition towards agricultural markets due to the loss of a major
customer a few years ago.



AFR for the FY Ended June 30, 2015
December 16, 2015
Page 2

The IERCF Process Improvements Project was commissioned in May 2015. The capital
construction project upgraded the facility’s amendment hoppers and material conveyance
system. The system improvements enabled the facility to modify operations to reduce operating
hours which may have a significant cost savings benefit. Cost benefits will be monitored during
the next FY.

Total expenses reported a significant increase of $1.8 million from last fiscal year to $10.2
million. The primary drivers for the increase included: 1) Biofilter media replacement, 2) higher
transportation costs to deliver compost to agricultural users, and 3) other expenses that include,
conveyor parts and supplies, and the loss on the replacement of two wheel loaders.

The total ending net position decreased by $1.7 million to $91.3 million as of June 30, 2015, of
which approximately $88.5 million has been invested in capital assets. The remaining $2.8
million is working capital designated to support operating contingencies, biofilter replacement,
self-insurance liability costs, and capital replacement and construction investment.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On June 18, 2015, the Board of Directors approved the IERCA FY 2014/15 budget.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15301 Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority FY 2014/15 CAFR



SToT ‘91 WHEWADAU

S10% ‘06 ENAFf CAANHT AVIX TVISIA
HHL 404 LYOdHY TVIONVNIA TVANNV




‘sjuswaAoxdwr
ss9001d YOYH] 2191durod 0] ‘uor[rur
¢'S¢$ ‘porrad ot} ut sosuadxo syoafoxd [eide) -

'SIS[Q9YM OM] JO [esodsIp
U0 SSO[ opnjoul sasuadxo 3unjerado uoN -

*1S00 uorneliodsuer

I9USIY pue eIpoW J3[LJOIq JO UOIIRUIQUIOD
‘uor[iua '1$ pasearour sasuadxs Sunerad -

'u0}/¥S¢ 03 s99) Surddr paseatou] -




(%8°T) 0'€6$ €169 0¢ aunp ‘uoniso 19N Surpuy
%I°0 1'€6$ 0°€6$ I A0 ‘uonjisod 19N Suruurseq
%0091 (r'o$) (£1$) (ssoT) 1yoid 1N
%V'1C (t'8) (z-o1) sosuadxy 210,
%V'C £8% G-g¢ ONUIAIY [BI0L
% d3uey) 1oz ‘o€ sung Syoz ‘of suny Amﬂcmaz $)

Papud JuaX [BIS]] POpuUH IBOA [BISLY

ALIYOHRLAOY

NUSOIWOD



(%8°'1) 0°€6$ €168 uonsod 19N [F10L
(%1°6V) &S 8'C PaIOLIISaIU[}
%11 GL8% G'88$% sjessy Tende) ul poiseAu]
i) 618 91§ SOmIIqUrT[eIOL
ﬂaﬂljﬂl SONI[Iqer] PaLNsay
(%L L) 81§ c1$ SOT[Iqer] 1USLIND
SONIqET]
(%€3) 6'v6$ L'26$ $19SSY [10],
%11 A G'88 syessy o[qiSueluy 3 [ende) 19N
9001 480" oLt S19SSY PaIoLNsay
(%8°€Y) &L$ v S]OSSY JUALINY)
S19sSY
% 98uey) ¥roe ‘of sunp €107 ‘Of aung
moiqews  awop peosis (SUOTITIN $)
. SASHA3




(¢SNOILSANO




INFORMATION
ITEM

4)



N

# Inland Empire Utlities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: December 16, 2015
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (72/9/15)
From: E\( P. Joseph Grindstaff

" General Manager i
Submitted by: Christina Valencia % t/

Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager (CFO/AGM)

Subject: Participation in the California Asset Management Program (CAMP)
RECOMMENDATION

This item is an informational item submitted for the Board of Directors to consider the Agency’s
participation in CAMP.

BACKGROUND

The Board of Trustees (BOT) for the CAMP is seeking a replacement for a retiring Board member.
The BOT is comprised of local government finance directors and treasurers. In order to maintain the
Board’s public sector diversity and regional diversity, they prefer a candidate from a special district
in Southern California. CAMP extended an invitation to the Agency’s CFO/AGM to interview for
the position.

CAMP, a Joint Powers Authority (JPA), was established in 1989, by Monterey Peninsula Water
Management District and Placer County. The JPA formed the California Asset Management Trust
{Trust) to meet local government investment needs. Initially the Trusts’ focus was on the investment
of proceeds from tax-exempt bonds and compliance with related arbitrage regulations. The Trust was
later modified to also provide investment of operating and capital reserves. IEUA invested bond
proceeds in CAMP between 2009 and 2012.

The Trust’s Cash Reserve Portfolio (Pool) is a short-term money market portfolio, with 125 active
shareholders and total assets of $1.6 billion as of June 30, 2015. The PFM Asset Management LLC
(PFM) provides day-to-day portfolio management and program administrative services. PFM
specializes in providing investment management services to public agencies. Currently, PFM
manages over $12.1 billion for California public agencies; $1.1 billion of which are water and
wastewater districts.



Participation in CAMP
December 16, 2015
Page 2 of 3

Provided the IEUA Board desires to pursue this opportunity, and the Agency’s CFO/AGM is
appointed to the Board of Trustees, the Agency will need to join the Trust and invest in the Pool.
Similar to the State’s Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) and CalTrust, all expenses of the Trust
are deducted from the Pool’s yield. There are no out-of-pocket expenses for money invested in the
Trust. All travel and miscellaneous costs incurred by the board members are covered by the Trust.

CAMP is a long-established, very safe short-term investment alternative. In addition to providing the
Agency with another investment tool, as a member of the CAMP Board, the Agency will highly
benefit from PFM’s investment strategies and comprehensive market analysis which can help guide
management of the Agency’s investment portfolio.

A directory of the BOT and top ten shareholders is provided Appendix A.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None

Attachment: Appendix A

G:\Board-Rec\201515298 CAMP Participation.docx



Participation in CAMP
December 16, 2015

Page 3 of 3
APPENDIX A
Table 1: CAMP Board of Trustees
Steve Dial, President Paul 8. Gibson, Vice President

Deputy Executive Director/CFO
San Joaquin Council of Governments

Director of Finance and City Treasurer
City of Palm Desert

Wayne Hammar, Treasurer
Treasurer-Tax Collector

Karen Adams, CPA
Treasurer-Tax Collector

Siskiyou County Merced County
Andre Douzdjian Eldon Boone, CPA
Director of Finance Assistant General Manager/Treasurer
San Diego Association of Governments Vista Irrigation District
Duan Wolterstorff, CPA
Manager of Fiscal Support Services
Modesto City Schools

Table 2: CAMP Top 10 Shareholders

Agency Share Balance
Sonoma County* $310,667,000
San Bernardino County $130,000,000
East Bay Regional Park District* $112,908,000
Alameda County $100,033,000
San Bernardino County Transportation Authority* $90,321,000
San Diego County Regional Transportation Authority* $89,267,000
Modesto Public Finance Authority* $86,691,000
Yuba County* $56,404,000
Monterey County $55,679,000
Yolo County* $50,650,000

*Denotes participant who has joined the Trust and has voting rights.

G:\Board-Rec'201515298 CAMP Participation.docx




INFORMATION
ITEM

4L



»

& Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: December 16, 2015
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (12/9/15)

From Q‘{ P. Joseph Grindstaff Q} /

General Manager

Submitted by: %M Christina Valencia
Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager

S‘S Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro
aﬁ@/

Manager of Finance and Accounting

Subject: First Quarter Budget Variance Report for Fiscal Year (FY) 2015/16

RECOMMENDATION
This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

The Budget Variance Report presents the Agency’s financial performance through the first
quarter ending September 30, 2015. Exhibit A provides a comparison of actual revenues and
expenses against the current FY 2015/16 amended budget including a discussion of major
categories with the most significant variances. Exhibit B provides a progress status of division
and department goals and objectives as established in the FY 2015/16 adopted budget. Exhibit
C-1 presents a summary of Operations and Maintenance (O&M}) budget transfers approved by
management during the second quarter, Exhibit C-2 presents a summary of the General Manager
(GM) contingency account activity, and Exhibit D lists Board approved budget amendments and
management approved budget transfers for capital and O&M projects. Attachment A provides a
FY 2015/16 financial overview of each of the Agency’s programs.

TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER FUNDING SOURCES
Overall, the Agency received total revenues and other funding sources during the first quarter of

FY 2015/16 of $31.9 million, or 14.3% of the amended budget (Exhibit A detail). The following
section highlights key variances:



Budget Variance Report for the First Quarter
December 16, 2015
Page 2 of 6

e User Charges — User charges were $16.1 million or 24.0% of amended budget. This
category includes $11.8 million from Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU) volumetric, $2.9
million for non-reclaimable wastewater fees, $1.2 million for water meter service
charges, and $0.2 million for imported potable water surcharge and other fees. Current
EDU volumetric growth of 1.6% when compared to the first quarter in the prior fiscal
year.

® Recycled Water Sales — Recycled water sales at the end of the first quarter were $3.2
million, or 26.4% of amended budget. Direct sales were $2.4 million or 8,067 acre feet
(AF) and groundwater recharge sales were $0.8 million or 2,602 AF. Total year to date
deliveries of 10,729 AF compared to the 35,150 AF projected for the fiscal year accounts
for the favorable variance. A wet winter season may impact future deliveries due to
reduced demand for recycled water and limit the recharge deliveries to groundwater
basins.

o MWD Imported Water Sales — Total MWD pass-through imported water revenue was
$5.6 million or 13.4% of amended budget. The low imported water sales can be
attributed to MWD water supply allocation plan in response to the ongoing drought
conditions. A total of 9,493 AF of pass through water was delivered for the first quarter
compared to 50,000 AF budgeted for FY 2015/16.

* MWD LPP Rebate — Direct recycled water sales in excess of 3,500 AF and up to 17,000
AF are eligible for the Metropolitan Water District (MWD) Local Project Program (LPP)
rebate at a rate of $154/AF, for a maximum amount of $2.1 million per fiscal year. A
total of $.7 million or 34.3% of budget, a total of 4,628 AF was applied for in the first
quarter.

o Cost Reimbursements — Total cost reimbursements were $1.6 million or 28.9% of the
amended budget. Reimbursements include $0.9 million from the Inland Empire Regional
Composting Authority (IERCA), $0.3 million from Chino Basin Desalter Authority
(CDA), and $0.4 million from Chino Basin Watermaster (CBWM). Annual budgeted
receipts are $5.5 million.

e Connection Fees — Total connection fee receipts reported through the first quarter were
$3.7 million or 16.1% of the annual budget. A total of 736 new EDU connections were
reported through September, a total of 4,330 new EDU connections is budgeted for this
fiscal year.

e Property Taxes — General ad-valorem property tax receipts from the San Bernardino
County Tax Assessor will begin in November 2015 as collection of the first installment
from property owners will be due on November 1st. Payment of incremental pass through
payments are due from the County in January and June.

* Grants & Loans — Total receipts of $0.1 million or 0.8% of the amended budget were
received during the first quarter. Annual budget is comprised of;, $8.9 million of grants

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15302 Board Letter 1Q Budget Variance.docx



Budget Variance Report for the First Quarter
December 16, 2015
Page 3 of 6

and $12.3 million of SRF loan proceeds for the Central/Wineville Area and other
recycled water projects and the Water Quality Laboratory project. SRF and grant
reimbursement requests for both the Wineville Area and Laboratory projects are expected
in the second quarter.

Other Revenues — Total other revenues were $0.7 million or 9.5% of the amended
budget. The unfavorable variance is due to the majority of the reimbursable projects are
still in the early design phase. Other revenues include $0.2 million from lease revenue
for the RP-5 Solids Handling Facility, $0.5 million in project reimbursements.

TOTAL EXPENSES AND USES OF FUNDS

The Agency’s total expenses through the end of the first quarter were $38.2 million, or 16.3% of
the amended budget. The amended budget includes approximately $15.6 million of
encumbrances carried forward from FY 2014/15; $8.3 million for capital projects and $7.3
million of operating (O&M) expenses, including O&M and reimbursable projects. Key expense
highlights are:

Employment Expenses — Employment expenses were $8.9 million or 21.9% of amended
budget. The favorable variance was due to a higher than anticipated vacancy factor, Of
the total budgeted positions of 290, 22 positions were vacant and an additional 15 were
on hold at the end of the quarter, equivalent to a 12.8% vacancy factor which exceeded
the Agency’s budgeted rate of 4.0%.

Professional Fees & Services — Total expenses were $1.1 million, or 10.6% of the
amended budget. The positive variance can be attributed to the timing of services not
completed or performed. During the following quarter invoices are expected for external
audit services performed in October, financial advisory services used for 2008B bond
Letter of Credit (LOC) and remarketing services, and labor related legal services. Other
services expected to be performed in future quarters are the annual “Earth Day” event,
Agency history book, grit removal and midge fly management evaluations, and services
performed for maintenance and repair of Agency assets.

Chemicals — Chemicals through the first quarter were $1.0 million, or 20.8% of the
amended budget. While most chemical costs were very close to the quarterly target,
others such as the buffers and chemical solutions used for majntenance instrumentation
and calibration are utilized as needed, and the continued monitoring of chemical usage
and process optimization contribute to overall favorable category variance.

Utilities — Expenses in this category were $2.7 million or 24.8% of the amended budget.
= Electricity costs were higher than budgeted due to a higher peak rate for July
through September. The average rate of imported power was $0.137/kWh
compared to the budgeted rate of $0.125/kWh.
= Natural gas was favorable due to a lower gas rate averaging $0.25/therm
compared to the budgeted rate of $0.80/therm.

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15302 Board Letter 1Q Budget Variance.docx



Budget Variance Report for the First Quarter
December 16, 2015
Page 4 of 6

» Power generated from solar panels was 28.5% of budget for the first quarter.

s MWD Imported Water Purchases — Total MWD pass-through imported water purchases
were $5.6 million for 9,493 AF or 13.4% compared to the amended budget of 50,000 AF.

« Special and Reimbursable Projects — O&M project expenditures were $1.3 million or
4.8% of the amended budget. The favorable variance is due to a large number of major
projects still in the initial phases, such as the $9.0 million Chino Basin Groundwater
Wells and Raw Water Pipeline. The category includes $5.8 million of budget carry
forward from the prior fiscal year.

o Capital Projects-Total capital project expenditures were $5.9 million or 11.5% of the
amended budget of $51.4 million, amended budget includes $8.3 million carried forward
from the prior fiscal year. Regional Wastewater projects account for approximately
51.0% of total capital project costs through the first quarter, and 42% were related to
Recycled water projects.

e Debt Service — Total principal, interest and financial expenses for the first quarter were
$6.6 million or 28.2% of the amended budget. The 2008B Variable Rate Demand Bonds
interest rate continues to stay below the budgeted 1% rate, with the actual rate averaging
0.015% year to date.

A detailed explanation of significant revenue and expenses are included in the attached Exhibit
A.

FUND BALANCES AND RESERVES

The net result through the end of the first quarter indicated a decrease of $6.3 million in total
fund balance, resulted in an ending fund balance of $140.5 million.

Operating activities indicated a net increase of $1.9 million when compared to the amended
operating revenues. Lower administrative expenses in professional fees and services, timing of
services and delayed execution of special (O&M) project spending accounted for the net
increase.

Non-operating activities reported a net decrease of $8.2 million. The non-operating revenues are
comprised of property taxes, connection fees, grants, and loans. Non-operating expenses are
comprised of debt service and capital improvement plan (CIP) expenditures. The significant
decrease compared to the amended budget was due to the delay/timing of grant and loan
reimbursement requests and no property tax receipts in the first quarter.

G-\Board-Rec\2015115302 Board Letter 1Q Budget Variance.docx



Budget Variance Report for the First Quarter
December 16, 2015
Page 5 of 6

Comparative of Total Revenues, Total Expenses, and Fund Balance ($Millions)

FY-2I015/106 Kirst Quarter Actual %
. Amended Ended 9/30/15 of Amended

Operating Buodget Budget
Operating Revenue $1310 $273 20.8 %
Operating Expense $160.1 $254 15.9%
Operating Net Increase/(Decrease) ($29.1) $1.9

e e T

Non-Operating Revenue $92.0 $4.6 5.0%
Non-Operating Expense $752 $12.8 17.0%
Non-Operating Net Increase/(Decrease) $16.8 ($8.2)

T N R
Total Sources of Funds $223.0 $31.9 143%
Total Uses of Funds $2353 $382 16.3%
Total Net Increase/(Decrease) ($12.3) ($6.3)

Beginning Fund Balance $146.8 $146.8
Ending Fund Balance $134.5 $140.5
GOALS AND OBJECTIVES

Exhibit B provides information on division and related department goals and objectives and the
status of each through the end of the fiscal year. The goals and objectives indicators are
measures used to track the volume and complexity of work by type and to track the effort
invested to accomplish that work. Staff will use the indicators to justify current resource
allocations, requests for additional resources or re-allocation of staff and to track productivity.

BUDGET TRANSFERS AND AMENDMENTS

O&M budget transfers for this quarter accounted for approximately $0.3 million as detailed in
Exhibit C-1.

Additionally, FY 2015/16 adopted budget includes $400,000 of General Manager (GM)
Contingency Account in the RO Fund and $100,000 in the GG Fund. At the end of the first quarter,

$30,000 from the GG Fund was utilized to support the unexpected and necessary expenses as listed
in Exhibit C-2,

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15302 Board Letter 1Q Budget Variance.docx



Budget Variance Report for the First Quarter
December 16, 2015
Page 6 of 6

Capital and O&M projects budget transfers accounted for approximately $1.0 million as approved
by management during the first quarter, as listed in Exhibit D.

The budget variance analysis report is consistent with the Agency’s business goal of Fiscal
Responsibility: to demonstrate the Agency appropriately funded operational, maintenance, and
capital costs.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The net shortfall in total revenues over total expenses in the amount of $6.3 million resulted in a
total estimated fund balance of $140.5 million, for the first quarter ended September 30, 2015.

G:\Board-Rec\2015415302 Board Letter 1Q Budget Variance.docx



Attachment A
Financial Overview of Agency’s Programs
FY 2015/16 First Quarter ended September 30, 2015
Total Revenues, Expenses, and Fund Balance

Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement (RC) Fund

e The fund balance indicated a decrease of $3.6 million compared to the unaudited FY 2014/15 ending
fund balance primarily due to the timing of property tax receipts which begin in November and debt
service payments of $5.8 million.

Toisl Bevenves Totsl Empenses ! Totsl Reserves
VT Aoivad 10 dmended 7.8% YD Actual to Amended: 16.0% i yTD &etusl to FY L474T Unsudited
1z T Eeg. Func Balance: 25.4%:
e == “ i_@oﬂ sy i=2.2 1757':' 1
£ | 3 fop s 2 sz £ z
$ 50 4 £ el $584 $519
g % s a
540 58 =
530 4 243 ]
=204 525 -
i 530
2D 4 ol
| ‘ 513 . 220 4
] ol
| w0 555 810 e
i !
s mm | 5] E
3 : “'—'r—:-.-‘-.—| 04— — —_ 8 —
| Agreted e Asar Amanan Tlasan 284 Z Amwdyz ODAmER
i u saviw Damper m Rpoysied Water Snns s - .
| o Sot Fees e Tar = Iezpyrant Becarawr ® EImin Iy e T e H
| wmeemioes e it fiahian & Evics TEATSO LR i
o st B ezt ieie # Transhess Dur 1 Peae k24 ;

Regional Wastewater Operations and Maintenance (RO) Fund

e The fund balance indicated a decrease of $1.7 million compared to the unaudited FY 2014/15 ending
fund balance. The small decrease can be attributed to the delayed receipts of grants and loans funding
and the timing of property tax receipts which begin in November.

'[ Taal Fecencer Totsl Expernises Total Resarves
YT Aztusl to Amvencded: §6.7% YTD Actusl to Amended: 17.7% YTD Actual toFY 1445 Unaudited
] Beg. Fund Balance: 96,0%
1 - e T
£ £ $E g £
R 3 150 ] bER
| w0 3 0. H s1g T
b 4 180
)
=0 I
o 4 4
=0 0
=0 5330 2
iy '] 520
= - P N
ﬂﬂmﬁl Ahamas Pr— m‘@w, VTG Azl
a senmzﬂw;u 1 Reoycied Yiwr Svies W Demin,ramt Eotempas W Asmm gy e So e
© Eomnection Fets o Frooerty TR & Seadiy fim T
e e s
o Dorar TiErEnues # Trmsfen In * 5 e
Recycled Water (WC) Fund

e The fund balance indicated a decrease of $1.2 million compared to the unaudited FY 2014/15 ending
fund balance primarily due to timing of water connection fees and property tax receipts. The Agency
will begin collecting water connection fees in January 2016.

Page 1



Attachment A

Tary! Reserves
Total RevenLes o3t Expenses b= .
Y7L Actual 2o Amenced 2155 Y7 Aciual 10 Amended: 15.8% S A=tal s Proisibs CAed
Eeg, Fund Balznce: 92.4%
1 5870
1507 PP R R
F|
= 514
e =
= 13 | 5125
525 4 3
352 s12 »
5 $2 -
A 511 4
&= 4 511
0 510 +—
’ ?.ﬁyi.a i sas WBAE Gmeser T
RA LY D u Frepersy Tax u frpoymrert Eqenses Ursudfed  ocoespaance
o Freewllies IR Com R mEumaEm = m*‘_ﬁﬂm Sag Fund H
B DeeE Ipenads - Trergien i & Dasrlere faance i
Recharge Water (RW) Fund

e The fund balance presented an increase of $0.3 million compared to the unaudited FY 2014/15 ending
fund balance, primarily due to timing of operations and maintenance services.

Total fevenues
¥TD Actual to Amended: 23.0%
H ] $121
3
10
k]
%5
5
2
30
~~~~~ 1ed amanded rrbarmu
® Servime Dtangar B Recyded Witer fpies
w Dornectioen Faes = Property Te:
B grenmfloges JP3 Cost Reimrbumement
| % Crnar Revenues i Trangler In

Taisl Espenses
YT &oieal 40 Anenced: X 2065

g Eld « —==a
3 LEE FPE
F 2z 4

230 4

58 4

55 4

A 8

™
-

Miithae:

"
B

b4

]

Total Peserves
YTD Aezusl ta FY 14 /15 Unaudited
Beg. Fund Balance: 108.0%

$45
Sl Bl - 1 YTD Aduals
H Fynd Ewmnce

Non-Reclaimable Wastewater (NRW) Fund

o The fund balance indicated a net increase of $0.4 million compared to the unaudited FY 2014/15 ending
fund balance this was primarily due to delay of capital and administrative expenses.

Totsi Fevenues Tazal Expenies
YT A2tual 1o Anenced: 47.0% 17D Aomusl to Ancences: 2 L5
518 g1
£ X i
.. 1zl $121 e ‘;
ElX i
308 610 4
= 58
56 %
54 58 -
522
N m
= — 50 L
adoctad LSt S8 1] YD ADUNE L R fmlgsms
u Servioe Charges 1 Ravcyded Water Sales L] Emmmtiwm B AdmirzetiveEperses
 Comnaction Fats W Freperty T o Cparpting Bapania W Capkz Frogmem
u Srans/leEd JFA Com Refmburserant w Dbt Sarvica o TrerseE St
5 e v " Trengfae in Tetn! Expamsns

"

YER2RBRE LY R RN

Totel Recerves
Y70 actusl 1o FY 14 /45 Unaudlted
Beg, Fune) Balarze: 92 2%

54.5
I I |

2014718 ATen3sl vFL ‘_‘ll'
Uraudited 3ag
Eund Balarza
= Furd Baance

Page 2




Administrative Services (GG) Fund

Attachment A

e The fund balance indicated a decrease of $0.2 million compared to the unaudited FY 2014/15 ending

fund balance, which can be attributed to the timing of property tax receipts.

Total Revenues Total Expenses Total Reserves
YTD Actual to Amended: 7.1% YTD Actual to Amended: 8.5% YTD Actual te FY 14/15 Unaudited
Beg. Fund Balance: 99.0%
§6 s8
- . 0
£ 852 $5.2 g $70 % 4
3 S0 P sa1s
5 g . 62 H $203
6 i
4 : $20
: 85
= i
§3 s
$2 $3 $10
52
$1
50.4 1 $0.6
L
% =1
0 2014/15 Amended  YTD Actuals
Adopted Amended ¥YTD Actuals Adopted Amended YTD Actuals Unaurfited Beg.
= Service Charges = Recyded Water Sales = Employment Expenses ® Administrative Expenses Fund @alance
n Connection Fees = Property Tax .
® Grants/Loans. IPA Cost Relmbursement Operating Expenses * Capital Program  Fund Balance
i Other Reveres :_Tramsters in = Debt Service * Transfers Out

Water Resources (WW) Fund

o The fund balance indicates a decrease of $0.5 million compared to the unaudited FY 2014/15 ending
fund balance which was primarily due to the timing of cost reimbursements, property tax receipt, grants

and loans. The amended budget includes $4.0 million of O&M and reimbursable project carry forward.

L1 L XTET

Total Reveres
¥YTO Aciusl to Amended: 12.7%
BUoo o HEH
'
1
Z3y - H
iz -| B
rer 4
I
i
20 4
| o
uo 4 W - LER
1 B Y
i BN
o AN
Azicpras Ampuiar VIO Aonusls
W Ienioe DRROpRS ® Fested ViptmT Sams
¥ forracton Feas A Proparty Tex
m ETIrEicarEs A Dom TR et
o LA SR LTl

Millkors

”.__.

w Errporart Espaross
® DpepirgEcerim
m Dt iwce

Taisl Expenses
YTD &ztual to Amenced: 12.8%

1]
1.
~

I

gcztes Avancas LI CH

LIS it oo L8 FR-1 o

L =8 et & o

SE Ltk

TFota) Beserves
YO druad 1 FY 24705 Unsucited
Beg. Fund Balance: 21.5%

2P -
]
=0 4 554
5 4
i
4.0 !
&9 4 i 1
|
20 4 l
$1.0 t
oo L .
HSiH iverdad  YID Attimis i
ey !
prae !
iseria  @FurdBesnce i
{
]

Page 3




b

r\ 6 niand Empire Utlittes Agency

A MLNBCIPAL munmill:r

I. Actual vs. Budget Summary:

EXHIBITA

% of the Year

First Quarter Ended September 30, 2015 Elapsed: 25%
Adopted Amended First Quarter
Annual Annual Ended % of Amended
Budget Budget 9/30/2015 Amended vs, Actual Budget
Operating Revenues $130,814,725 §131,024,725 $27,280,697 {103,744,028) 20.8%
Non-Operating
{Other Sources of Fund) 91,839,772 92,019,615 4,644,364 (87,375,251) 5.0%
TOTAL FUNDING SOURCES 222,654,497 223,044,340 31,925,061 P13 118 2 14.3%
Administrative & Operating
Expense (151,572,913) (160,088,918) (25,440,572) 134,648,346 15.9%
CIP Expense (43,886,402) (51,408,476) (5,913,757) 45,494,719 11.5%
Debt Service 7 Financial
Expense (25,159,366) {23,802,656) (6,864,203} 16,918,453 28.9%
TOTAL USES OF FUNDS {220,618,681) {235, 300,050} (38,238,532) 197,061,518 16.3%
Surplus/(Deficit) 2,035,816 AL 305 510 6,513,471 5,942,239 51.5%
! Actual vs, Annual Budget
' For the Quarter
i Ended September 30, 2015
: %5250 i-—
{ E $200 '-- — -
L% siso |- . I
i
l $100 |
i i
' $50 [ .
ol ey BN e
Revenues Administrative & Operating CIP Expense Debt Service / Financial Expense
{Incl. Other Funding Sources) Expense
B Amended MFirst Quarter
Annual Ended
Budget 9/30/2015

Page 1



2, Actual Revenue vs. Budget:

% of the Year
Elapsed: 25%
Adopted Amended First Quarter
Annual Annual Ended % of Amended
Budget Budget 9/30/2015 Amended vs. Actual ~ Budget
Operating Revenues:
User Charges $67,040,941 $67,250,941 $16,149,138 $51,101,803 24.0%
Recycled Water Sales 11,942,682 11,942,682 3,152,034 8,790,648 26.4%
MWD Water Sales 41,440,829 41,440,829 5,566,073 35,874,756 13.4%
MWD LPP Rebate 2,079,000 2,079,000 712,766 1,366,234 34.3%
Property Tax - O&M 1,792,530 1,792,530 0 1,792,530 0.0%
Cost Reimbursement 5,482,843 5,482,843 1,582,394 3,900,449 28.9%
Interest 1,035,900 1,035,900 118,292 917,608 11.4%
OPERATING REVENUES 130,814,725 131,024,725 27,280,697 103,744,028 20 8%
Non-Operating Revenues:
Property Tax - Debt,
Capital, Reserves $39,364,099 $39,364,099 50 $39,364,099 0.0%
Connection Fees $23,329,423 $23,329,423 $3,748,357 £19,581,066 16.1%
Grants & Loans 21,257,262 21,257,262 169,363 21,087,899 0.8%
Other Revenue 7,888,988 8,068,831 726,644 7,342,187 9.0%
NON-OPERATING
REVENUES 91,839,772 92,019,615 4,644,363 87,375,251 5.0%
Total Revenues $222,654,497 $223,044,340 $31,925,061 5191,119,279 14.3%

{Jger Charges

"""User charges were $16.1

L The category includes Equivalent Dwaling Unit
{EDV) volumetrc feas of $11.8 milion, $2.9 milion Non-Reclaimable wastowater fees pald by industrial and
commercial users connected to the brine line systam; $1.2 millon for water meter service charmge to meet our
Readiness-to-Serve obligation from MWD and water use efficiency programs; and $0.2 milion for imported potable
watar surchange, and other sarvice charges.

‘Property Tax/ AdValorem

General ad-valorem proparty tax receipis from the San ﬁé}ﬁa'r‘ii"iﬁbﬂﬁéﬁﬁnymfa; ‘Assessor wil begin in Nevember
2015 as colection of the first instaliment from property owners will be due on November 1st. Payment of
incremantal pass through payments are due from the County in January and .June.

Recycied Water Sales

Interest income

‘MWD Water Sales

MWD LPP Rebates

Reoycled water actual direct and groundwater recharge sales were $2.4 milion (8,067 AF) and $0.8 milion (2,602
AF) respectively, for a combined total $3.2 million or 26.4% of the budget. Total year to date deliveries of 10,729 AF
compared to the 35,150 AF projected for the fiscal year accounts for the favorable varlance. A wel winter season
may impact future deliveries due to reduced demend for recycled water and limlt the recharge dellveries to
groundwater basins.

““interest Income i approximately 11.4% of the annual budget. The curment low Interest rate environment adds to
reduced interest eamings with average sweep and LAIF pooled investments yielding 0.31% compared to the
budgeted Interest rate of 0.50%.

" Total MWD passthrough imporied water revenue was $5.8 millon or 13.4% of amended budget. The low imparted

water sales can be attributed to MWD water supply allogation plan In response to the drought condition. A, total of
9,493 AF of pass through water was dellvered for the first quarter compared to 50,000 AF budgeted for FY 2015/18.

WD PR Tebate i Gudgeted at $2.1 milion or $154/AF for diract recycled watér daiiveries, up 1o 17,000 AFY,
excluding the initial 3,500 AFY. Total rebate of $0.7 million or 34.3% of budget, a tolal of 4,628 AF was applied for in
the first quarter.

‘Eonnection Fees

‘Grants and Loans

"Member agencies reported $3.7 million or 16.1% of the annual budget, A total of 736 new connections were
reported through the first quarter, budgeted new EDU connections for FY 2015/18 is 4,330.

“Glrrant grant and loan receipts total §0.1 millon Tor the first quarter o just 0.8% of the annual budget of $21.2

milion. Grants are budgeted at $8.9 milllon, grants receipls are expected for the Regional Recycled Water
Distribution System, ground watar supply wells and basins, water qualbty lzboratory and drought and water
conservation. SRF loan recelpts are budgeted at $12.3 milion for Wineville area and other recycled water projects
and the new water quality laboratory.

Cost Reimbursements JPA

Total cost reimbursements were $1.6 miion or 28.9% of the amended budget. Category
reimbursements of $0.9 million from the Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority {IERCA), $0.3 million from
Chino Basin Desalter Authorty (CDA), and $0.4 milion from Chino Basin Watermaster (CEWRM). Total cost
relmbursement budget of $5.5 million includes, $3.4 milion from IERCA, $1.4 milien from CDA, and $0.7 million
from CBWM.

Page 2



Other Reverues ~ Total other revenues were $0.7 milion or 9.0% of the amended budget The unfavorable variance is die 1o the
malority of reimbursable projects are stil in the early design phase. Other revenues include $0.2 million from lease
revenue for the RP-5 Solids Handling Faciity, $0.5 millon in project reimbursemants.

3- Actual Operaﬁrﬁ and Cai‘i&n xpense vs. Budget:

% of the Year
Elapsed: 25%
Adopted Amended First Quarter
Annual Annual Ended % of Amended
Budget Budget 9/30/2015 Amended vs. Actual Budget
Operating Expenses:
Employment 540,609,906 $40,609,906 £8,897,471 $31,712,435 21.9%
Admin & Operating 110,963,007 119,479,012 16,543,101 $102,935,911 13.8%
OPERATING EXPENSES $151,572,913 $160,088,918 $25,440,572 $134,648,346 15.9%
Non-Operating Expenses:
Capital 43,886,402 51,408,476 5,913,757 545,494,719 11.5%
Debt Service and All Other
Expenses 25,159,366 23,802,656 6,884,203 516,918,453 28.9%
NON-OPERATING EXPENSES $69,045,768 §75,211,132 $12,797,960 $62,413,172 17.0%
Total Expenses $220,618,681 $235,300,050 $38,238,532 $197,061,518 16.3%
Employment Expense Employment - 21.9%

This category includes both wages and benefits. Employment expenses were $8.9 million or approximately 21.9%
of the Amended Budget. The favorable variance was due to a higher than anticipated vacancy factor. A total of 22
positions were vacant and an additonal 15 positions were on hold for the fist quarter, equivalent to a 12.8%
vacancy factor which exceeds the Agency’s current budgeted vacancy rate of 4.0%

Administrative & Operating  Office and Administrative - 12.0%

Expense The favorable varlanca was mainly dus to the Inclusion of the GM contingency account in this category, and Itams
such as confarence and travel related expenss, newspaper advertising, recruiing and holiday luncheon expsnses
are projected to occur during future quarters. Excluding the contingency account, overall office supply expenditures
are 19.6% of budget.

Professional Fees & Services - 10.6%

Variance Is atiributed to timing of services not performed or completed during the first quarter. In the following
quarters invoices from external auditing, financial advisory, labor related legal work and other on-going services
such as Janitoriaf, landscaping and security will be received. Also expected in later quarters are fees for services
related to the Agency history book, grit removal system and midge fty managament evaluations, recycled water
930/200 PRV siation upgrades, sub-metering analysis at all wastewater faclities, and other gensral maintgnance
and repair services such as repalr of RP-5/RP-2 IPS pumps, CCWRF mixed liguor pump #3, and headquariers
buliding asphait.

Materials & Supplies/Leases/Contribution - 19%

The favorable varance was primarily due to close monitoring to ensure usage of current inventory before
replacement in addition to evaluation of facility maintenance and inspection equipment before purchasing. The
category budget encompasses supplies such as personal protective equipment, promotional supplies, and other
maintenance ilems to be used for service work in the 2nd and 3rd quarters.

Blosolids Recycling - 20.5%

Centinuing use of the new solar pad at RP-2 is helping dry biosclids which ks reducing hauling costs, $8.00 per ton,
accounting for the favorable varlance. Total tonnage shipped to IERCA was 13,534 at $54 per ton.

Chemicals - 20.8%

Chemicals through the first quarter were $1.0 million or 20.8% of budget. Whie most chemicals were very close to
targeted costs, others such as the buffers and chemical sclutions used for maintenance Instrumentation and
calibration, and the continued menitoring of chemical usage and process optimization contribute to the overall
favorable category variance.

MWD Water Purchases - 13.4%
Tatal MWD pass-through water purchases were $5.6 million or 9,493 AF compared to 50,000 AF budgeted.

Page 3



Utilities - 24.8%

Elactricity usage is in llne with budget, the first quarter of the fiscal year is considered peak seascn. The average
rate for imported alectricity was $0.137 versus $0.125/kWh budgeted rate.

Natural gas is favorable due to the current lower gas rate averaging $0.256/therm compared o the budgeted rate
of $0.80/therm. Fuel Cell is currently only running one of two reactors due to a gas cleaning issue. it been running
at half of rated capacity. Solar panels is within budgeted amounts for the first quarter, electricity generated from the
solar power is direcily related to the amount of sunlight experienced during the year.

Spacial and Reimbursabie Projects - 4.4% and 17.6%

The comblined special and reimbursable project expenditures were $1.3 mifion or 4.8% of the Amended Budget. A
total of $5.8 million of encumbered and non-encumbered project budget was carried forward from FY 2014115
contributing to the largs favorable variance. The table balow provides a summary of the major projects and current
status.

Financial Expenses

Financial Expense - 20.2%

Total financial and other non-operating expenses were $8.6 million or 28.2% through the first quarter. Actual costs
inlude $4.4 milion of principal payments, inlerest and other financial administration fee expense totaled $2.2 million.

Capital Expanse

Capital Costs - 11.5%

Capital actual expenditures through the first quarter were $5.9 million or 11.6% when compared to the amended
budget of $51.4 milion. The amended budget includes encumbrances and related budget of $8.3 million of capital
project budget catried forward from FY 2014/15. Actual cost related to Regional Wastewater projects were $3.0
million or 51% of aclual costs and $2.5 million or 42% of the actual costs were relatad to Recycled Water projects.
Listed below is a brief slatus report for some of tha major projects currently under construction.

Summary of major capital and special project expenses and status as of September 30, 2015

Capltal Project

Budgeted
Amount
Remaining

Amended YTD
FY 201516 Expenditure

EN11031

EN13016

EN13045

EN13001

EN15008

EN13018

RP-5 Flow Equallzation and Effluent Monitoring 1,445,264 15,288 1,429,975

This project is currently in the design phase which is expected to go out to bid in August 2016 with contract award in October 2018.
The existing outfall gate has an open/close molerized actuator which needs to be upgraded to a modulating actuator with
communication to the SCADA. The design will address upgrades to allow for automation of the equalizing process at RP-5.
Additionally the inlet weir structure at the chlorine contact basin will be raised up and a level indiator transmitter will be Installed to
measure the influent flows to the chlorine coract basin, Additionally the sizes of the SBS pumps at the effluent end of the chlorine
contact basin will be evaluated and new smaller SBS pumps may be instalied to handle the lower flow scenarios.

SCADA Enterprise System 4,200,000 790,910 3,409,090
The project will convert the existing control and workrooms into new server and conirol rooms at CCWRF, RP-1, RP-4, and RP-5 o
be utilized in the migration of the SCADA system. The server and control rooms wil serve the long-term needs of the facility, and will
provide Operations and Integrated System Services staff with improved faciities to support the operation and maintenance of the
process. The CCWRF portion of the project is currently in construction and estimated to be complete by the end of the second
quarter.

Winevllle Extenslon Recycled Watar Pipeline Segment B 2,506,256 363,21 2,143,024
Manual operation of the pipeline started in late August 2015, fully automated operation of the pipeline has been extended via
change order to November 2015. The project involves the installation of 2.8 miles of 30" recycled water pipeline In addition to the
associated appurtenances. This project ks In conjunction with EN08025. Currently permitting and construction are in progress.

San Sevaine Basin Improvements 3,500,000 26,316 3,473,684
Project, currently part of the RMPU will evaluate, design and construct basin improvements needed to maximize infiltration and
recharge capture at the San Sevaine Basins. The final recommendation from the preliminary development report proposes to
implement; (1) a new storm waterfrecycled water pump station in Basin 5, (2) directly tie into an existing RW pipeline, (3) place new
pipelines and headwalls into Basins 1, 2, and 3, and {4) install monitoring wells and lysimeters. The purposed improvements will
mest the RMPU goal to add 642 acre-fest per year of storm water and 4,100 acre-fest per year of recyclad water for groundwater
recharge. Projectis currently In design with Dudek which s to be completed In March 2016.

Water Quality Laboratory 1,700,000 121,963 1,578,037

New Water Quality Laboratory scope includes the construction of 16,000 square feet of state-of-the-art laboratory located south of
Headguarters Building B. The new [ab will be constructed in accordance with L.E.E.D Sliver rating for energy efficlency and includes
the expansion of the existing Central Plant, which will provide the chilled water needed for the New Lab air conditioning and heating
system. The Austin Company wil be providing consulting engineering services during deslign, bid & award, construction, and
startup. Design is scheduled for completion by the end of January 2016.

Montclair Diversion Structure Improvement 1,203,874 32,277 1,171,588

The project wil evaluate avalable options of both the ador systems and the fine screens at the CCWRF. The existing liquid mist
system, air compressors, and compressed air and foul odor piping have reach the end of their useful life. Additionally the existing
bar screens and washerfcompactor have also reachsd the end of their service life, the Agency is considering replacing the existing
screen with two new fine screens (similar o the ones to be installed at RP-4). The fine screens have a higher capture rate and will
reduce maintenance efforts downstream of the headworks. Replacaments and repairs are currently under construction and is
expecied to be complete by the end of the fiscal year.

Page 4




Budgeted

Amended YTD
O&M & Reimbursable Projocts FY 2013116 Expenditure Amo_ur_\t
Remaining
WR16024 SAWPA Action SARCUP 2,000,000 = 2,000,000

EP15001

EN16132

EN16038

Currently SBYMWD is beginning a scope for the master planning, the Agency is currently reviewing the RFP and will contribute
towards the costs of the project The Santa Ana River Watershed Action Team Conjunctive Use Project was created to utllize funds
from SAWA Proposition 84 grants in conjunction with Eastem Municipal Water District, Western Municipal Water District, Orange
County Municipal Water District, and San Bemardina Valley Municipal Water District to develop a walershed-scale conjunctive use
program.

RP-1/RP-2 Digastaer Cleaning Project 72,112 449,667 262,445
9% of the budget was expended and the cleaning effort for the RP-2 Digestar No. 2 Is complete. The project Involves the removal
of solids from Wastewater Treatment Faciity Digesters to allow for better processing, a reduction of equipment failures, and
improvement in process performance. The digester will be put back in service after the condition assessment.

Magnolla Channel $pillway 350,000 23,094 326,906
This project will remove an dispose of accumulated sit from the Desiting and Detention Basins; remove and reparr the eastern,
overflow spiliway, by incorporating a cut-off wall on the upstream approach way, compacting and pouring new concrete on the
downstream spilwey, adding rip rap at the edges of the spillway. The project may be put on hold unti the spring due to the expected
rainfall this winter. Currently under review Is the proposal to add bags to the banm to help protect the splllway through the winter.

Recyclod Water Injection Pilot Study 200,000 - 200,000
The Agency will utlize the National Water Research Instltute (NWRI) will create a panel of technical expents to advice the Division of
Drinking Water and evaluate the project. Jéng Drewes will serve directly as an IEUA consultant to assess the feasibllity of the

pruject and generate test protocols. A contractor will be used to design and construct injection and sampling wells and associated
piping 1o use ptant effluent.

Page §




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Fiscal Year 2015/16
CONSOLIDATED BUDGET VARIANCE ANALYSIS REPORT
First Quarter Ended September 30, 2015

Exhibit A Detail

Adopted Amended YTD
FY 201518 FY 2015/16 Actual e
Annual Annual Quarter Ended YTD Budget
Budget Budget 93072014 Variance Used
OPERATING REVENUES
User Charges $67,040,841 67,250,941 $16,149,138 | ($51,101,803) 24.0%
Recycled Water 11,942,682 11,842,682 3,152,034 (8,780,648) 28.4%
MWD Water Sales 41,440,828 41,440,829 5566073 |  (36.874,756) 13.4%
MWD LPP Rebates 2,079,000 2,079,000 712,766 (1,366.,234) 34.3%
Praperty Tax - D&M 1,792,530 1,792,530 - (1,792,530) 0.0%
Cost Reimbursement from JPA 5,482,843 5,482,843 1,582,394 (3,900,449) 28.9%
Interest Revenue 1,035,500 1,035,900 118,202 {917,608) 11.4%
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES $130,814,725 $131,024,725 $27,280,697 | (5103,744,028) 20.8%
NON-OPERATING REVENUES
Property Tex - Debt, Capital, Reservas $39,364,089 $39,364,099 $0| ($20.364,089) 0.0%
Connaction Fees 23,329,423 23,329,423 3,748,357 |  (19,581,066) 16.1%
Grants 8,942,419 8,942,419 169,363 (8,773,056) 1.9%
SRF Loan Receipts 12,314,843 12,314,843 $01 (12,314,843) 0.0%
Project Reimbursements 4,804 447 5,201,290 496,735 (4,794,555) 9.4%
Other Revenue 2,854,541 2,777,541 229,909 (2,547,632) £.3%
TOTAL NON OPERATING REVENUES $91,839,772 $92,019,615 $4,644,364 | (587,375,251) 5.0%
TOTAL REVENUES $222,654,497 $223,044,340 $31,825,081 | (§191,119,278) 14.3%
ADMINISTRATIVE and OP) G EXPENSE,
EMPLOYMENT EXPENSES
Wages $22,448,006 $22,448,006 $5,702,483 | $16,745,523 25.4%
Bansfits 18,161,900 18,161,900 3,194,988 14,968,912 17.6%
TOTAL EMPLOYMENT EXPENSES $40,600,806 $40,609,906 $8.807471 | $31,712435 21.9%
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Office & Administrative $1,281,624 $2,155,912 $277,016 $1,878,806 12.8%
Insurance Expenses 775,500 747,425 168,815 588,610 21.2%
Professional Fees & Services 9,249,989 10,434,714 1,108,341 9,325,373 10.6%
O&M Projects 22,108,625 27,162,264 1,201,011 25,961,253 4.4%
Relmbursable Projects 100,000 £59,544 161,124 708,420 17.8%
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENGES $33,513,738 $41,359,859 $2,807,307 | $38,462,552 7.0%

Page 6




Exhibit A Detall
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Fiscal Year 2015/16
CONSOLIDATED BUDGET VARIANCE ANALYSIS REPORT
First Quarier Ended September 30, 2015

Adopted Amernded YTD
FY 2015116 FY 2015/16 Actual %
Annual Annual Quarter Ended YTD Budget
Budget Budget 9/30/2014 Variance Used
OPERATING EXPENSES
Materlal & Supplies/_eases $2,798,808 $3,399,871 $645,486 $2,754,385 19.0%
Blosolids Recycling 4,358,631 4,282,844 870,067 3,403,777 20.5%
Chemicals 4,304,574 4,840,551 963,554 3,676,997 20.8%
MWD Water Purchases 41,440,829 41,440,829 5,566,073 35,874,756 13.4%
CSDLAC & S5AR|, Operating Fees/\Vater 13,306,434 13,205,066 2,830,371 10,374,695 21.4%
Utilties 11,149,992 11,149,982 2,761,243 8,388,749 24.8%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES §77.449,269 478,119,153 313,645,794 564,473,359 17.5%
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE
and OPERATING EXPENSES $151,572,913 $160,088,918 $26,440,572| $134,648,346 15.9%
NON-OPERATING EXPENSES
CAPITAL OUTLAY 543,856,402 $51,408,476 $5,913,757 $45,484,719 11.5%
FINANCIAL EXPENSES
Principal, Interest and Financial Expenditun 23,482,656 23,462,656 6,619,644 16,843,012 28.2%
QTHER NON OPERATING EXPENSES 1,698,710 340,000 264,559 75,441 77.8%
TOTAL NON-OPERATING EXPENSES $69,045,768 $75,211,132 $12,797,960 $62,413.172 17.0%
TOTAL EXPENSES $220,618,681 $235,300,060 $38,238,532 | $197,061,518 16.3%
REVENUES IN EXCESS/
(UNDER) EXPENSES $2,035,818 {$12,255,710) ($6,313.471) ($5.942,239)
FUND BALANCE SUMMARY !
Unaudited Beginning Balance, July 01 $125,635,403 $146,816,573 $148,816,573 $0
Surplus/ (Defictt) 2,035,816 (12,255,710) (6,313.471) {5.942,239)
ENDING BALANCE, Juna 30 $127,671,219 $134,560,863 140,503,102 $5,942,239

Page 7



650 | ofied

suoqesddesissn sBupgasw ¥L0Z loquieides Aq
LOaLoZAd [ Te] dnoug) Jas) g[S Apeiend  saloUabe Jaquuaiu UM UogeuLIojul
Ul g2 o} paskalaul skl sulup S0y S9Ny Ul eseaoil yBnouy) Bulels usheuLa) aleys 0} sucleagdde suljue
1o Jaguinu s e{mm () peBueyoun anpayosg Buomnedejued  o/pue =iesn dopigag Joj sucpBalidde SUILD  SWSISAS UenBuLCi] sudeiBoss: UCHERSLIPY
SUBWe. dopised SIDAN JO Jaquinu syl ON uQ 510z Jequieides S6UEY S|y Ul Lofonpay APeUEnD  SID0JY 10 68N AL SI0WId Joj 8doos ey euuged 3 pue 3uBulj  AUSUBNT) SLFLOZ A EF
S HOZ Joquiaaaq
£q swaysAs Guiayoie Wepunpal
sejEUIIe PUB Sjualaunbal
spJeael alqnd Aqemnba
Awouoxe) pajepdn ue pue apw-toualy sjeew
ajnpayss Buomjtedeiueg 510z Jequiesaq Bujesedisou) sjusweainbas 3] 81n8uUe ©) WeiBAS JueelauR ucqERRuLPY
‘Wl ueeq sey RoBSIUL  ON Up  5l02 lequeidsg BOLIBY| Ag aujFuo weeds §lgz-udy fzaUlang eUuLed Wewnoog faslel sy soBidey D pue eoueuld  AuslenD SLPLOZ AL 2F
aEp
‘asesjed panpayos {8LIUDW  AlaAs) SEAIGIL
Lo Y0 pexy Je suoheodde
JEPUSIED OM] SNUIL BIBMUOS BNOLIEA
Jo snyd paseajai % AousBy 0] sjusleMIBYUG
SsuBWesUBYUS Jo MU S5BA[6Y "BAESER sanjes,
%00} "Jenk Jed ssEp Bujuien eucissayed pue pue 'UoISIA 'UQISSIW S fousby
sinpeLag Buompeleued Buuen fumpesal G| Jaquisides pue |eniljoey so} sepunpoddo  aup Burmeiyas w ajos Jey splolidn UORENSIULIPY
*HE910ZAL Ul slop sk Bullen oy N uQ  §LeZ Jaquaydag S3UBY  YEIS JO RIOW 0 %05 Gl AeW '5) Krenuer Aea3 Ul JEIS aptaoud pUB SpuEjsiapun Yis anguy g puB soUeWd  ApepEND SUPLOZAd  OF
8102 A"
£q jeBpnq e31deo pus Bupeiedo
SL oju| 'Ue]d FEINosEy
*ZO Ul BBARNDEXE peleuBaju] et) pue ‘ueld
40y edAjojoud ey Bugejdwes jo jeob ABIaug ‘uB|d JMSEN KBojoura )
aul yim peuelped Buieq s1 pieaqusep spods) Buissescud jo 'UB|d JOISEWN Jejemelsenn
ejep Joqe| Joj sjuswaunbay ‘L O/gL0TAL paads esBaIou| :Se5sasan]  SBNIEZE4 BL BB LONE ‘Sjuellnoop
ul pefoiden pue pedojaash seM LWES) enpayos Buompedeiued  swp ssuodsal poday |eiauBLY & Aouely bBuuue|d jeueuy abuss Buo) UohBlsIiWwpy
Juowebelew g40 Joj pusogusep oYL oN uQ  §L0Z Jaquaydes soUEY u| 95l %S| ApepenD Ui sefucyjeys ssessy oL L payjuep) sioaloxd speibal] v puE BdURUL  AUSUEND SL/PLOZ A £T
aloz Anr
£q jeBpnq [epden pue Buyetado
e} ojui 'Uejd FeaINasay
peyeifisyu) eup pue ‘ue|g
Aeug ‘uejd sesepy ABojoupa)
‘Ueld JOISBN JNBMSISE
7102/0€/0 Ad (dAL) UBld  SeRIIOES 94 S8 LoNS ‘Sjeiunocp
#npeuss Buompereiued FLOZLES AT Jasepy ABojouuae ] By jo Bujuue|d |2jpusuy ebuss Buo| uonRASRIIPY
19 u2aq sey |eod s L ON UQ  SI0Z Jegquadag SOUEY  PIRNUID L PIEMY PLOZILERZL  Wewdoasp ay) ejejdwo) s ut paynuspl spoafoud pesbew) v pue sl  AUelenD SLAFLOCAS &
uawateueLu uopgejuswsaidwi Jsye E)USLGESAL|
sjueiB 1o} SUOHEPUALILODSE] 1sA[eus spmeib Joj swy sjuiB sdiynw Wym spelosd [eucibal pue Aouaby uoddns o)
ALyl SpRpUl i JUSWSSASSe S ss3ocxd ul uogonpay Jo} Buiyaey] js00 selglgne  geamos Buipuny Jeuio pue suelb
1o Ued D J0 £0MILOZAL Ul penses| ag 01 Hnpayes Bueampelejited %01 =< SLOZ/NER | 1Byl JuSWSIUBYUR JY'S mau eziuydo pue gea Apedod ucpegsuiwpy
pauue|d 5| 44y dewpeoy sousuld JvS oN puysg §loZ JequHdag SUEY Aq sAlH06 WasAS GLOZ-AUnr  Joy susweanbe) sunusie o jdiesel penugued Joj 8jESOARY Y pue asuely  Apedeht SLPLOZAd £
“jebipnq Auapent sy} jo %zz
o ¥i4'e4 5| LU Ul Bupliads [enjoe eyl slopUaA
“{epriBdn JHT Jofew Yy poUBIS|SER SIUNGLUB PEIBRLTD 1B Jo} SJUNDWIE PEPRUCD se00 jeyjdes
404 peuueld si HOES) BLZ'2LS = 1/L/8'8S5 a|npayag BuompesejuES a4 Jo eBRIsAR Ul 8q o} Yoddns dy's pue Buyjesedo Jo} UBLMIMELCD UopDs{uLpY
8| Woddns Jv'S 1ai )aBpng Auapenb sy oN uo  gloz tequeidag 28UEY  Auelenb => [EMOY Aysyond [BLIGH® 4G 1590 UIERUIEA 1800 0} JUeLqlUWoD enguoD Y pue eauely  APSLEND SLYLOZAd  LL
F8IjAIeS Uopeulloju] saaulsng
UoNIS0d AlEja0eg | SelzUepUnpel pUe ejsem SjeLs
piEOY AUy} J0) BRUEW pug siua)sis pue sessesoid
pojapwos Sanliqisuodsal Jo IBpUeED S5EUISNG JaUnd aujuells
"PaUIBL} PUE PRYE]S ajnpayog |un Japenb SL0Z JeNuUy PUE SBAN, o) sejdiould ewebeusw
Ay s1 juawpedsp sy gun pley uoingd - oN O 510z fequaidag  ghspoo udy  Jed oM Juewepdi) ‘0 eunp Aq patejdites Ulgjulew pue syepdn upe] Adde cpenuguon O awabeuey AsusBy  ApeMEND SEAIOZ AL 29
JISUISBEUEY a:wmas
890N @jejduio) shjE)g  JBBA ol o) paubeey IdA sur] sw|y [20S) ueuqmdaq uB|d }iop), 80D uolsg  paunbay ues al
sjoN sjoN '|ng Bupoday Ad BoD

SHOZOE/LE

a yqiyxa

S10ZIBEA | JeqWeides IsqUSACNE UILOW oday

Tv wewpedsq

jewpedaqg Ag Hoday saansaiqo 2 sieoo ssaulsng



6oz obag

*sjepdn SiLp JO DU DY I8 JUILUSSISEE
BujoBuapun s| Ualym “ssasold |pacidde
PUBZ~o] MaU Bu) 81 mofIom Bujajeau
55900.d ISWROWY "SL0Z JOQUIBADN

ul pejeldiucs aq o} pe|npeyas s LisjLm
'§$1 Ad juslilfojdep alkMyos edopy Jo
uoneldwes ey Bupuied s) Bupse) Jeyung
‘slash Aq esuoadest sapsad pap|sii

TRBAUOD

$8|2UBPUNPRI PUB S19EM SJBLIWLI|S
pue swejEks puB sessecold

188} Aleujuypead su | Jeqony qopy sisanidde Fouefiiews uc Bupioaul 238l|shd JUaURs suljweeljs
Buisn jeAcidde exjoaw Guueseuibue auj 1o} anpayss Buompelejued pue Jo} upgedes oy sesnjeubis siungaape 0} se|diound JuewebsueLy UORBASILIWIPY
sseoad [EAcidde Us podojarsp seu gid  ON puiysg 510z _Jequades sauey  ameufiis suogoaly 510z-udy 10 asn sy} Juswsidw| uea] fidde o} anuguoy 9 PUE 80URUL  AUSLEND SHYLOZAd LLE
S3IJUEPUNPa) pUE S]SBM S]BLEWI[e
puE SWajsAS pue sesgeaod
U0 SsSausng juslno ellljWeEals
e[npayog Bucmpeeiued [BUoRDUN} JejseW [eusjEw Juawie o)} sejdipuud Juewebeuew UsRASHIWPY
“10/910ZA Wi ejepdn mau on aN up 5107 Jequeidsg sauey spoddns ufiiseq FLOZIOE6 0} JUSWINT0. Auilllis)e] Uee fdde o enuguoy D pue saueu  ApauEnt) SLAVILOZ AJ OLL
“OdI 10} Uoesydde gag0dind LoREINPa
dew mau (g) pUB ‘PUBOGYBER BU} PUB puB Acueedsusy 'Supeys
SSIAIBSG Yos] Jo) Bjak|Bue 'sucos]o) LIORBULIOjU] Jo) pepuaiLl 7102 Jequedeg Aq
loj Wioy uogoedsul :eeepdn ucladsul 2 foustiy B JeqUISLL LI UORBLLICU|
ajoyuew (Z) 'ureiBoid [eaowisad finy Jo) 0] JUBAS[SS 618 PUB &8N euBys o} suapeandde sujuo
[BLRENpU] ' [EUOGMFeU| EITaWWaT {)) sjnpayog BuomieAeued Sug-uo o} a5y 2.8 1By} suofieojidde  swWelsAS uofeULID) sndellosD) uoREgSMIWpY
‘pakojdap suonesljdde mell g sem Blal]l oN uQ  SLOZ  Jegquades sauey| suogeogdde om] siozAInt SI9 pesed-qem dopaeg Joj 3dogs By ewuleleq D pue eousuld  AUSLEND SLAFLOT Ad BOL
“abe)s 199l0ud aUyj uo Dupusdap s|npeyas
eulleskq ejendaidde sy Jussaid
) sejepdn peneaas os|g BPIBOQUSED
8210Au Buusaubus "s9Ep konsdxe Bjquondde (SYIUCLU ¢ KIBAS) SIBAISRN
Bujyzeodde SRBIMOD JUaWebeUBL Ul UL JUBLIBILIEBLUA pexy 18 suopesidde speel
BANDEOId 8J0W B MU LBS JUalaBeuew Lloge Jo [OY ‘pases|al ajemyos snouen  Gujued usay Buc| ue preod YN3|
$40 "pleCqyEep S:40 0 WewAoidep sinpayeg Buempedeiued SUBWEILIBYUS s,foueby o} sueswecueyus e} pul sesliLuWo? feuciiey UopBABNIUpY
pus Juelidoleasp oy} pajeidwey  ON VO 5L0Z Jequeres sausy Jo Jaguiny BronNURUOD Mau eseeey 9. 0 ssepdn Aewg epihold 9 pum eouBLly  AUspEnD GLAFLOZAd  6F
"SI0RAUCD 10} BjED LORe.|dxe
PERIUCD &IClegq SABP 1 [leM 88 [eAcidde
Hd 8ows siep pesde] pus sy d Burucadn
Jojluow e} S0 Jo) pIecqYSER JO $aloURPUNPE) PUE S1SEM SJBUILI[S
juswdojensp ey} payeidwe) "sAep f jan] pUE swasis pus sassesoid
o) gAep g| wey extoaul Guddiys spijosolq SFBUISNG JUSLIND OLI|WED]S
Bunsod uasmiaq sABp Jo uo|iZNp a{hpsleg Buompesejued elggwew 0} sejdioupd wewsbeusw UsBOSLIWPY
Ljia sfold spyosold U pais|diue) 9N ug 5107 Jequsdesg S5UE)  pAUEN WES] JO %001 ofoid yoee Jo peIE IV es) Lea] B uel ] ues fjdde oy snuuon o pue asueul] APapend GLIVLOEAd  8F
SAIOUBPUNPE) PUE SJSBM SJBUIWIE
PUE swajshs pus sesseanid
“Ayedoid pauneeew SHVL[ENY JUSLEE SuylUsens
20 JOUURY | 93UI9 PASIAGL IO PEACWEI B |jnpayss Buompeisiued pouen siefieuew B o} o} sspdpupd jusweBeuswl UOEASIUILPY
pinoys [Eob sjy). ‘sjoN ‘eyEpdn mBUON  oN Ug  $10Z Jequedeg souey  uabaUBW Jo %001 SLOZAOER  Buuieg ueeT |BRIL epjacld uesT Aldda o) ehuguony 9 pUv souBUlY  AUSMEND SWPLOZAD  2F
£)88) SARROBIU[WRE
pue (sapesidn
"0'a) §)58) SIURLEUIBLY
'gex1}-y BRI Wwaly .Sn[ea pue 3s00 ‘AY[enb, uo
“{sinoy s Jefeusiu pepnpxa) sy gZ|'S ap|se “yom Juswdopasp ¥oEqPaa) lapjoyae]s Uo pesed
SEA\ BUIN) JBJS B0} PUB RIL| 4]'Z SBM 3 |aEesel pue  $30lA3s 3402 Asuaby jo Kuetwe
speloud uo jueds awg uels “LD/GLOZAL anpayds BuamgafBjEd %05 =< B SHIELEAS gpeford spiemo) aUm UEIS  PUB SSIUBA|IDSUS el sanseall UCHRISLAIEY
vaemjeq spefod uo jueds %55 oN ug 5LoZ lequajdeg SOUEY J @l poafold Apapenp 10 %05 15E9| JE sjEg0fy  Allenuue ey weubod B dojeasq O pue ouRUY  AUSUEND SLYLOZ Ad o
“ZO Ul saagnaeXa
Jop adfyoiond 2y Bugaldwos o [ech SHUMD LBN|eA PUB 1500 "Ayenb, ue
L) Ui pausiped Bueq s| pieoqysep ssoocud ol Aq POUMLIER  HOEGPES) JUPIOYSHEIE UG peseq
BBp Joge| Jo} sjuaieunbey L T/aLAZAL 518 Aoy Joj 0] 2e0lARS 02 Aously o Luebye
U] poAojdep pue pedojeasp SEM LIBSY elnpeuag Buompefiened %405 =< bl o{geimAR Buodas e)HUECqYBED pue \ioeye oy 1 UORRASILEWPY
Welefeusw 45 Jo) pRBoqUSED et oN ug 5oz Jequedes seuey 1 awng pefold fsuenn ouo jeuwe| 1@ dojeaeg  Aenuue 2y weubad sdoeasg O pUB BOUBLEY  ANGLEND SPLOZ Ad  SF
s3joN  sjejduo) snEjg  Jeep \puopl o) pauBjssy I sur] BuiEL |eoD Juswpedag LEJd oA, [BOD uoiEg  palinbey LTl
BjoN soN 'shg Bujpodey Ad 1eeg

9 uqMx3a



gJo € sbed

SOlLEPUNpal PLE 2]SEM BJELIWH S

"FSIED W MO idw) ey} seld suonsank &gl PUB 5We|SAS pue seasaoad
pue g0 Aq weyd josefud ey Buidojeasp AAHN SS8JppE 0} pRZIEn SeHU|SNG JUBLING JU|WEanS
Jo [BoB olj LM ZD ) Bieuse sseooid anpayes BuompeAziusg sjeelspea.ds plulepe 0} gadioupd e websupw Uoensuipy
sgouisng uym Bupuerd ubeq M g1A  oN uo  5L0z_laqueideg sauey 8N u| sweeke g > BuoBug J0 Joquinu @d) sanpay ugpa] Adde o} enupuog 9 PUR @OUBUL  AUGMEND BL/5L0Z A4 081
SP[QUEPUNPE] PUE AIWEM 8L}
suogeayipow Wuey Buoj Jo} pue £wejes pue sestesold
4y dojanep sesseamd $SaUISNG JueLIND SUjWeans
i ABS O ED enpayas Buompiefelued |etoueuy s foueby o} sejdpuud wewabeuew LOELSIUIWPY
e8| Ul pesesjas aq ) pauusid 8l 4y UL OoN up  5h0Z lequiaides 8BUBY  9sn U sWBISAS £ > BuoBug i gefiual|syd seessy uea Adde oy anuguey 3 pue gouguld  ApsHEND olSLOZ A 6L
"SUBLIBACIGW] §5800Id TIEuooun)  seioUBPLNRS] PUR G)SEM ejRllul|e
Jefipng jenuue-d Joj SUCKBPUELILICDY Avs Bupueyus ybnauy puB SWeleAs pue sessancsd
8y} aphipUll [1M JUBLIESEsSE Bl ‘apeudoudde Ji ‘e ssaUsh JUsLIND BUIWE}S
10 Hed "D 1o EDGLOTAL UI penss| 3q o] ANpaG Buompeiejued BuieBpng o} sjusiuancsdul 0} se|dipuud juawebizuew UQRBRSILIWPY
pouLe|d &1 44y dewpeoy asUBU VS N uo  §Log Jequeides seuE) 5N Y] SWeESS £ > BujobuQ |enualod EnEAg uge] Adde oy enugue 0 pug ecuewy ApeUEND 9LSLOZ Ad BIL
wdiopd
Wewadw| 'suswainbe
dojsiep 'S1ER SURERq
Ysiiqeied Spew ol/5l
Juswsbeue sUlpLL — Sieif SN §3PDUEPUNPAY PUE B]SBAN ULl
£juel6 Jo) suogepUslILoa] 1oy Kienb jew speloud pus sliejsis pus gessaonid
BU} SpniBUI IMA JusWSsease al 10) Buppen 100 saaakiw S5aLSNG JUALND BLEUEANS
10 B b 10 ETYOLOZAL Ul panss| ad o} appaRg Buompeleued 1BU} eudauBLE Jy'S MaU o sejdipuud jewabeuew Uoliegsmupy
peuuezd 51 g4 dewppoy eaLeuly 4v¥S oN uo  §LoZ lequaidsg gouey BEN U SWeSAS £ > BupbuQ  Joj sjuewalinbel suluualeq uga Ajdde o3 shiuguos D pue esUeULY  ApelEnT 9LSLOZ Ad L1)
Sloljesado pul 8auBuUY
fousby Jo slipnE [ELUSIXD pue
SPIEPUBIE () Ysurede [EWSiU! eAfa3lqa epuadapul
ajnpaUes Bucmpeiejued  pejejduion JS|pRAYD sjoefud ge Jo pemalra) 818 spelold B Bulsnpucs Aq uewUpue uonEASm|WpY  81a|dwe]
“ajapdn meu oN oN up 5102 lequeldag sauey| AR Ejoefod JO 500 JuBLUSEREER 2pesl Bupng  wnsus O} JEHOSW0 B BIBID  [OUGD [BLISH Buagsepiydn & pue eueL) W0 SLAVIOZ A4 ESL
10Z iequiades Aq
se{ouUeDB JSqUISLU LW LORBULIGI|
“pRIE0||E B UL 1dieoal MFUEEESSE aleyus o} sualsdidde auguo
uaneoydde Jasmaip A LD 0) papeojdn anpsueg BuomyBAejued QePIA 4O LUOW Blo odid pue soepia  SlEISAS UoReLLOU] JHdeIBoes) UCHBRASILILLIPY
pue paisniep Buiaq aue seepiaeyl  ON uG 5107 Jequeydes sauBy  UIYIM eul-uo %00} SL0ZANF  ALDD LYum suojeciidde SID 10y addeas ay sujusls] D pue edueuly  ANSHEMD SHPI0ZAd 65
STSESIEU S5UG Z10Z AInr
JUsWBeIUBYUS Yuow+ s Aq siepeal fousfiy Jo uoggleyal
anpaysg BuomieAEjued  1ead sad paziuboosy Jaquaydag 18 sjusAaIueyua UMY eu ay) aedesd pue Jojuaw uogens WPy
LD/O0ZAS W ejepdn maU oN  ON ug  5L0Z Jequisdag soue 1S alOW Jo § pue Aew ‘fuenuer e Juesaud o} yEIs molly 0} ueld e juswaldw pus dojaveg 8 pue aoueuld  Apepent) GLIFLOZ AL S
9102 Anr
Aq 1eBpng [eydeo pue Bupeedo
el OJU! "UBld SENoRRY
pejeiBeju] B pUB 'ueld
ABusuz ‘ue|d Je1eep ABofouyoe |
uonezign 'Ugld JejSBIN JEMEISEAN
PENGLOZAL Jo) peuued Buljeseq aj8ld wesseoeud  Sayl|ioed BU} SE LONS ‘SUBLLNIOD
“Welssasse dewpeoy aaueulld dvs snpaLRs Bucamieiesd 1] {epueuy 8 uaby Buuued [gpueuy abuel Buo] ucqeRsAwpy aldwo]
slj) Jo 1ied 5q [ SuoqEPUSILILODBI BWL  ON puysg  §Loz Jeqweudss SBUEY anp Aq pajeidwcd FLOZIOER yyw sebus|jeys seessy ey} Ul psyluepl spsfod sRiboul v PUE BILBULY UQ SUFINE AD 0SE
910z A
Aqyafipng jeydes pue Bugesado
8L} G| ‘UBid Saaunosey
polelGeil| au) pue ‘us|d
ABiau3z ‘ueld JejselN ABojoups ]
suoyEoypow uuey Buc) ‘UH|d JOISBIN J8)EMEISBAA
1o} d4t dojsAsp (sesmaoosd  Eapi[IE BL BB UINY ‘SUWNIOD
H Ales Jo D ejnpeyss Buosmieielieg aep JepuBuY 8,kausly Buiuueld erouely sBus Sug| uopenesjuwpy  lejdwo
3)&] U] pasesjel aq o} pauueld 8| ddy eyl ON puMed  GIDZ lequsides seLEy| enp 4q peeidwod glog-Amnuer Ly seBua|Byo Bsessy 6L Ul peypuepl spefuud eedien) Y pue acusu|d U0 SLYLOZ A BFL
sajoN  jajduwien smelg  JeeA ypoN ol paubssy 1d aur ewn| 605 Jueunsmded Bl oAy, 80D uolsg  pednbay ueis al
alon N 'sng Bunioday Ad o9

a Maqiyx3



§Jo p sfeg

“afessalll §,yJ] 2JeUs

puir sjedipiied o) sh pamope (236 'saLc|
“Buony 'Zanbupoy "WeY) a8 S0lASS
|l 880108 86UIISBW PuB SWNIGY B0
"SIN0Y 3B 'ISOII0D J5IS0d OMA
'{sjusib unoy) jooyog A1eag Ul USpUBS) UD
pephpuos sem YoRegNo 16)s0) 8 MK
0} peppe aueM 1BeA §\) Jo) SWEs)

‘yyuow 8 Bupesw ua

‘gdjysreuped jBao] ybnoug

saApBfil

Koy puE uOiBA ‘Unjss|w 8 fously

Mall oM} s ‘steey dno Biog eyl LD sinpeles lessef (eZjuefloiopB|c0EsE uoiBe eup Ul Ksuely o 8} 8oUBAPE JBY) sucpezjuebio
U| $hoe) OL) ses BN pus Luogeanps  ON D 5L0Z Jequiedes Ul auo pueyy SLipL Ad ul BujoBug 40 B{0J B4} BJEUNWILIDY U sjedioiued puw Aguapl D uewedeuep fousBy Auepend SLAIOZAL 48
“gjuana
JoM51p 0wy Ul pajedng red pue ‘siagwaw
pae|e Jo YE [B30] Y Kloscio ‘uojBasno
Bunpom ljudy aouis Apguow-iq Bugaaw Ul s8ADBLaSEIdB papale sanpeuasaidal
ugeq aApyY ‘sepusbe lsquew g jo #npelog 188898 G/l Ad viseuebe pue sauaBe |eoo] U U pepeje pue satuabe
Bupsisuos ‘sBungesw eauod yee | ydnoug oN ug  §10z Jequiaidag UARREY Jequiaul B LW 1eem BuoBu  sdjysuoje|e) Jebuans png polBiye M Ajenuuejealy 1) JueweBbeusly Aoueby  ApsLenD SLVLOEAD 5B
7pew
‘UMW 8 AoAs HoMIaU [B120s Jo Ben sawndo
Aornoom o) ajage, “LogeuucyLy 0} SNURUSD pul ‘muswWnoap Aey
‘uBledwed LOpRAISEUGD JajemiyBnoip BUUE GL MBINEU '5|580 pepeaU 8B AlBl) pUR JUBLND  puE 59i0)0d 'senss) ‘seqagor Koy
§,¥N31 fNowoud o) poppe sem eied anpeyss lpaseg [l usuniedey]  pue BujcBuo us uc pejepdn apjAcd pue JelSBWgeAs SieoIuNWWan fieeln o) eijEdem
Gujpus) mau B :Auenbal sanooe Bugepdn  ON uQ G0z Jequisdag UAILREY  BUBRY [BLLGRG AL B¢ [ BYSTOM SUL fouslly e s® anieg g /4oueBy ay) UeuBW pue elepdn D uewebeuel fuedy  AdeuenD SLpLOZAD 9
‘Bipau |eos pue jupd
‘aU|jua Lo pashacy pul Aemispun [|em “SIaplYaNEs
&) uBledies 620 Y8e ] WBNOIT JelLo) PUB 'SEESOUISNY "SIoqUIBL
PBSJ 0] JOISE9 ‘MBU B LjiM 'sEjeLLInSa Aguniuueos e bupnpu
§O PES)SUl SISqWNU |BUY 3pNpU| BAJE 82IAIBS UB INO
0] padweass Buiaq 1 poday [BOULY o} sllofilounl pue sadAIas cLOg sung
‘ajqiss0d sk usio s suofeZILEdl anpayss Jeggeg 5102 ‘sjech apm-fouaby Ag JogyBieu poob e Buieq sjowoud egadwos
Alununues o) Juasald 0] SNURUSD SN oN uQ  Slpz Jequeydeg uhipey aunr Aq sjapdwes) Bupbup sy ajEsienlwe) o) uepd uogesunwwed B dojered 4 uelebeuey Kousby 823U0 SIPLOT Ad 851
“[elaje||o3 ejngHs|p o} sepuabe Jaquial "JS1EM pefofasd Ul syusUinuy
L BUBIOM PUB SANY 10 B[Es dais o] L0 Jequiaseq *#3UBLIPJ0 18UBYOE pUE AUEES 8anpal 0] SnuRuos
saiole Bup(phe Re sy salla Bujuiewel snpeLDg Jesgen  Ag eeoueulpo seed lejem o\ 86Bd O] 8B  PURB fLOZ JAGUEIR] AQ eouURuUIpI0 syejdwon
@9l Aq USYE) USH] SBY UGB 0N ON pues  §L0Z Jequaideg uALEN soD ByuBwey 10z ueqiEaeg BUju[eLLs] 64 Ui SHOA Jousyos Jejem @eidwo)  Q  wewebeurly Aousby WOUQ SLFLOE AJ 251
~{pUEIdn AeiBA OUMD) UONEAIRSLCD RISP|CUBYEE pUB wdncll eolIes
13eM 10} pealysabusieys WEnap Jueund sdnouby B|psWw jeuciBa 'SUC|IEZIUREI0 pegeq ALnwwod
BU PUB SBTIAIBE 5¢MT| U0 SPBM BIaM snpayas SUOREIOSSE PUE [Ba0] Uit sdiysucnetas o) suclelussesd yBnoug seaneqi
SUONEWASRId SDIIUILICS JO JBQWIBYD GM ] N uQ  SLpZ Jequeydag  Jessag Agey 9 0J JUAsalq BupBug eapisod sjeanny pue spoaloud [pucibel Mool D juswebeuep fousby  AeuenDd 9l/SLOZ Ad 991
sijeyy Jeuraxy
RECIEEN]
218] Ul Buiss) Jo) WBlSAS PUE 5apoY
dDIN 84} dn jas @) Aueduwoes ay Yim
Bupliom ARUBLING @18 BM 'SLOZ Je4C10
Ul weubioud pue euemyos UonEIIDE sBupes J500 uoedwon wjeco jedes
MU B} Jo} PEGUED G4 perdsdde ONpEYIS sfupes papusdxe Joj joo) pue Bujeledo Joj uswLmUCS UopBOSIHWPY
sloped|d Jo pueog & Aouedy ayL oN UC  §LO0T JequieAcN Uaed) UBLIEAA 1S00 U| %4 JO esees) BI0Z UBT £q Sidwon UOEND|0S MeU Jewsidw) 1509 0f JWSUQIUWIOD anUUes pue edUBL  AUSHEND OHSLOT Ad ZiL
*sabiueys
juewe|dun cf adaje ey Bugenjeas PRPUE}S
ujBaq [i» pue podsl By} Bumeaisal “BunjLiel ey wepuEw wnuye|d sy} o} ‘ejeudaidde
Apuauns sUe epn SLOZ ' Jequason “SPIEPUE]S o} DH sAouaby ayy Jog ueld sB ‘esUelltolad sunsus 0f usld
uc papiacsd sam podad 3y | jusjnsuon Ml sunbe e dojoasp pus suolialgenh e dojaasp puE siauenbpesl] pejel
pauy € Aq pajajdwos sem sBUpINg ainpelag suepedyrenb Sugsie {331 Jo) sRUBPUBIE QT WNUNEI B} JO IUSLUEEOSSR uoneRsIIUPY
DH 8fousfy sy} jo Juslussesse Uy ON UQ  5L0Z  JRQUEAON  USBJD UBLEA solasejal 85010 gloz-suny Jalnd ey} ayenesd esusuucped e asidwos S puE ealeuly  AUSHEND SLSI0Z Ad ELL
‘paublsap |E 4E LONEJS “swelbood “SJUS LS UBADE PUS
UM Al e pus 4083 “L-dd Jeefoud jsuebe paunsesw Sweiford fousweeiem
Hodjer edeaspue] el Jepun pejejdwes %18 UBIESP AJ[IOBS UM pUB (337 uaLnD LM
Apuesal 88M C-dy saweLy ublep Buoje ‘BHsBW pus uopeuedoos U) ue senDE) 5102 sunr
JUS)S|SUCD MBU BPNILY JEL) Aesuepun anpsiRs uBjsep Budesspus| meu pue 'Buideospus) ainyny  Aq Joqybisu pooB B Buleq ejowcud UCHRIFILIWPY
8JE SUDNEBWI0SUBR adEoEpUE| [BIeASS oN U GLOZ  IBGUBAON  UBAIS UBLIBAA B 16 SL00) §l0g-eunr pUS JUalhD i SINSUS o} UB|d USESUNWWGS B dojasan o pue eaURU|d  AUSUBRD SLPLOZ Ad ZHL
sajoN  9jgduto) SMES  JeeA Ljuoiy 0] paubssy 5 1] aun sunt {eogy Jusunredag ueld 3uopn (20D UojeiNg  paanbey s al
sioN “joN 'sng Bujucday Ad 120D

a pnanxa



60 g 2bed

SWEIBaid HEM
PefafonY puB JelBMelSBA 0Z02
leuniBey ‘waeis Anr £q 8820593 JIIBAR ‘61 0Z
AN Jo) SO0 ay) Loddns ANy £q Jajeps pephasy 'gLoZ
Apusrowns o] Imongs AN~ Aq Jejemeiseps [eucifiey
1el ey} Buidojeasp pue ‘8102 AIor Aq wasAs (MuN)
seyR (500) soles jo 800 el JejeMeISEAN B(JBLBIOGY-UON
#npsyes = wedaleyd aoiAlag ey) peeoxs FAT T4 Bulfypusp| u) swesupedep  ‘swesBosd Asusby A Jol eI uoqeERuLpY
BubBug  oN YO 5I0Z JequenoN JOIART 0} 10U GOIABE JO 1907 yBnouy) GLAPLOZ Ad HNOLIBA LpjM $1I0GRII0D )0 1500 186w A|lry JeLy seyel jdopy W pus gouBld  AUSHEND SHPLOZAd  BIE
FBULFOAL
1ebpng “spuny Buowe |eucibal pue fouaby poddns o}
91/510Z A SU§ Ypm JUSIBISLIDD LI Spuny uolesoye xey Apadoxd  secunos Guipuny Jeyo pue RIS
weafiold jusugsed so sexe) Apedod ampeyag - uafiofieyn ay maaed 'xe) Auedord az|updo pue saxe) Apadold UCQBRASIAWRY
40 uoljeoo|ie pue sidiasa ey Bunojuoly ON UGo  SLOZ  Jequisaol Jairer auoy  Jeak |eosy sy noybnoay) Jo sidiazay sup JoWdop 1o Jdisoal penUnUOD Wy GIESGADY W puB S0URULY  AUSUBID Gi/PLOZ A4 bl
190PNq L 1/21L0T Ad JO M3AU
Jesi-piut 6Ly Jo Yomalues ay) Buldojsaep sureiboxd
ssao04d QU Ul SIYELS "G LT Sunf shoyea s fousby Jo)
ul jencudde s,pueog au Aq paysydwonoe anpayog -ushofeyy  g1pz sunr uipeocg i) pue suogessdd Liog Joy §102 ‘L A BupuBeq UoQRNSLAWPY
sam jabpng |ejuuesg jo uodops 8y oN ug  gLOZ  JequenoN JeiaBr By} Aq pejdops eq o), sunp oy ienuer  peBpng jejuueg & siedeu eBpng [Bjuue|y B of UojBUR), Y pUB GOUBULY  AUGNEND SLPIOZ A ZE
MS|AR] SOUBHRA
sjsanbey Jajsusy) 1eBpng 1e8png JEjnBa) uBnouly
yBneuy} 'simipuedxe eydes Jo sesuedxe soueLoped euy Buponuow
uassaJojun Bunoddns o) sa2N0se) PUB SWI3)| JUSWU[BIUCD 1502 800 Eides
JeBpng Bupsxe sjeududde SuiAypuspl snpauos - uafobeyn Buifiguapl Ul Juswhedap pue upesedo Joy JueLIEBRIGY UCHERSIULIPY
I SjUSWedap SNOUEA PAISISSY  ON UQ  5l0Z lequasoN Jajner sUoN  Jead [23s) ey} JnoyBnaiy) SMOLEA LIM BIRIGENCD 1800 0} JUSILJIIWED eNURUD) Y pue eoueuly Apauend) SLpLOZAd @
aloc At
du1 Jo uops|diuas ey uadn ueld [epdes £q 1e6pnq eydeo pue Sugesado
s Aousby Sunepdn u Jeis SulLue|d Wi A\ O “UBld STNSEH
sHam o} anuguey) ‘suondwingse e8] 55845 \bpng pejeibejuy ey pue 'uely
JuslayIp a3l UD PEseq pury Jo Sesn pue weibold sapoedssn oyl Afileug ‘ue|d Jeisep ABojouyoa |
setinos 8 Asusby U} Uo solelisas pus peyssBajul pus ueld JmsBW 'Us|d 19)SE JejemalseA
sesAleuR apjacud 0} 'S LOZ 'Z Jequiaides snopsa woy mosfaid  EEQICES 9Y) BB LONE ‘SJUSWNOOR
uo L# doysopy SoUBUIL JO LE|d eBuBy ajnpeyss - uakoBByg) Buifiguep! ul sjuswedap Bujuue|d jeppueuy ebues Buo) UOpBOe[L WPy
Buo ey Joj uopeuesaud ey peiededd  oN UD  GLOZ  lequeacN laper BUON fudy - Jegquieseg jualgad s oM 8L Ul paupuep) sloejord seibal v pue gowBUl  Aueyend SuvLOZAd B
pepoddne fuewaRbes
ale sasfeu uuey Buo]  pajepuew Ajeba) yps Aidwos pue
PUE LIS} Moys I2 ainsus ‘sjuBAs Uaeselon 'suonetiiqe
*suohdwnssy 0} [epow [Bpuely ew busn ‘gynes 1qep ‘[eydes ‘Gupesedo
1581 85643, LI opisUass aa.y) 3y} o} ssaoald Bumes ajeyebpng Jeauw o Bupuny JueRwNs
anp gealesel jo Jaedw) s papinoud 510z smpayos - uefobeyn 8yl Jo Led Se pIlenfeAs  aunsus o] foljod saesad 8 Aousby UORENSIAWPY
Jaqusideg Ul LdeussIon d4u T sulL oN uQy  GLOZ  JaquisAoN lslaer Ageniany 5102 'O sunp 2 [l S19AR| BADSEY B Bjepdn pue Majned ‘AlENUY v pue BoUBLld  AUSUEND) BLISIOZ AL 26
SUCIEJSPISUOT
puny signd Jo Jusisanu| sUN[ Ul Uofidope Jo} {D5)D) 9p07) JUSWUIRADS) piei pue Apinby ‘fajes
uo sjuewelnbe) Supeb Sepdn 5,005 pieog ay) o} eyepdn |G| S} O} SOUBRIOSE Buowe ssuB|ey ejspdoidde
10 Jsesuqe Bujdesy u| JVKID PuE VOO Hnpayas - ushoBayg £21|0d eunssAu| U] Aojjod JueunseAl 8Insus 0] Aofjod Juenseny) UGHBASIUIDY
Aq peicBUOdS JBLIGWM PRPUSHE YIS oN uc 10T JeguancN dejaer B JueBald KB o) yey sAdusly iy aBpdn 6 fouaby ey) ejepdn fIBnuuy v pus SauBld  AUELEND SLPLOZAd 0%
BUNUNG33Y e esuei ]
"UBEdWED BIpeLY |B0s B
pue ‘eBedawoy 5yN3| uo 2lis Bulpue| &
‘spe Jupd pue eulkio Buipnizu) ‘peonposd
U8y SABL SIBUSIBW BJ9]B|IC0 pUB S1LOZ Ane Aq tepem jo
‘Bujpuelq s\ uodn pappap fBAlloe|00 ‘uoifsl Y] Ul ADUBIDWS  SN|BA SL) PUB fOUS[DILE BN Jajem
saguualy "AYMoW-I] J8a G) BaNUjUaD anpayos Jassag 2SN JBJEM [BNURLGeS Joj sjowaod o} uetd uogesiunuwcs
20104 %821 Whnaq |leusibal ay L ON up 50z Jequisydsg uligiey 51 Anr Aq ejaKiwed Sl Ad Pa8U 8L UORBDIUNLUWOD § juawsidu) pue djensq  Q  JueweBeuel fuaby  Apspend GLPLOZ AL S
‘(Ausue sjgEMEUR
{pueidn ‘Aol ouiyD) uogeAEgUCD puB ‘ejameisim ‘Bugofomn  siepjoyeyale pue 'sdnoud espuos
Je1em Joj peeussebus)eya Jbnodp Weuns PLLAL ‘Joyem) ecuspuedeply ‘sUojezZjuetic pesaq Runuwea
BU} PUR $62JAIG8 ST UT SPRW SioM sinpeyss Jesseg U sdnosbisuoperocese |e2oyiEuolfial jo sauspodul o) suojEusssud UBNAULY SeARBRIU|
BUOHRIUESAId S2UGLLILLICD 1O JOJIBLED OM ) oN U S0z Jequeydeg udigysy 9 o Juasatd Siirl Ad ui BuoBug L] BlESUNWILIDY pUs sosfoud [euoiBal eoweld o JuswaBeuen foueby  ApapenDd SLPLOZ AL BB
s2)0N  Sjdwon smElS  1B3A wuop o) paubissy Id¥ aur eum) B09 euniedaq Bt Wopn  [BOD) uoisiig  pasinbay ung
219N aloN 'sng Bugoday Ad 1809

a8 Mqyx3a



840 g afind

SPUEBLISR ARY SfqBuRA
Aeuaseas pue seikdns
MY 2|qELEA AlBUINID JO

sloe

‘sejfiajens Aaaljap pue sbelols 51880810} Juswuedap Jeew sunr Aq UISEQ OUILY) CIL JE1BM
My uejum dopaap oy yeis Bujuus|d eFipeLoE 0} saifajens Aanep pur  alow efieyns) Kjayes o) spotjew
pue sd) Wyiog Yus BUBLiaM LBIS JI,  ON UQ  GLOZ  JequieacN Jansa g 910Z aunr Aq pajeidwion  sbEJcls MM Usjum dojeren #ASU puy o] Yoleesal oNpuen g suojmiedy  Apepenl 9LSLOZ AJ JOE
“Fioedes aloz
uonesuu wiseq yesd welew o} siefoud auny Lq UISEQ CUIND TiL JE)BMm
Buueep wews{dw! pue se|bejeis onpeYss BupSug pus sBuesp uiseq YSnang  esow sbieyoed A|eiwe o) spoljell
Bujuss(o dojeAsp o} SNURNCS IV, BN uQ  GLOZ  JequenoN J